
 
 
 
 
 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

November 26, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



          Six Mile Creek  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
www.SixMileCreekCDD.com 

              
  

November 19, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District will be held Friday, November 26, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf 
Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.    
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
 
  B. General Information for New Supervisors 
  
  C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-04  
  
 IV. Brightview Report 
 
 V. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Engineer Items  
   1. Ratification of Requisition No. 91 (2021 Bond Series (AA3, Phase 2)) 
 
   2. Ratification of Requisition No. 172 (2021 Bond Series (AA2, Phase 3B)) 
 
   3. Ratification of Requisition Nos. 92 (2023 Bond Series (AA2 Phase 3C)) 
 
   4. Ratification of Requisition Nos. 81A (2023 Bond Series (AA3 Phase 3) 
 
   5. Ratification of Requisition Nos. 9-10 (2024 Bond Series) 
   
  B. Ratification of Agreements / Proposals 

http://www.sixmilecreekcdd.com/


  1. Agreement with OnSight Industries, LLC for Street Signage 
 
  2. Agreement with Brightview Landscape Services, Inc. for Phase 11 Install 
 
  C. Approval of Minutes of the November 1, 2024 Meeting 
  
  D. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 

for the Period Ending October 31, 2024  
 
  E. Assessment Receipt Schedule  
 
  F. Check Register  
  
 VI. Consideration of Agreement with Brightview for Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance 

Services  
 
 VII. Consideration of Increase for Facility Coordinator (TrailMark) 
 
 VIII. Consideration of Proposals: 
  A. Pool Repairs (TrailMark) 
  
  B. Pine Straw Installation (TrailMark) 
 
 IX. Other Business 
 
 X. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
 
  B. Engineer – Update Regarding Status of Traffic Signal at Front Entrance 

    
  C. Manager  
 
  D. TrailMark Reports 
   1. Operations (RealManage)- Report 
       
   2. Lifestyles (OnPlace) - Report 
     
  E. Reverie Reports  
   1. DFH Updates 
    
   2. Operations (First Service)  
      
   3. Lifestyles (OnPlace) - Report 
  
 XI. Supervisor’s Requests  
 



 XII. Audience Comments 
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – December 11, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. @ Renaissance World Golf 

Village Resort 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



RESOLUTION 2025-04 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE SIX 
MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District at a regular business held on November 26, 2024 desires to elect the below recited 
persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 

    Vice-Chairman  

  James Oliver  Secretary 

  James Oliver  Treasurer 

  Marilee Giles  Assistant Treasurer(s)  

  Daniel Laughlin  

  Darrin Mossing  

  Matthew Biagetti  

  Marilee Giles  Assistant Secretary(s) 

  Daniel Laughlin  

  Darrin Mossing  

  Sarah Sweeting  

  Matthew Biagetti  

    

    

     

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 26TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2024. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



COMMUNICATION REPORT

SITE#:

The following landscape maintenance services were performed on your property today.

If you have any questions about your service please call us at: 904-292-0716

TURF LANDSCAPE BEDS FERTILIZATION PEST CONTROL

Mowing Pruning Turf Turf Trees

Edging Hedging Trees insects insects

curbs Handpull weeds Shrubs weeds disease

beds Trees Annuals disease

Weedeating pruning Shrubs Fire ants

Blow Palms insects Weed beds

pruning disease spray 
 

IRRIGATION PLANTING CLEANUP OTHER SERVICES PERFORMED

Inspect Annuals Trash Ornamental cutbacks

Adjust Shrubs Leaves & Interior Gardens

Repair Mulch debris Annual beds weeded

COMMENTS, AREAS WHICH REQUIRE SPECIAL ATTENTION OR WORK:

Service provided by: Received by:

During this month visit our team mowed throughout the property as needed and mowed lakes. There are a few lakes we were

unable to complish due to hurrricane and attempting to catch up on detail. Only lakes we were unable to mow this month but

Trailmark 520

excpet for the one across from Shelmore and entering Split Oak. We also have started on cutting back Spartina Grasses near

the Club house, Parking lot and along Trailamark Drive (Not Completed). 

will have it completed by the first week of november are #13, 21,22 and 20. We also sprayed for weeds throughout the 

other lakes if they are in need of mowing. Spraying for weeds around the pool area, parking, lot, Trailmark drive and the berm.

the turf is starting to slow down. Continue to cut back Spartinas, Mow lakes starting with #13, 21, 22, 22 and inspect 

property (We still need to spray bed between Weathered edge and bloomfield). Trimmed Shillings along Trailmark drive 

During the month of November we're still going to continue to mow throughout the property but not as much as we would since

DATE: OctoberLOCATION:    

German Martinez Jr.

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you

BrightView J 

0 □ □ 

0 □ □ □ 

0 0 
□ 

□ 
□ 

0 □ □ 

0 □ □ 

0 □ 

□ □ 0 

□ 0 0 □ 

□ 
□ □ 

□ 0 0 □ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD (Whisper Creek)\Mtg. Agendas\SMC CDD November 26 2024 Consent Agenda.doc 11/20/2024 

 

 

 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 

November 26, 2024 
 

 

 
1. Ratification of Requisition No. 91 

(2021 Bond Series (AA3, Phase 2)) 
 

2. Ratification of Requisition No. 172 
(2021 Bond Series (AA2, Phase 3B)) 

 
3. Ratification of Requisition Nos. 92 

(2023 Bond Series (AA2 Phase 3C)) 
 

4. Ratification of Requisition Nos. 81A 
(2023 Bond Series (AA3 Phase 3) 

 
5. Ratification of Requisition Nos. 9 - 10 

(2024 Bond Series) 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scott A. Wild 

District Engineer 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
 



Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

11/26/2024 91 Kutak Rock LLP Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoices 3480055 18323-2 (August 2024) 188.00$                          

188.00$                          

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

11/26/2024 172 ETM Master Site Planning (WA#51) Invoice 216447 (October 2024) 670.00$                          

670.00$                          

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

11/26/2024 92 ETM Trailmark East Parcel - Phase 3 CEI (WA#73) Invoice 216453 (October 2024) 12,522.99$                     

12,522.99$                        

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

11/26/2024 81A ETM Trailmark Phase 12 - CEI (WA#70) Invoice 216486 (October 2024)        9,684.65$                       

9,684.65$                          

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

11/26/2024 9 Jax Utilities Management Trailmark Phase 13 Application for Payment No. 9 October 2024 529,098.48$                   

11/26/2024 10 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Phase 13 CEI - Invoice 216452 (October 2024) 9,268.47$                       

538,366.95$                      

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED NOVEMBER, 26 2024 561,432.59$                   

2024 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2024) 2024 Project Area BOND SERIES

2024 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2024) 2024 Project Area BOND SERIES

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUISITION SUMMARY

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 3, Phase 2)

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

REQUISITIONS FOR RATIFICATION -  NOVEMBER 26, 2024

2023 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2023) 2023 Project Area BOND SERIES

2023 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2023) 2023 Project Area BOND SERIES

2023 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2023) 2023 Project Area BOND SERIES

2023 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2023) 2023 Project Area BOND SERIES

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES

                     2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (A/C 226000005) (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

                     2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (A/C 226000005) (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

SMC REQ LIST NOVEMBER 26 2024

-1 I I 
I I I 

-1 I I 
I I I 

-1 I I 
I I I 

-1 I I 
I I I 

-1 I I I 

I I I I 
I I I I 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Docusign Envelope ID: 218E547 A-5112-4D4B-BAA5-3F7E1800512A 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT AND ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC TO FURNISH & INSTALL SIGNAGE 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties, and with 
an effective date of November~ 2024: 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated in St. Johns County, Florida ("District"), and 

ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC, a Florida limited liability company with an address 
of 900 Central Park Drive, Sanford, Florida 32771 (hereinafter "Contractor" and, 
with the District, the "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 
constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure, including among other things, 
recreational amenities; and 

WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to furnish and 
provide the labor and materials necessary to install certain Signage as public improvements within 
the District as more particularly described herein; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor represents that it is licensed and qualified to furnish Signage and 
provide the materials and perform the services as provided for herein and has agreed to provide 
the District with those materials and services identified in Contractor's Proposal dated November 
12, 2024, the related drawings, attached hereto as Composite Exhibit A and incorporated by 
reference herein ("Work"); and 

WHEREAS, Contractor agrees to install the Signage and perform the Work described in 
Composite Exhibit A; 

WHEREAS, the District desires to enter into this Agreement to have Contractor furnish the 
Signage and provide the materials and perform the services as more particularly described herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. RECITALS. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement. 

1 



Docusign Envelope ID: 218E547 A-5112-4D4B-BAA5-3F7E1800512A 

SECTION 2. DUTIES AND COMPENSATION. 

A. District agrees to use Contractor to provide the materials and services in accordance with 
the terms of this Agreement. The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of Contractor 
are to furnish Signage and provide the material, tools, skill, and labor necessary to install 
the Signage as delineated in Composite Exhibit A and herein. The installation shall be 
at the locations referenced in Composite Exhibit A. 

B. In exchange for completing the Work, the District shall pay compensation in a total 
amount of $16,587.05 (Sixteen Thousand Five Hundred Eighty Seven Dollars and Five 
Cents) which shall be due in two (2) equal installments of Eight Thousand Two Hundred 
and Ninety Three Dollars and Three Cents ($8,293.03), with the first installment invoiced 
upon execution of this Agreement and the second installment invoiced upon completion 
of the Services and approval and acceptance by the District. The compensation amount 
set forth herein is less than the amount on Composite Exhibit A because it excludes sales 
tax. Compensation includes, but is not limited to, all permits, parts, materials and labor 
necessary to complete the Work as described herein. 

C. Contractor agrees to render a final invoice to the District, in writing, which shall be 
delivered or mailed to the District no later than the 5th day of the next succeeding month. 
The District, upon receipt of such timely invoice, shall pay the Contractor within thirty 
(30) days of receipt of such an invoice. 

D. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and methods by which its 
duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the District with the 
exception of those specifically provided for herein. All Work shall be performed in a neat 
and professional manner reasonably acceptable to the District and shall be in accordance 
with industry standards and best practices and this Agreement. 

E. Should any work and/or services be required which are not specified in this Agreement 
or any addenda, but which are nevertheless necessary for the proper provision of Work 
to the District, such work or services shall be fully performed by the Contractor as if 
described and delineated in this Agreement without additional compensation provided 
therefore. 

F. The Contractor agrees that the District shall not be liable for the payment of any 
additional services unless the District, through an authorized representative of the 
District, authorizes the Contractor, in writing, to perform such additional services. 

G. Contractor shall use all due care to protect the property of the District, its residents and 
landowners from damage. Contractor agrees to repair any damage resulting from 
Contractor's activities and work within twenty-four (24) hours. 

SECTION 3. TERMINATION. The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this 
Agreement for cause by providing thirty (30) days written notice of termination to the District; 
provided, however, that the District shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure 

2 



Docusign Envelope ID: 218E547 A-5112-4D4B-BAA5-3F7E1800512A 

under this Agreement. The Contractor agrees that the District may terminate this Agreement 
immediately for cause by providing written notice of termination to the Contractor. The District 
shall provide fifteen (15) days written notice of termination without cause. Upon any termination 
of this Agreement, and as the Contractor's sole and exclusive remedy for any termination 
hereunder, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment for all Work rendered up until the effective 
termination of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims or off sets the District may have against 
the Contractor. 

SECTION 4. WARRANTY. The Contractor warrants to the District that all materials 
furnished under this Agreement shall be new, and that all services and materials shall be of good 
quality, free from faults and defects. In addition to all manufacturer warranties for materials 
purchased for purposes of this Agreement, all Work, including but not limited to services and 
materials, provided by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement shall be warranted for five years 
from the date of the final acceptance by the District of the Work. 

SECTION 5. INSURANCE. 

A. The Contractor shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the following 
msurance: 

(1) Worker's Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State 
of Florida. 

(2) Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Contractor's legal 
liability for bodily injuries, with limits of not less than one million dollars 
($1,000,000) combined single limit bodily injury and property damage 
liability, and covering at least the following hazards: 

(i) Independent Contractors Coverage for bodily injury and property 
damage in connection with any subcontractors' operation. 

(3) Employer's Liability Coverage with limits of at least one million dollars 
($1,000,000) per accident or disease. 

(4) Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not less than 
one million dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit bodily injury and for 
property damage, providing coverage for any accident arising out of or 
resulting from the operation, maintenance, or use by the Contractor of any 
owned, non-owned, or hired automobiles, trailers, or other equipment 
required to be licensed. 

B. The District, its staff, consultants and supervisors shall be named as additional 
insured. The Contractor shall furnish the District with the Certificate of Insurance 
evidencing compliance with this requirement. No certificate shall be acceptable to 
the District unless it provides that any change or termination within the policy 
periods of the insurance coverage, as certified, shall not be effective within thirty 

3 



Docusign Envelope ID: 218E547 A-5112-4D4B-BAA5-3F7E1800512A 

(30) days of prior written notice to the District. Insurance coverage shall be from 
a reputable insurance carrier, licensed to conduct business in the State of Florida. 

C. If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required insurance, the 
District has the right but not the obligation to secure such required insurance in 
which event the Contractor shall pay the cost for that required insurance and shall 
furnish, upon demand, all information that may be required in connection with the 
District's obtaining the required insurance. 

SECTION 6. E-VERIFY REQUIREMENTS. 

A. The Contractor shall comply with and perform all applicable provisions of Section 
448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, beginning January 1, 2021, to the extent 
required by Florida Statute, Contractor shall register with and use the United States 
Department of Homeland Security's E-Verify system to verify the work authorization 
status of all newly hired employees. The District may terminate this Agreement 
immediately for cause if there is a good faith belief that the Contractor has knowingly 
violated Section 448.091, Florida Statutes. 

B. If the Contractor anticipates entering into agreements with a subcontractor for the 
Work, Contractor will not enter into the subcontractor agreement without first receiving 
an affidavit from the subcontractor regarding compliance with Section 448.095, 
Florida Statutes, and stating that the subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or 
subcontract with an unauthorized alien. Contractor shall maintain a copy of such 
affidavit for the duration of the agreement and provide a copy to the District upon 
request. 

C. In the event that the District has a good faith belief that a subcontractor has knowingly 
violated Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, but the Contractor has otherwise complied 
with its obligations hereunder, the District shall promptly notify the Contractor. The 
Contractor agrees to immediately terminate the agreement with the subcontractor upon 
notice from the District. Further, absent such notification from the District, the 
Contractor or any subcontractor who has a good faith belief that a person or entity with 
which it is contracting has knowingly violated s. 448.09(1), Florida Statutes, shall 
promptly terminate its agreement with such person or entity. 

D. By entering into this Agreement, the Contractor represents that no public employer has 
terminated a contract with the Contractor under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida 
Statutes, within the year immediately preceding the date of this Agreement. 

SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION. 

A. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, judgments, 
damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay awards, court costs, 
arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorney fees, paralegal expert 
witness fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in bankruptcy proceedings), 

4 



Docusign Envelope ID: 218E547A-5112-4D4B-BAA5-3F7E1800512A 

any interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, or judgments against the District. 

B. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its officers, 
agents, employees, successors, assigns, members, affiliates, or representatives from 
any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, liens, demands, costs, interest, expenses, 
damages, penalties, fines, judgments against the District, or loss or damage, whether 
monetary or otherwise, arising out of, wholly or in part by, or in connection with the 
Services to be performed by Contractor, its subcontractors, its employees and agents in 
connection with this Agreement, including litigation, mediation, arbitration, appellate, 
or settlement proceedings with respect thereto. Additionally, nothing in this Agreement 
requires Contractor to indemnify the District for the District's percentage of fault if the 
District is adjudged to be more than 50% at fault for any claims against the District and 
Contractor as jointly liable parties; however, Contractor shall indemnify the District for 
any and all percentage of fault attributable to Contractor for claims against the District, 
regardless whether the District is adjudged to be more or less than 50% at fault. 

SECTION 8. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION. The Contractor shall 
keep, observe, and perform all requirements of applicable local, state, and federal laws, rules, 
regulations, or ordinances. If the Contractor fails to notify the District in writing within five (5) 
days of the receipt of any notice, order, required to comply notice, or a report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, made by any local, state, or federal governmental body or agency or subdivision 
thereof with respect to the services being rendered under this Agreement or any action of the 
Contractor or any of its agents, servants, employees, or materialmen, or with respect to terms, 
wages, hours, conditions of employment, safety appliances, or any other requirements applicable 
to provision of services, or fails to comply with any requirement of such agency within five (5) 
days after receipt of any such notice, order, request to comply notice, or report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, the District may terminate this Agreement, such termination to be effective 
immediately upon the giving of notice of termination. 

SECTION 9. LIENS AND CLAIMS. The Contractor shall promptly and properly pay for 
all labor employed, materials purchased, and equipment hired by it to perform under this 
Agreement. The Contractor shall keep the District's property free from any materialmen' s or 
mechanic's liens and claims or notices in respect to such liens and claims, which arise by reason 
of the Contractor's performance under this Agreement, and the Contractor shall immediately 
discharge any such claim or lien. In the event that the Contractor does not pay or satisfy such 
claim or lien within three (3) business days after the filing of notice thereof, the District, in addition 
to any and all other remedies available under this Agreement, may terminate this Agreement to be 
effective immediately upon the giving of notice of termination. 

SECTION 10. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY. Nothing in this Agreement 
shall be deemed as a waiver of the District's sovereign immunity or the District's limits ofliability 
as set forth in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes or other law, and nothing in this Agreement shall 
inure to the benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim which would otherwise 
be barred under such limitations of liability or by operation of law. 

5 



Docusign Envelope ID: 218E547A-5112-4O4B-BAA5-3F7E1800512A 

SECTION 11. No TmRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is solely for the benefit 
of the formal Parties herein and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason hereof, 
to or for the benefit of any third party not a formal party hereto. Nothing in this Agreement 
expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation 
other than the Parties hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or 
any provisions or conditions hereof; and all of the provisions, representations, covenants and 
conditions herein contained shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding upon the Parties 
hereto and their respective representatives, successors and assigns. 

SECTION 12. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. In all matters relating to this Agreement, the 
Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor. Neither the Contractor nor employees of 
the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning or application of 
any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or otherwise. The 
Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or more of such laws 
with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the performance of this Agreement. 
The Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create any obligation, express or implied, 
on behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no authority to represent the District as an 
agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless otherwise set forth in this Agreement. 

SECTION 13. AGREEMENT. This instrument shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of the agreement between the District and Contractor relating to the subject matter of 
this Agreement. None of the provisions of Exhibit A shall apply to this Agreement and Exhibit A 
shall not be incorporated herein, except that Exhibit A is applicable to the extent that it states the 
Work's scope of services for the labor and materials to be provided under this Agreement. 

SECTION 14. AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in 
this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both the 
District and Contractor. 

SECTION 15. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the District and Contractor, both the District and 
Contractor have complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and Contractor 
have full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 16. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents and other communications under 
this Agreement ("Notices") shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered, mailed by First Class 
Mail, postage prepaid, or sent overnight delivery service, to the Parties, as follows: 

A. If to District: Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn: District Manager 

6 



Docusign Envelope ID: 218E547A-5112-4D4B-BAA5-3F7E1800512A 

With a copy to: 

B. If to the Contractor: 

Kutak Rock LLP 
107 W. College Ave. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn: District Counsel 

Onsight, Inc. 
900 Central Park Drive 
Sanford, Florida 32771 
Attn: Dan Kristoff 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only 
upon actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place 
of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. If any 
time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, 
the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, Sundays, and 
legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days. 
Counsel for District and counsel for Contractor may deliver Notice on behalf of the District and 
Contractor. Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the 
other Parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by 
providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the Parties and addressees set forth in this 
Agreement. 

SECTION 17. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. In the event that either the District or 
Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 

SECTION 18. CONTROLLING LA w AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions 
contained in this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws 
of the State of Florida. All actions and disputes shall be brought in the proper court and venue, 
which shall be St. Johns County, Florida. 

SECTION 19. PUBLIC RECORDS. Contractor understands and agrees that all documents 
of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, 
accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling 
such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Contractor 
acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is Jim OLiver, District 
Manager ("Public Records Custodian"). Among other requirements and to the extent applicable 
by law, the Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform 
the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the 
requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time 
period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure 
that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term 
and following the contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public Records 

7 



Oocusign Envelope ID: 218E547 A-5112-4O4B-BAA5-3F7E1800512A 

Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no 
cost, all public records in Contractor's possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all 
applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws. When such public 
records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records 
that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. All 
records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with 
Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats. 

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE CONTRACTOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 
RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 475 WEST TOWN 
PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092, 
PHONE: (904) 940-5850, E-MAIL JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM 

SECTION 20. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or 
more provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 

SECTION 21. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or 
construction of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 22. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such 
counterparts together shall constitute, but one and the same instrument. 

SECTION 23. NEGOTIATION AT ARM'S LENGTH. This Agreement has been negotiated 
fully between the Parties as an arm's length transaction. The Parties participated fully in the 
preparation of this Agreement and received the advice of counsel. In the case of a dispute 
concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, all Parties are deemed to have 
drafted, chosen and selected the language, and the doubtful language will not be interpreted or 
construed against any party. 

SECTION 24. ASSIGNMENT. Neither party may assign this Agreement or any monies to 
become due hereunder without the prior written approval of the other party. 

SECTION 25. AGREEMENT CONTROLS. To the extent that any of the provisions in the 
attached Exhibit A and this Agreement conflict, the terms of this Agreement controls. 

SECTION 26. COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 20.055, FLORIDA STATUTES. The 
Contractor agrees to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes, to cooperate with the 
inspector general in any investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing pursuant to such section 

8 



Docusign Envelope ID: 218E547A-5112-4O4B-BAA5-3F7E1800512A 

and to incorporate in all subcontracts the obligation to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida 
Statutes. 

SECTION 27. SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES STATEMENT. Contractor certifies it: (i) is not 
in violation of Section 287.135, Florida Statutes; (ii) is not on the Scrutinized Companies with 
Activities in Sudan List; (iii) is not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran 
Petroleum Energy Sector List; (iv) does not have business operations in Cuba or Syria; (v) is not 
on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List; and (vi) is not participating in a boycott of 
Israel. If the Contractor is found to have submitted a false statement with regards to the prior 
sentence, has been placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, the 
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or the Scrutinized 
Companies that Boycott Israel List, has engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, and/or 
has engaged in a boycott of Israel, the District may immediately terminate the Contract. 

[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

9 



Docusign Envelope ID: 218E547A-5112-4D48-BAA5-3F7E1800512A 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed this Agreement to be effective 
on the day and year first written above. 

ATTEST: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

/.) DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

S~_S_e_c-re-ta_ry _________ C_~~o~ 

WITNESS: ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC 

By: __ Carrie Doliber ___ _ 
Its: President -------

Composite Exhibit A: Contractor's Proposal dated November 12, 2024 



Docusign Envelope ID: 218E547 A-5112-4D4B-BAA5-3F7E1800512A 

Composite Exhibit A 
Contractor's Proposal and Drawings 

On$ighl lnd1Dtm,5 LLC 
900 Cen~ot Park o, 
Sankm:t fL 32771 

Bill To. 

SIX Mt.E CREeK COO 
47S WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE. 11"1 
ST AlJGUSil,NE fl Ji2o9Z 

ProJGd Name· f>H 1 l STREET SIGHS 

Lin" lem 

rTEM-61REET SIGHAGE-"1001819 

STREEl SIGNAGE CUSTOM 
4-PEOES TRi,r,,N CROSSI f>IG WI AR ROW COMBO 

2 rrEM-S1REET SIGNAGE-M001619 

SJ REE T 510 NAGE CUSTOM 
6-PEOESTRi,r,,N CROSSING WI AHEAD COMBO 

J rrEM-STfl:EET SIGNAGE-MDD1&19 

Sf REE "f S10 NII.GE CUSTOM 
VUAL STREET EllADEJSTOP COM80 

• LABMi'INSTALL JACKSOHVIU.E LOCAL 30-45 

LABOR I STALLATION INSTALL JACKSONVLLE LOCAL 30-45 

OnSighl lndu5tri1>5, LLC 

11 

PROPOSAL 
W000387076 

Loc;1Hcn; 

Wrll-m By: LEE KENN!i;RL,V 

1);}14t· 11112/2024 

Pro pa,ui: WDOOJ8 7(171j 

lRAILMARK 
475 WeST TOWN PLACE SUrTe 114 
SAINl AUGUSTINE Fl 32092 

WM UnilPrla, Qtl" 

EA 74260 10000 

E.A 7•2.60 3000 

E.A 6716\; &000 

EA Z.S7SOO 1000 

Net Amount 

7.426 00 

2.2l7 .110 

4.J-Se.25 

2.575.00 

of 2 



Docusign Envelope ID: 218E547A-5112-4D4B-BM5-3F7E1800512A 

1.1/M 

Terms and Conditions: 

PROPOSAL 

UnltPrioe 

W000387076 

Pre'• Tax T ot11I: 

s.,les Tax: 

Total· 

Net Amounm 

16,587 OEi 

000 

l!l.58706 

• A.I oor..irnelll'i al'ft CDl'lil"'lll!l'll. U.IJIO-l'l delep ""' mal rfal <:051I,-s~ b(,yond <1cIr airtrol Manul'0cl1>11111l coG1 l!lcnlillsos I,-:urre«I afler quola1'°" end plo,- to a 
wm i,rdo,r b11ii11 •ubnill111l lb pta~an ..,n tie pas...d lhlilt.yh lb U.. o.,,wm..-. ln lhl• """'"'"'"' Ille piqecl wil bt r..;il>a!..:I f<11 w!llcmer iiR:>RNilll • P . 11111T 
Jl'Oposal Is sulieCII 10 llCQl~ence .. nr.n 14 daJS and ,s ',(lid I 11e,eat19r • Oependha UllQl1 me aoreod cre<Jt 111<'"5. o d8l)Osll l'llWI' be n.,qurlld oofo,e •lrt ~ 10 
cr.rtlmt!rit:a ·Ia 111,p~t fl lo tie PHI tiy m,dl cird 'f(JU ~nti'orie Ol'ISrghl ln,:h,sbim LLC ID ctuuge 50'f. o'l lhlf ldal praf{!(t llUII 11stran1 and !h!f bal:s'ICI! al lhe 
r:n>Jeci 1.410n arnpll!tton , A"!I i;iba .and r,sUUl!l:ian pndn111 r; "l'Prm:Jmate ood ai.i,ecll to chllnflll! b"'5ed "P"n achol dlT'Wl rn:urrea. IOd1ve')'. Ji!ll.!t1on 
~•lpan!,merll ¥,(It ne-JLtll rn lhe den! bi!'ng pragr;,ss llllh!d !or earnp"11!d p,(!duc:1. Al Ous ~me, tdlll !er,,.., f'ltHbcl wilt 11ansra 10 Ille the~. ~I :si;ree• II) IJGY 
11"'!1,e;• blrl 1nWNCe U?>n """"P~ Pta:iuel! wrl be ..,.,.,hau....d uffllll lM cicr1 IIS m,dy f<Jr rlliS1Dib~cn, al whch brnc ,ns,.,ll11111:,n I'3bor wtl iie 1nvt>t:ed upc,n amplalrcn 
Pra:luc1 11'191 i,; wllitlfilOll!>l!d l\;t OYl!r El tnanft~ wll lie ..,.,..ue,t.l a S 100/rnor.'llt,'palll!'I Slarll,gl! , ... b8ljlll!ilSl19 oo 'lite 7'111 l'IIL'1fll'l • S8"11 ,s. is e9brnilletll and sub\;t!et ID 
d'langn b;zcd U?>n !he ocbDI raaa a1 bmo of tnvdang • llnillss olhe,...,,e na:lld dlllrt r.swmes al msptn5lllru1)' iar pomu1'r,g i>r.il ~l,ty iaClllm •erw:ie• .,, 
~-sor; - CU&lii:<'Tlli!l •S 'Hporl&t;le tor ~8flM0"'1 trom <U1c,'!l!tf ,SIJl)pl>III! ar(;ll~e,;ll,f,!il drll-'•"11$ & t.iiNl~M • S,.at"'l!l,re !)ti ltis proposal ((VlijlJt!il% IIPl!ll'O•i!I 
1nm lhc clenl on supi;j1cd art..-art!grnphtcs. • Any cl'C!dl inlancm(sJ resi;ung frnm ove,pa-ymml I/Vie """"inr. cn " credt occoort "'"' .JO d.Yp wrll ire il;illllilld Ir> ltc 
1!'086! ll'h/Ol~J&) ,0( to IC)COm.1111 e.:t,.-e Qf~&) lll'lil ldlectoo Oil! the !l)lfov,<in,g i'l'IIJ!"1!!'1 ~,-L • '""j),Q(jl, are l!IJ!t ~p,:v, Nl~PL /1.liy unpll!ij .nwc,1005 111'8 il..llJl8'<'110 
lnlle il,,,:s .,..,.r ID I. §lb of !he balance <Ille pr,r manlh t fi8'!1. per )'l!llr), cdlcct1,n fn<10 and/or cou1 aim 

Proposal Acceptance: 
The 1111 DYe prices, 5PecI 1c.MIons and oonditlDn s a ie nerelly ac,oeptea.. On Si!Jh1 lnduYries, L LC ,s a ull'lorlze~ lo proceed ..,,tl'l the !l(tjecl es s.1atec1 

Pa,~•rnenl wlll !!J8 made a.s 011lh1118d abov11 

11/18/2024 

Name 

On$ighl lndu~lrie5, 1.:1.C Pag,n 1 of 1 

12 



Docusign Envelope ID: 218E547A-5112-4D4B-BAA5-3F7E1800512A 

"'" 7 FROM SIGN 
IOTTO"' 

TO GAADI! 

33" OF 
CONCRElE 

12" 

@ 
Pedestrian Crossing w/ Arrow Combo 

ty lC 

Signs w/ Backer 
.30 x 30 (Wll 2 PPd+•strran Cross ng Sign 
A urn 080 - HI Re lect1ve V+nyl 
32 • x 32 Bicker 080 All,rn+nurn Pa11 ted 

Plaques w/ Backer 
24 x 12 (Wl6 7PL) Arrow Plaque 
A um 080 HI Re 1IE-< t1ve Vinyl 
26 • , 1'1 B Kker 080 Alum,nun' Pa1ntl!d 

Post 
14 • 3 Rouno Sr ooth Post Pa r t<'d 
Ant· Spin Bar 
PC"I Set In C01'1Crete For St,)bi ,. , 

Finial 
F Jt C. ,p F nia 1 Painted 

ALL HARDWARE PAINTED 

INSTALLED 
30" BELOW 
GRADE PAINT 

■ . 
j_ .• Six Mile Creek COD - Trailmark Pedestrran Crossing w/ Arrow Combo 

L kF. ~FRLY 
C GOSSFl.1. 

Th i( I -,1,-,11 

,.'1Jt.1a.,fl'\("fll,l{ 

~, f , I •' ,,.. ~htt ,-.lot..._. ,.1r,11e1 1,r•,:.:1<,r.,r·l>,cJ !J "" .._•> _..... lf'w,t ot W1"'" ,l 
_,, l"',, f"'O""I ...,~,.. lr,Ju&,tr... I ( l)(')0 core--~ r.,,.,.. 0,-,...,, S.,,P,;v'i J L•l;" P .t.:.JI ~81!6 f i:.:"7 ill S.S6r'J IVw"~ '°'- ,, 

13 



Docusign Envelope ID: 218E547A-5112-4D4B-BAA5-3F7E1800512A 

MIN 7 
PROM SIGN 

IOttOM 
TO GA40@ 

8 
Pedestrian Crossing w/ Ahead Combo 
0 'I 3 

Signs w/ Backer 
3 30 V, 6-9P) P,;destrlan Crossing S,gn 
A1urn 080 • HI Reflect,'le Vinyl 
32' ~ 32 B" ke, 080 Alur•, nun' Pa1111eo 

Plaques w/ Backer 
24 x 12 w16 9Pl Al e,1cJ Pl,1quP 
A1u111 O&v • H R f,ect,ve V•nvl 
26 • 14 Backer 080 Aluni,nLJm Painted 

Post 
14 x 3 Round Smooth Post Painted 
Anti S0111 Bai 
Poer Set In Concrete Fo, Stab1i,ty 

Finial 
Fat (. ·lf Fin1<1I P31•1ted 

ALL HARDWARE PAINTED 

31'' OF INStALLEO 
CONCRETE 30" BELOW 

0 tl.A1$l0H 
C COS~fU 

GRAOE PAINT 

1-- -I 

12· ■ . 
Six M1le Creek COD - Tra1lmark Pede~tnan Crossing w/ Ahead Combo 

f>< 'l 11 lhl 

Pfl\llOIJ\ikr.',a',,Vt' 

l)'f I~_, rf:.rn•~tw.-..OU,'(flrt,)lj~«''O j 11'"1"1 C)f' ISJ t..'Ailldf'lt"l'.f """ 

.... \,.t'r"'Or;~,t -U~'e\, L· J"",O"•",)IP,1,,">.,,._S.W ~1r-;,P~,,o 1. r-4(16t05560-, "''n,J.,.;t, o-n 

14 



Docusign Envelope ID: 218E547A-5112-4D4B-BAA5-3F7E1800512A 

... J 
~ "'111 

Ullft ..... 
HJ C.IIA:11 

.li.J I II 

0 

t • 

Qlllo.lo 1111'.lo TIJi 

15 

' • 

A, le ad~ Dr 

- > • 

Rustic Mill Dr 
------ - - ------~ 

A le ack Dr 

Rustic Mill Dr 
--- -------· -

Wini erfieldi Pj 

Br1ck·sto-ne 1•u 
~....,._____.........._.._~.,.- ............ 

Brick·slone r,,e 
------------· -- -

PA~NT 

■ 



Docusign Envelope ID: 218E547 A-5112-4D4B-BAA5-3F7E1800512A 

( 
I 
I 

~~Jj I -l~i-. ~II 

• ·- -·- -- ~1 ,-
, ' ' 

·-
J.t 

;. . 
_J 

S111 M,te Creek COD • TraHmark 
Map 1 

L KENNERL"f 1'-s xa.;,...,.,,..,t o;thl:>r.~ ot :>"''.l,;l'tf "ri ·•re-\.. •. 1 t ► .... ,.~~rr.~•~:,n!l"rifl"'(' ~i'"'"'bod;od~.-,en~lnr.,: ~fl"prOO..c·.-dc,,-ro~~II"' .,,,~d ... C',-noar1.,. tho:tt.t 
C GOSNEll ,lif-,..10,.i: -.nr<i• u,lil.,•, ri ilf," t d rtw,, o-·t.,J~t , ii.n:m,"' u.c 300 c..-,,l',, f'tw-k Cr"" 5.r. 1U1"t.l n Dtn ~ 407 uo aet:.1 f 4,~7 B!C ~'16'1 el't\ ,~tn1At•1(KL1.'nl 

16 



Docusign Envelope ID: 218E547A-5112-4O4B-BAA5-3F7E1800512A 

nr . ::,,; 
1,11,.,, 
oz .,,z 
Zrrl 
rn ;o 
r-F ,- -< 

~ 
0 
(...-J 
00 
-....I 
0 
-.J 
O") 

:< 
--
t0 
.t:,,. 

/ 
I 

., 0 

011• 

------- --~--.. I a 
----- ... _ I" ------- I ---- - - --

-- I ~ 
T - ----:j-

I! I I I I 

I I I I 

17 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



., 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC., 

FOR PHASE 11 INST ALL 

Tms AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into this iS_ day of November, 
2024, by and between: 

SIX MILE CREEK Community Development District, a local unit of special
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated in St. Johns County, Florida, and whose mailing address is 475 West Town 
Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 ("District"); and 

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC., a Florida corporation with a 
mailing address of 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
("Contractor", together with District, "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant 
to the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, as codified in Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes (the "Act"), by ordinance adopted by St. Johns County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing,. 
constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure; and 

WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to provide landscape 
installation services; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor submitted a proposal and represents that it is qualified to provide 
landscape installation services and has agreed to provide to the District those services identified in 
Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein ("Services"); and 

WHEREAS, the District and Contractor warrant and agree that they have all right, power 
and authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement. 

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The recitals stated above are true and 
correct and by this reference are incorporated by reference as a material part of this Agreement. 

SECTION 2. DUTIES. The District agrees to use Contractor to provide the Services in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of the 
Contractor are described in Exhibit A hereto. 



. .. 

A. Contractor shall provide landscape installation services, as described in Exhibit A. 
The Services shall include any effort specifically required by this Agreement and 
Exhibit A reasonably necessary to allow the District to receive the maximum 
benefit of all of the Services and items described herein and demonstrated in 
Exhibit A, including but not limited to, the repair, construction, installation, and 
all materials reasonably necessary. To the extent any of the provisions of this 
Agreement are in conflict with the provisions of Exhibit A, this Agreement 
controls. 

B. Services shall be performed and completed no later than ,M¥\QCJ1 , 2025 

C. This Agreement grants to Contractor the right to enter the lands that are subject to 
this Agreement, for those purposes described in this Agreement, and Contractor 
hereby agrees to comply with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations. 

D. Contractor shall perform all Services in a neat and workmanlike manner. In the 
event the District in its sole determination, finds that the work of Contractor is not 
satisfactory to District, District shall have the right to immediately terminate this 
Agreement and will only be responsible for payment of work satisfactorily 
completed and for materials actually incorporated into the Services. 

E. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and methods by which 
its duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the District. 
While providing the Services, the Contractor shall assign such staff as may be 
required, and such staff shall be responsible for coordinating, expediting, and 
controlling all aspects to assure completion of the Services. 

F. Contractor shall report directly to the District Manager. Contractor shall use all 
due care to protect the property of the District, its residents and landowners from 
damage. Contractor agrees to repair any damage resulting from Contractor's 
activities and work within twenty-four (24) hours. 

G. Contractor shall keep the premises and surrounding area free from accumulation of 
waste materials or rubbish caused by operations under the Agreement. At 
completion of the Services, the Contractor shall remove from the site waste 
materials, rubbish, tools, construction equipment, machinery and surplus materials. 
If the Contractor fails to clean up as provided herein, the District may do so and the 
cost thereof shall be charged to the Contractor. 

SECTION 3. COMPENSATION, PAYMENT, AND RETAINAGE. 

A. The District shall pay Contractor Ninety-Eight Thousand Four Hundred Forty-Six 
Dollars and Thirty Five Cents ($98,446.35) for the Services as identified in Exhibit 
A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. Contractor shall invoice 
the District upon completion and acceptance of the Services by the District. The 
District shall provide payment within forty-five (45) days of receipt of the invoice. 



Such amounts include all materials and labor provided for in Exhibit A and all 
items, labor, materials, or otherwise, to provide the District the maximum benefits 
of the Services. 

• B. If the District should desire additional work or services, the Contractor agrees to 
negotiate in good faith to undertake such additional work or services. Upon 
successful negotiations, the Parties shall agree in writing to an addendum, addenda, 
or change order(s) to this Agreement. The Contractor shall be compensated for 
such agreed additional work or services based upon a payment amount acceptable 
to the parties and agreed to in writing. 

C. The District may require, as a condition precedent to making any payment to the 
Contractor, that all subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers be paid and 
require evidence, in the form of lien releases or partial waivers of lien, to be 
submitted to the District by those subcontractors, material men, suppliers or 
laborers, and further require that the Contractor provide an Affidavit relating to the 
payment of said indebtedness. Further, the District shall have the right to require, 
as a condition precedent to making any payment, evidence from the Contractor, in 
a form satisfactory to the District, that any indebtedness of the Contractor, as to 
services to the District, has been _paid and that the Contractor has met all of the 
obligations with regard to the withholding and payment of taxes, Social Security 
payments, Workmen's Compensation, Unemployment Compensation 
contributions, and similar payroll deductions from the wages of employees. 

SECTION 4. WARRANTY. The Contractor warrants to the District that all materials 
furnished under this Agreement shall be new, and that all services and materials shall be of good 
quality, free from faults and defects, and will conform to the standards and practices for projects 
of similar design and complexity in an expeditious and economical manner consistent with the 
best interest of the District. In addition to all manufacturer warranties for materials purchased for 
purposes of this Agreement, all Work provided by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement shall 
be warranted for two (2) years from the date of acceptance of the Work by the District. Contractor 
shall replace or repair warranted items to the District's satisfaction and in the District's discretion. 
Neither final acceptance of the Work, nor final payment therefore, nor any provision of the 
Agreement shall relieve Contractor of responsibility for defective or deficient materials or 
Services. If any of the materials or Services are found to be defective, deficient or not in 
accordance with the Agreement, Contractor shall correct, remove and replace it promptly after 
receipt of a written notice from the District and correct and pay for any other damage resulting 
therefrom to District property or the property of landowner's within the District. 

SECTION 5. INSURANCE. 

A. The Contractor shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the following 
msurance: 

(1) Worker's Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State 
of Florida. 



(2) Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Contractor's legal 
liability for bodily injuries, with limits of not less than One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000) combined single limit bodily injury and property damage 
liability, and covering at least the following hazards: 

(i) Independent Contractors Coverage for bodily injury and property 
damage in connection with any subcontractors' operation. 

(3) Employer's Liability Coverage with limits of at least One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000) per accident or disease. 

( 4) Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not less than 
One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit bodily injury and 
for property damage, providing coverage for any accident arising out of or 
resulting from the operation, maintenance, or use by the Contractor of any 
owned, non-owned, or hired automobiles, trailers, or other equipment 
required to be licensed. 

B. The District, its staff, consultants and supervisors shall be named as additional 
insured. The Contractor shall furnish the District with the Certificate of Insurance 
evidencing compliance with this requirement. No certificate shall be acceptable to 
the District unless it provides that any change or termination within the policy 
periods of the insurance coverage, as certified, shall not be effective within thirty 
(30) days of prior written notice to the District. Insurance coverage shall be from 
a reputable insurance carrier, licensed to conduct business in the State of Florida. 

C. If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required insurance, the 
District has the right but not the obligation to secure such required insurance in 
which event the Contractor shall pay the cost for that required insurance and shall 
furnish, upon demand, all information that may be required in connection with the 
District's obtaining the required insurance. 

SECTION 6. INDEMNIFICATION. 

A. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 
officers, agents, employees, successors, assigns, members, affiliates, or 
representatives from any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, liens, demands, 
costs, interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, judgments against the District, 
or loss or damage, whether monetary or otherwise, arising out of, wholly or in part 
by, or in connection with the Services to be performed by Contractor, its 
subcontractors, its employees and agents in connection with this Agreement, 
including litigation, mediation, arbitration, appellate, or settlement proceedings 
with respect thereto. Additionally, nothing in this Agreement requires Contractor 
to indemnify the District for the District's percentage of fault if the District is 
adjudged to be more than 50% at fault for any claims against the District and 



Contractor as jointly liable parties; however, Contractor shall indemnify the District 
for any and all percentage of fault attributable to Contractor for claims against the 
District, regardless whether the District is adjudged to be more or less than 50% at 
fault. 

B. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, 
judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay awards, 
court costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorneys' fees, 
paralegal fees, expert witness fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in 
bankruptcy proceedings), any interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, or 
judgments against the District. 

SECTION 7. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY. Nothing in this Agreement 
shall be deemed as a waiver of the District's sovereign immunity or the District's limits ofliability 
as set forth in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute, and nothing in this Agreement 
shall inure to the benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim which would 
otherwise be barred under such limitations of liability or by operation of law. 

SECTION 8. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION. The Contractor shall 
keep, observe, and perform all requirements of applicable local, State, and Federal laws, rules, 
regulations, or ordinances. If the Contractor fails to notify the District in writing within five ( 5) 
days of the receipt of any notice, order, required to comply notice, or a report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, made by any local, State, or Federal governmental body or agency or subdivision 
thereof with respect to the services being rendered under this Agreement or any action of the 
Contractor or any of its agents, servants, employees, or materialmen, or with respect to terms, 
wages, hours, conditions of employment, safety appliances, or any other requirements applicable 
to provision of services, or fails to comply with any requirement of such agency within five (5) 
days after receipt of any such notice, order, request to comply notice, or report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, the District may terminate this Agreement, such termination to be effective upon 
the giving of notice of termination. 

SECTION 9. LIENS AND CLAIMS. The Contractor shall promptly and properly pay for 
all labor employed, materials purchased, and equipment hired by it to perform under this 
Agreement. The Contractor shall keep the District's property free from any materialmen's or 
mechanic's liens and claims or notices in respect to such liens and claims, which arise by reason 
of the Contractor's performance under this Agreement, and the Contractor shall immediately 
discharge any such claim or lien. In the event that the Contractor does not pay or satisfy such 
claim or lien within three (3) business days after the filing of notice thereof, the District, in addition 
to any and all other remedies available under this Agreement, may terminate this Agreement to be 
effective immediately upon the giving of notice of termination. 

SECTION 10. DEFAULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST THIRD PARTY INTERFERENCE. A 
default by either party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to all remedies available at law 
or in equity, which may include, but not be limited to, the right of damages, injunctive relief, and/or 
specific performance. The District shall be solely responsible for enforcing its rights under this 



Agreement against any interfering third party. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall limit or 
impair the District's right to protect its rights from interference by a third party to this Agreement. 

SECTION 11. CUSTOM AND USAGE. It is hereby agreed, any law, custom, or usage to the 
contrary notwithstanding, that the District shall have the right at all times to enforce the conditions 
and agreements contained in this Agreement in strict accordance with the terms of this Agreement, 
notwithstanding any conduct or custom on the part of the District in refraining from so doing; and 
further, that the failure of the District at any time or times to strictly enforce its rights under this 
Agreement shall not be construed as having created a custom in any way or manner contrary to 
the specific conditions and agreements of this Agreement, or as having in any way modified or 
waived the same. 

SECTION 12. SUCCESSORS. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding 
upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the Parties to this Agreement, 
except as expressly limited in this Agreement. 

SECTION 13. TERMINATION. The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this 
Agreement with cause by providing thirty (30) days' written notice of termination to the District 
stating a failure of the District to perform according to the terms of this Agreement; provided, 
however, that the District shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure under this 
Agreement. The Contractor agrees that the District may terminate this Agreement immediately 
for cause by providing written notice of termination to the Contractor. The District shall provide 
thirty (30) days' written notice of termination without cause. Upon any termination of this 
Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment for all work and/or services rendered up 
until the effective termination of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims or off-sets the District 
may have against the Contractor. 

SECTION 14. PERMITS AND LICENSES. All permits and licenses required by any 
governmental agency directly for the District shall be obtained and paid for by the District. All 
other permits or licenses necessary for the Contractor to perform under this Agreement shall be 
obtained and paid for by the Contractor. 

SECTION 15. ASSIGNMENT. Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this 
Agreement without the prior written approval of the other. Any purported assignment without 
such approval shall be void. 

SECTION 16. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS. In all matters relating to this 
Agreement, the Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor. Neither the Contractor 
nor employees of the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning 
or application of any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or 
otherwise. The Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or 
more of such laws with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the performance 
of this Agreement. The Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create any obligation, 
express or implied, on behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no authority to represent 
the District as an agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless otherwise set forth in this 
Agreement. 



SECTION 17. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or 
construction of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 18. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. In the event that either the District or the 
Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 

SECTION 19. AGREEMENT. This instrument shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of this Agreement between the Parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. 
None of the provisions of Exhibit A shall apply to this Agreement and Exhibit A shall not be 
incorporated herein, except that Exhibit A is applicable to the extent that it states the scope of 
services for the labor and materials to be provided under this Agreement. 

SECTION 20. AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in 
this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both Parties. 

SECTION 21. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the Parties, the Parties have complied with all the 
requirements of law, and the Parties have full power and authority to comply with the terms and 
provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 22. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents and other communications under 
this Agreement (''Notice" or "Notices") shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered, mailed by 
First Class Mail, postage prepaid, or sent by overnight delivery service, to the Parties, as follows: 

A. If to District: 

With a copy to: 

B. If to the Contractor: 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn: District Manager 

Kutak Rock LLP 
107 West College A venue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn: District Counsel 

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. 
11530 Davis Creek Court 
Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
Attn: Rodney Hicks - Branch Manager 



Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only 
upon actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place 
of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. If any 
time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, 
the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, Sundays, and 
legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days. 
Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver Notices on behalf of the District 
and the Contractor. Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify 
the Parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by 
providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the Parties and addressees set forth in this 
Agreement. 

SECTION 23. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of 
the Parties hereto and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason, to or for the 
benefit of any third party not a formal party to this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement 
expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation 
other than the Parties hereto any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or 
any of the provisions or conditions of this Agreement; and all of the provisions, representations, 
covenants, and conditions contained in this Agreement shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall 
be binding upon the Parties hereto and their respective representatives, successors, and assigns. 

SECTION 24. CONTROLLING LA w AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions 
contained in this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws 
of the State of Florida. All actions and disputes shall be brought in the proper court and venue, 
which shall be St. Johns County, Florida. 

SECTION 25. COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC RECORDS LAWS. Contractor understands and 
agrees that all documents of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement 
may be public records, and, accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable 
provisions of Florida law in handling such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, 
Florida Statutes. Contractor acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the 
District is Jim Oliver ("Public Records Custodian"). Among other requirements and to the extent 
applicable by law, the Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District 
to perform the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with 
the requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable 
time period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) 
ensure that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records 
disclosure requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the 
contract term and following the contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the records to the 
Public Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the 
District, at no cost, all public records in Contractor's possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain 
and meet all applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws. When 
such public records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate 
public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements. All records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is 
compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats. 



IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE 
CONTRACTOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING 
TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC 
RECORDS AT (904) 940-5850, OR BY EMAIL AT 
JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM, OR BY REGULAR MAIL AT 475 WEST TOWN 
PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092. 

SECTION 26. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 

SECTION 27. ARM'S LENGTH TRANSACTION. This Agreement has been negotiated fully 
between the Parties as an arm's length transaction. The Parties participated fully in the preparation 
of this Agreement with the assistance of their respective counsel. In the case of a dispute 
concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, the Parties are each deemed to 
have drafted, chosen, and selected the language, and any doubtful language will not be interpreted 
or construed against any party. 

SECTION 28. COlJNTERP ARTS. This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such 
counterparts together shall constitute, but one and the same instrument. Additionally, the Parties 
acknowledge and agree that the Agreement may be executed by electronic signature, which shall 
be considered as an original signature for all purposes and shall have the same force and effect as 
an original signature. Without limitation, "electronic signature" shall include faxed versions of an 
original signature, electronically scanned and transmitted versions (e.g. via PDF) of an original 
signature, or signatures created in a digital format. 

SECTION 29. E-VERIFY. The Contractor shall comply with and perform all applicable 
provisions of Section 448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, to the extent required by Florida 
Statute, Contractor shall register with and use the United States Department of Homeland 
Security's E-Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired employees. 
The District may terminate this Agreement immediately for cause if there is a good faith belief 
that the Contractor has knowingly violated Section 448.09(1), Florida Statutes. By entering into 
this Agreement, the Contractor represents that no public employer has terminated a contract with 
the Contractor under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida Statutes, within the year immediately 
preceding the date of this Agreement. 

SECTION 30. COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 20.055, FLORIDA STATUTES. The Contractor 
agrees to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes, to cooperate with the inspector general 
in any investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing pursuant to such section and to 
incorporate in all subcontracts the obligation to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes. 



SECTION 31. SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES STATEMENT. Contractor certifies it: (i) is not 
in violation of Section 287.135, Florida Statutes; (ii) is not on the Scrutinized Companies with 
Activities in Sudan List; (iii) is not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran 
Petroleum Energy Sector List; (iv) does not have business operations in Cuba or Syria; (v) is not 
on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List; and (vi) is not participating in a boycott of 
Israel. If the Contractor is found to have submitted a false statement with regards to the prior 
sentence, has been placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, the 
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or the Scrutinized 
Companies that Boycott Israel List, has engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, and/or 
has engaged in a boycott of Israel, the District may immediately terminate the Contract. 

[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement on the day and 
year first written above. 

Exhibit A: Scope of Services 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE 
SERVICES, INC. 

Its: Branch Manager 



Exhibit A 

'BrightView ~ 

QTY 

.,~ "'"'" 1t,y(,tt 

Proposal for Extra Work at 
Six Mile COD Trailmark 

Property Name 
Property Address 

S,x Mile COO Tra1(mar1I 

805 Tra,lmarll Dnvo 
St Augustine. FL 32092 

Conlacl 

To 

Billing Address 

ProJect Name Six Mile Cdd- Bird Watch Ct/Farmfield cut through 

Pro1ect Oescnption enhancement 

Scope of Work 

UoM/Slzo MatoriallOoscriptlon 

Greg Kern 

S1xMilcCDD 

475WTov111 Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine. FL 32092 

Unit Prlco 

Novcmbc· 19 2024 
P.11go 1 t:/4 

Total 
·---------------------------- -------------------------· 
Bird Watch Ct 

Mob lizahon 3•<1 labor to rough gr3de and prep areas for 
t,00 LUMP SUM sod and plan1 install deep edge beds. s139e plants for S4,567.55 

mstall and remove and dispose of debns from site 

8 000,00 SQUARE FEET B:i'>lo sod mst;i ed S0,76 

130.00 EACH Muhly grass• 3 931 p~~nts lllStJllled $16.?t 

17~.oo EACH Cord grass - 3 gal plMt.~ installed $15.16 

20.00 EACH 30 gal Pine u·ees ,nstnlled ( 6 to 8 ft) $415,12 

20.00 EACH Tree stake~, $40,32 

20.00 EACH tree w11Ier bags $40.56 

/5,00 EACH Bales ot p1~e straw nstalled $10,7 / 

1,00 LUMP SUM Heavy equipment fee to rough gra<le areas for scd S1.013,41 prep/Auger 

Charmor Trace!Farmflold Cut Through 

1,00 LUMP SUM 

2:l.600.00 SQUARE FEET 

350.00 EACH 

470.00 EACH 

45.00 EACH 

45.00 EACH 

45.00 EACll 

210.00 CACH 

t.00 LUMP SUM 

Oolivory foes 

1.00 LUMP SUM 

t.00 LUMP SUM 

Mob 1<1ahon and labor to rough grade and prep 3reas for 
sod and plan! mstall deep edge beds stage plants and S8.640,00 
trees for install and remove and dispose of dcbr,s f<om 
see 

Bania sod mstai<:d SC.i6 

Muhly grass• 3 gal plants installed $16.21 

Cord g:a5ll • 3 gal plants installed $15.76 

30 gal Pinc trees mstailcd (6 to 8 It) $415,12 

T rec stake < t $40.32 

ttco water bags $40.56 

Bales of p,ne straw ~stallud s10.n 

I lcavy oqu,pmcnt foe to rough gr~c areas for so<! S1,013.41 prep/Auger 

Scd del,very ree S3,414.71 

Plant matertal deh11ery lee ( f ordered In 1 shipment) $956.12 

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE 
Th1$ proposal ,s \·:Id ra, tthfl'I (30) d:sys ur.lun 0lhCrH1~e o:ip:o'Jtd ~· Co, truciO""s St:r,or Vee Prus:1dtml 

~811 Ccurty q:(J 30!, l;;~")"I fl llCJJ ~t-. f4A 

Subtotal $27,226,69 

$4,567.55 

S6,057.CO 

S7, 101.3! 

S2,/~8.67 

S8,l:>2,i,8 

S306,i,6 

S811.22 

$30/.53 

S1.013,41 

Subtotal $65,171.63 

$8,640,00 

S17.653.40 

S5.674,10 

$7,409.32 

S18.680.58 

St.614.49 

$1,825.24 

S2.261.09 

$1,013.41 

Subtotal $6,048.03 

$3,41~.71 

$956.12 



'BrightView ~ 

,.co 

1.00 

Imagos 

...,t,..,n• 

LUMP SUM 

EACU 

muhlonbcrgia 607a 

Arborbrace 

Proposal for Extra Work at 
Six Mile CDD Trailmark 

Tree delivery fee 

Walenng plant mo!ett&I-per day( recom,..end lw ce a 
week for 4 'I/eeks, weat~er permttnng) 

slash-pino-troo 

Gatorbag 

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE 

S725,63 

$951.57 

Th-s propos.:il s \·:al d ror !Y'1 rt:, (lO! d:lys urloss ctherNise a:pro·,ect by Cortr:aciot's Ser.ior Vee Pr~stdenl 
~llt I Cci.ny ~'l 30~ U:::,n FL l2C-J3 ,f'. r.:s.. 

November 19 ,o,4 

Poge,~• 

$725,63 

$951.57 



BrightView~ 
... --.a ... ,. 

pinostraw 

Other 

Cord grass 

SO# 

JOBI 
Service Line 

8555534 
460800520 

130 

Proposal for Extra Work at 
Six Mile COD Trailmark 

Bahia sod 

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE 

Total Price 

,-.,,, s:·opcs..t) s vul d (c1 ~,t1 (30! <bys urlu,~ ct."terN1S-e 3:prc·ICd by Cor1tr~of's Scr..ior \/~e P1csder1I 
!1911 Cc.i.:rry q,~ ltl~ t: ~>n H ~700:! ,r. ,~ 

November 18 2074 

Page Jd.4 

S98.446.35 



November 18 2024 

P8!)e4of4 

TERMS & CONDITIONS 

0-11! f"'.,o-f•~Qt """'' •~7"~ ~ p,,tc,r,,. _, -~~., .w't< ,... tJ,i,r (t>lfl"t 1111 t ...... 
tfl":.f..:#'O"'..--idro•"(JIO'fy~.,.-.qr,rr,.l-,'it)""'1•n.Af!T'4'•·°'k'•'°to;ffl,...,. 
1000 "« f'-'be---s, 

',\',:!A 1'<1,!,.i Lc3tr,~:tt i,N,I Jc.,.4'.U.i ~ IJ,AU.;.,l m:1.a:i 1U,,.,) .-1•1 .u,~ Nl\!.:1 n 
arw,,tOf<l 'Tiff"f(~<Otr,...u-:t_,, •~~ 0t •NI" •~io-,c':; r •·t<' mcJll'f>:>!mtrt 
rho. .-,,Uvr .. JuH- .,,,,.f'H...-i11ttA '!,J.1;,..1 ,M-...low.Jt,..""7-t, ,._,t.,y ,wocff-,--'- I\ 

1"01..,,8 

t ~ •~ ~~ 0,,·Y.t.(, s.•u, T&l'r'-1'1 • ...,l'Ol'-!C>e Co·na:'"rr •:-1:1"6'! • 
,.,,~ ... ,.., "~- .. _ "''"' ~--,,..~ .,-,,.u,.., .... .......,..i. .......... -- .. f; J,. ... 

IS ,.,u:"1J,1t.Je1dl0\J,oct111~1.1, .,,..Cl .,~ .iii We CtjUICIIIL'\U I/ i.,.. u ..... ✓J 

~"'t"""S• IQ"lft'1 .. ~ t-(h ~,:, !:~"~ ty 'If'." r:~'2..,,,,.. I t t1 ••:,.~t:) 
xuri •• f"a.,.,.,.r, rn ,..,., .. :,,,.,.~ ia •a.ar t..."W camn,n~tnn't '=' l"" '...W.tcfllll ~n 
l~S:"'n'trt)' 

Ta~ C.0,-1·~1;1 »IJ'tie"$ 'O ~• Ill ~W,:.tblO U•t'S -V.\oo"':) t,,f-r.-t. :I'"~# l<JW 
ho1C~.•,1 'Wf',i'f~l,;.«;:M 

< r .. ,._.,r.,,,h-,.,., .. ;,-.-1, .. ., ...... ""'r-~ .. 1 ... ttu,1- .. ,1.,. _, ,,,.,nv-1, .... .. hH, 
._.,_. ... ,_,., _.,v-.s •Cu-,,.,...,.c .. • ,,..., •- 1t••.l•1 ut .,., , ... 1. • u,'"'',.. ""Jllf - • 
r_ ~-- .-. 'f'l"'""l...t ,,._ or~ i"1""" I., r,,..,......_...,,..., ,-J .,,....-;. If t'ff ,vw,-:r.-.,4 

.)., I 1) • Ml \,ti .~·1 lf>./l'IV.•0! )ll));A)l,l,..itV,tl\lh/ 

,, w¥• c•, W'fr,1e~• vu1 rv. toe Juli~ '=" ~,,, ..i~ 'hr. -:.-:<V"~ ,'V'\ A-:,» •' c, .. ..., 
:Wl'lf"J '"' e;l'tJ"- •Mf'WI' ,o~~ lrt ..._.,;r·q;.M4.11 ,1,;, .-.1 ,,,1,,. ,..,,,u:.11:"ft • 
.,,.J I i./1/ .. rtu,-J lt, "i"· ~.,..,,...,,~..,, c; ~~f,t.r.-1• ~•1 ·.,J,~wf ,r ••~•.,_.,.,, 

ti" C~"C'f ('""''T►: ---~ "'tDf1' rttiacO hlt~cd1 o· t¥ .. --.:., me.~ c,c--n 41( 
Olu•••i 1, - ~, ""- &,.•.,.,., n, t••~• 11 r-"t-4,,_.,. h<o~~I ,.._ r:tVmwr .. t, 
••...,.•-"..uf\.t(J.•( "'!-"'~ IJ•Jit1ll-1,,1,l,(,11et.,,_... O,...c,11 .... ..1 H•I 14., .. 111.., 
rtr, ':> ,e~,eo:, W 1'0 !#fln1 .:t"'<l ;If\{~ d' :~ C«-.t a-:t 11\~., lo •:1 (60) GI)~ 

Ar,.,., b~ ~,.,..,~'1,:,,ChtT'lt~lt'f'IUfrt1l·(J""\W'1°"'fl'J .......... l,..,.'-l!l~Cln 
~ .\JC-?t O.,•~ t/v 0..,1¥>0:f C• .., yoj(,1 01b"l!O-....t tntl~ft.:I( .. r,J '""-"1 (ti.,..,. i.,. ti• 

1'l''t -~~r:--t,.,. ~ ,;-.,,,r-,• 

~ (l.••~1•""1'fl""t ,,ri•.-1111 ,r...,.,._(', • ...,. .,,.. •• tv,: rt•"" I,,.. ....,.l'W"t,_....,,. ,'t 

~WM 1C.C.:lll,U-1 'u'1.~13M ti .ir.:C."" tf-1 .. <(4 ,a6!•lih1it1 (~t.•(l"I 

,. ..,_,;~ :n• ~•,..c-=.s ,,.,.... ""'IJo":, .,.,1, ..,,. ~-Q•r, ,. th" .tt:o~ \O"'C~lf.ic:n. 
,.'l<'{V,rq,t,111 ~.,,.,, •·llt.. e, ... ,lf)OV<"\, l,,c:4)fl ••J"'tel •ft1f".,O'Otn {It'd ~CIQK~~ 
,.,..••111',~""'()•A-· ~lt~-11'4141"i,MJ>I• 

"'·"~ ,ljJLGte '=~-'•'0 ,,,uf i.t~ ..... ,f•.J•t(."')l!Jt-eV I t:' .. U~ .:v-JUII:' 
,,,.,1 i ,·n~ c!'(~..,,. 11"1 t1I ;,...~ d /bo.1,. llrt-•t> Ct'lrt·,-•,..,. JI, lt1r.,.-1 ,~ ""'T"- ,, ... t'J ,_, 
rn ~COc't'o.:1., OC"lc, ~~;-:.~1•1•tcd tN!t'C".A .JJ '"r.)'fNI c,.,.~ to.rt fl')j 
r/rc>' •--.:nide,...o:)\(I ~,,.. Co-11.-:1or .-ti :~,,..,_.,..,..A Iii ~.r.o!,, :vw:,.1, 
i111 l'CC°.All"'JNI' Wl.t~fl'Gtfl ~Ji,.,!'.Jt '\» !Jt"\(O.....U f 'ht A\!f\ 

II. HJ, ... a!t1: lft~ U"..Vns.:11n,mc;....,.c,tff't!n: l.1..Ctl.r.!Hl'UIC.:,, t.,.!l't"""1:,.'Wft,.:t ..... ~ 
•,~,,..., f'ht,( ...,.., t:,e: ,,..,.;..."11 t-,\-lr-tt' y,~I ~ f!Ol1 l"f ru1ft)rr.-t I" 1;,.,.,..,"'..,, ~ 
;u11"""1MA,!flt .. OUuHl.1·U-l.-J.JN-l~ a..,•~~ti.N·u4 

T~r.no1\ fl'IG,\\~0Xtrro,~·~O,t\,~l!&d"-:.1P,,r.\#lh ~Nl-..:U.C.a..t.O 
l<P)O tc..e"I (T,l•t,,•~41-,~ :>.:t1¥'f:<' ••~c<"I Nl.,;c, C\tt~e" #I to& ·NaJre-o •~ ~I 'Ot Ill 
...,..,.. .... ~J·-:+.e~ ~,--- ~-? .. ,.,.., •~ .._. ~~., -:1•'!·-: .. ,-"':!"'....., '""'t- 1.•• • •• ,..~ 
,iu.mru 11u111UUl1t•u 

11 .a~c,,,._,,._ l!'I& 1.,ll!l'')"nl,t ""'1 tfl.t ~•trt:t(I' r..._"\o&(l'I~"'\ -,,,, :nf..,,,;or;M 'fWI 
~1, ~M:111 a,,t,~_,.. il'•J •~I -.Ct.wrl.W .00 t• lhl ,:,cN,' ~ M1\ HC»U 
to 4f (,O.,'Cntrb uf I~& ¥.r«:~"1 I-et~ ~<: C...u.r,e,, r~, ~Cori:•.--:,:,'°"' ~T 
~, ,.,,-i,J,. • .,,, ~,_,...., ,,..,..,. ,t,,o•_,.n.,c- -.<Nt..111.,. ••ll,w, cor:,,r,.,i,rt r:1-,,.... .;e •t p-:1,c.i 
'l~ ~ cem~r,; ll't.,I nc.c tic -e-:,,u:o .,,, .t.'41" :rci. A..JC'e'11C"1 ·o Alli wrco·,, 
"'1"11:11\ ..-11•·• n •til'frt'lt, .. .,, ., " ,~,. ••'",_,. ..,..,, .. t •f" C,v,(••tu 11' ,,i 

tu,r..._f,:,; Mlf\ •-.QWt ... •I. ~ _,, .tl'l.-1- " "'"'--' !, 11 -~ ..,.\. rJ .-1 11 

tvn,t,_...nt, .i ,, ta •m,,. 01 '1~f ~ ,,..,, ~,ctn,,r.,.., ~--T t:< <!nrl71:t "' 
rrufV't'.J,.,""""?",..,,,,:n 

11 !)SJ:.Ut,T~ ~ ,;rcv..&M •:rl ~'1\1\W rd 17COO ~•l u~n .a 1U ...... .:W-i1 ....... . 
r,«:'(!o-:t~t: ~ '1"(•.J"':t ~ .. , "'°"',..' o:,e,..--,· """"0"":I ,, o, ~,,_,,...,.·me,,~ prorr,:,wl .... :,-. 
p~·o., Tf\e~.wqu:.t~ n:-t1p;-~ ro, '""•·••~out. t•J -.:,-. ,o...,'td'NI. 
J"u.11LI ~Y 'MW 1!a~t011 ,l,J .t•••l:.H' w u::,11,»•11 •H ru w u..er t., "''' 
"'14•:f"«' ~""1 ~• ~~1" t.,• P~l~ ".""'l'I •o/"' ~ ffl :-tT';1 ...,...,1"' ,:• ·t:09 ':'• rr--, 
ru~nn.1a::,:.,;,n 1ft411"-J 1c,ncr;ruu;,~ 1ru1 ....,. ,i;,i 1&olltttan:«.t11 ~ ,.ll Q'tU'll 
lf'I.T ·"1"11Jt ~'):," t'f -:•<Jr•·r 'T"Uf"l I"; • .,. !'T?t U!'Ct "lp,K1;-" rt>1 >"'~:--N 
t'".-;,rt·,.-t:,r ~~ t• ,..,.,,._, ~tMI Ir ,,.._r,;._, Cf' uc-.,-•-.., :td111" ,~ An, 
:or·o~1,..,.:t'c,op:.\.f:d•,orercrN.tQ~•·¥toa .. -.,tt ,.,..u,i. ?re~'-~ Cf'Qt"6.'0r\) 
"":Mf!"7t'n "~°' ...,,.,:,..,-..te., ~'7' ,..-"(II". r·'),,o.:1;r ~ ... ""=""!'"; ,,e ·o " u~ ,, 
""• ''J'"t"'fl'1 ... 11 rr .. 1 ""'' ., ... ,... .. ,,"' ""' u~, C.,..,:,n,1'-'f ,,,... • ._,... ot•ffW'f~ I!\ ..... 
t.,:M•a-~ 1..0:Uft,1,,., re-•~ t:-r(I rNro"IJt,H•'::, l"! ..nTA'N?t , 11\t .,JJ(~, '11,9 
O"QO,)O It lfrl"tJ<d r..,,,,...~• Offl"'lt(ff ~,._, ..,,_d~N, OC,.,. "*.,-,~ tr, o:oll-. 
M~-•'•) 'r.t&.f L,,H, .. " ',,l',\.!ff Yf ":O t"- tl,ll:J ti,, tr.t t.. .11!!,,'Tt' ::JtP.:l'I ~ t"I.' ,le-lG'tt ..,.....,., 

') te"'IQt(i,toq f'<tf..:eO'Cltn,::,e1J&.r, V •~ '"VII Oil:-rc-aM":CJ r ._,..,,...Jt-etor~·re 
~rli'.., i d~hM t> t•~• b:tton tJf Cl$):t'Nt' ...,1; t..a ~ttoJ bf • mn,"'-191 :,-.,-~I 
(~~11:x,u,.,n:u:Je,;1:)Q.1l~• 

•r.a I>'• •••".J _,.,,.... ~.d •("•t .,....,1• i'r~-4,.,.,.~,. (It•••""'-(• .. .,;...,_, .. ,,.._,.,.,. 

'IW~1~n 

•~ •r•11 & s1u,,, R•~""" Tr•~ ,.n-."'n•.wl c,..., •-~ 1;,••• JIU.rd-~°'"""" 
NM•l1,.f'1,:1)"dfOf1.t~Otr.t.•tot.t.-t..-c.rUht•t'✓._ Adit ,Nll'_,,..,.,,IC
.,,.-.ed'b:'-"'tftt\~~'Ji.,:-rtn,CIA~ ,.,..'!"J» c:cnr;1eooetr"c;1.ncd·•.rA, r-~ 
..., !Ill. f 'W.-nl"ot .,. •• ,.,...._ ,..-....., lf rnlLI! •r•• """"'" ..,t - .. ,,. •• •~•ti 

~~l"tJ.l\:J~ c...~•.YG..-·.a • .. e◄ a·1n IDA.N :n.J.·,e i4 IJ'.tt.. ... c:u-•~ u~~l}::J 
l!lt#lit .n:f -f-W:ff'C "l\,1(fll1 m,,• n,- ,lt.'4'Cl'h:d Q,,,..,-..., ,,_.tr•~ l,w
!UOnt•(J !l"-t >W~6'J:~U\"U~~-il Ji(-, «:.:u.:u ~. t616!.lll:~"31'\II\ 
r":'7'°\f'\J ,rr-(llf'!"n.,.,,» .... d•~ (io,'1-,,(10•0-.,,.cc:-,;"f'ltY .. C,Oll"WO( (l~C 

b,rdci-7'-'V ... :i.J16ei,1.l1'~bl.ll"o\,i'Tl,:,d lo-:111»-e~•-rn ;,eei,. •Mrn:,i,to"' 
e-ons. C ;;a,: f ...,, 1~·(J)'TU9f'';J ,r~,,~r 1~at::-tOA-~t"t C>;"e'!IC!: 

.,..J~""' ~-, IIIC'l,11,'!"J'\f"' .J'.Ml!Pfl .. tJ ue-..es\ll"""'ifo(IIC!: ~V!"( :!:i\lj 
,.., _...,. '"" .... .-~, .... ,_... .. _.,.,. :i.1 , .............. "' ;\,., .. ,,. ., .l,....,,.., ,. '"} .,,., • .._,.~ 

Mi ·au..r1t•IIVVJ•a:1U' oll-'LUtt 

""1:'•rrrc:t :,·•,. l"' • 
S, •*ll""J'niol1~h-·l slJ.0-,ot• apw" '),th• itl-nolonc/ II bl'l~OOntit:1..,--..1101"'1 
'"""' ~..., «>1'._,...~ ,,,,.t ~"!h r.,cen t,:;i,,, ,1"-n l"fJ)f~,•m. .,.._ c,,,n1, .. .a-, * !IJfV.,4'!':t to 
~•·,;,rri t"'W .-er\ s:nJ ~n 1r, '•=• « t11 Cx,ri:1 r ~,,..fl'_. 'lli r,-:c Dr"!ln -«..,,tl ti-' 
unr.sa:, ('1!1 r..,""Nl, ·•""' "ii!.t~.rJ)flf' ~.!--::,,,. 1~• ~ <!"''""!l 'D ,1 erJfll .:• tet«w..,, 
... ..,....., •f'ft'•••r•t-H 4i,...-r;I( l(C• 01'11 I ,t,W t'I; '1(1r,M N •"'• .... O"''"""' to '"'"'ll'M:" 

~ll!!.,..n-8"v. rt:'H tnt o· I"' ... ii!, ~tt"lt" .v1~ ~JS$,::m!.J r,!·~ a, 1 ~t 11\'tft r,;t 1r1 
•n•,~•~r, :1~"\fl('lt"'I on ►--r'7'("11tllltl"(lt('T"r.CcJt-, a,r rf'OJb<'O"'Ol')OjC:"l."N'1 
t-tiin~" ,s u..i." ;,t1r u1,I\Q: 

'¥.> .. -CC J=NLI.Rf. "0 \IME P.-,'f',fEf(( \\ltt..'i "Clh COVF\...i:11:D f~P.._ I 
CCJ~St'A.Y.' .. 11::N .ces 1,uY RE'Sl.l.T 1•1 A VC0JJ.NC$ LOI C-1 fl,£ ll\.E 10 <O.P 
t'l'lf~~Jtf"' 

Chair rer30fl 

November 19, 2024 

BrightVlow Landscape Sorvk:os. Inc. •contractor" 

A~unt Managor 

Stave McAvoy 
'1'"11'-• 

.lnha· 

SO#: 

460800520 

8555534 

November 19, 2024 

Proposed Price: $98,446.35 



CD 
tD er -, 
tD 





CD 
tD 
o' ..., 
ti) 

C 





-

-





BEFORE' 



--

d 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SIX MILE CREEK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, November 1, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance 

World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern Chairman 
  Wendy Hartley Vice Chairperson 
  Darren Glynn  Supervisor  
  Michelle Sutton  Supervisor 
  Steve Pasiuk   Supervisor 
   
 
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Daniel Laughlin District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel 
 Skip Reasonover RealManage  
 Samantha Keim OnPlace 
 Sarah Sweeting GMS 
 Matthew Biagetti GMS 
 Matthew Reid First Service, Reverie HOA 
 Cassie Passantino  OnPlace  
 Steve McAvoy  Brightview 
  
 
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the November 1, 2024 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District’s regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Laughlin called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Five Supervisors were in attendance 

constituting a quorum.  

 

  



November 1, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments  

  Mr. Laughlin opened the audience comment period regarding agenda items only. Hearing 

no comments, the next item followed.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Bond Matters for Series 
2024  

A. Supplemental Special Assessment Methodology Report 
 Mr. Laughlin reviewed the methodology is a breakdown on how the debt for the project 

will be paid back. This debt is only on new properties with the new phase. Table 1 shows 197 units 

with a breakdown of the lot sizes and ERU. Table 2 shows the infrastructure cost estimated from 

the Engineer’s Report. Table 3 is a breakout of the full par amount including funds for construction 

and cost of issuance, capitalized interest and reserve fund, term and rate which is 5.28%. Table 4 

breaks down lot size, number of lots, ERU’s and total debt per lot. Table 5 shows a breakdown of 

what the annual assessment will be for each lot size. Table 6 is the assessment roll which shows 

the landowner for those lots. 

 

B. Supplemental Assessment Resolution 2025-01  
 Mr. Haber presented Resolution 2025-01 which specifies what the assessments look like. 

As a result of the storm, this resolution was adopted after the bonds had been closed on. A public 

hearing was held and an assessment was levied in an amount that exceeds the amount of the 

assessment that was actually finalized with respect to this bond issue. The Board authorized levy 

of an assessment up to that amount against this property which is owned by the developer and 

potentially homebuilders but no homeowners. He reviewed exhibits A-E. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Sutton, with all in favor, 
Supplemental Assessment Resolution 2025-01, was approved 5-0. 

 

C. Resolution 2025-02, Ratifying Ancillary Documents Related to Series 2024 Bond 
 Mr. Haber noted when the Bond Delegation Resolution was adopted, the Board delegated 

authority to the Chair to sign the ancillary documents to close the bonds. He reviewed the ancillary 

documents related to the series 2024 bonds that have been signed and need to be ratified.  



November 1, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2025-02, Ratifying Ancillary Documents Related 
to Series 2024 Bonds, was approved 5-0. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion Regarding License Plate 
Reader  

 Mr. Gerry Waters, a Reverie resident, discussed Flock Safety Sparrow for license plate 

readers. The installation, data access, and two years of maintenance and monitoring would be 

$5,600. After that, it’s a $2,500/year fee for ongoing maintenance and data access. The Board 

requested the vendor and SJSO attend the next meeting. This item was tabled to a future meeting 

agenda.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Brightview Report  

 Mr. McAvoy presented the landscape report.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Sitex Report  

 A Sitex representative was not present at the meeting.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Engineer Items 

1. Ratification of Change Order No. 9 – Trailmark East Parcel 3 
2. Ratification of Change Order Nos. 21 – Trailmark Phase 12 
3. Ratification of Requisitions No. 90 (2021 Bond Series (AA3, Phase 2) 
4. Ratification of Requisitions No. 171 (2021 Bond Series (AA2, Phase 3B)  
5. Ratification of Requisition Nos. 85 – 91 (2023 Bond Series (AA2, Phase 3C)  
6. Ratification of Requisition Nos. 75A – 80A (2023 Bond Series (AA3, Phase 3) 
7. Ratification of Requisition Nos. 1 – 8 (2024 Bond Series) 
8. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 82 2024-2025 General Consulting 

Engineering Services 
9. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 83 Public Facilities Report  

B. Ratification of Agreements/Proposals 
1. Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates for Fiscal Year 2024 Audit 

Report  
2. Sitex Aquatics for Aquatic Maintenance Services for Fiscal Year 2025 

(TrailMark) 
3. Agreement with Jax Utilities Management, Inc. for Concrete Services 

C. Approval of Minutes of the September 11, 2024 Meeting 



November 1, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

D.  Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending September 30, 2024 

E.  Assessment Receipt Schedule 
F.  Check Register 

 Mr. Laughlin noted unless there are any comments or questions on any of these items or 

any questions or revisions to the minutes, he would be asking for a motion to approve.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Sutton, with all in favor, 
the Consent Agenda, was approved 5-0. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Proposals from 
Brightview for Landscape Improvements 

 The Board reviewed the Brightview proposals for cleanup work in Oak Grove after 

Hurricane Milton for $5,950 and removal of two dead trees near powerlines for $3,360. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Glynn, with all in favor, 
the Proposals from Brightview for Landscape Improvements, were 
approved 5-0. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Proposals for Landscape 
& Irrigation Maintenance Services  

 Mr. Haber reviewed the formal RFP process and scoring criteria. He noted Supervisor 

Sutton will not participate in voting due to her husband working for United Landscaping. She will 

participate in discussion. The Board discussed and ranked the landscape proposals.  

• Mindy Gellman asked since they are close to turnover of the Board, can they extend the 

existing contract for a month or two so not forced to make a quick decision. Mr. Kern stated 

unfortunately not. 

 Mr. Laughlin noted if the Board is looking too, they can take a motion to accept the ranking 

of the Chairman and award the contract to the top scored vendor and authorize the Chair to execute 

the agreement. Mr. Haber noted subsequent to sending notices to all 7 contractors and expiration 

of the legal period. Mr. Kern made a motion to adopt the scoring as he presented today which 

would rank Brightview #1.  

 



November 1, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with four 
Supervisors in favor and Ms. Sutton abstaining due to conflict, to 
Award Brightview the Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance Services 
Contract, was approved 4-0.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion of License Agreement 
Regarding Recreation Pond 

 Mr. Haber stated there are ongoing negotiations with the neighboring property owner 

regarding the planned recreation pond. There was some property rights needed from the property 

owner in order to construct the pond and be able to use it for the CDD. A license agreement 

authorized by the Board was provided to them and now they are requesting some changes. They 

would like it to extend to not just them but any family member that permanently resides on the 

property. They want to ensure they can bring up to 5 invited guests regardless of what the guest 

policy may say.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Glynn, seconded by Mr. Pasiuk, with all in 
favor, the Changes to the License Agreement Regarding the 
Recreation Pond, was approved 5-0. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2025-03, 
Amending the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 

 Mr. Laughlin noted Resolution 2025-03 enables the District to move monies around to 

balance the budget as the District is not able to have line items go over at the end of the fiscal year.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Pasiuk, with all in favor, 
Resolution 2025-03 Amending the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget, was 
approved 5-0. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 
 Mr. Glynn noted one thing that bothers him about their neighborhood is that sidewalk 

parking is allowed.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

 Mr. Haber reminded the Board of their ethics training requirement. 

 



November 1, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

6 

B. Engineer  
The engineer is not in attendance.  

 

C. Manager  
 Mr. Laughlin had nothing to report.  

 

D. TrailMark Reports 
1. Operations (Evergreen) – Report  

 Mr. Reasonover provided an update on recent maintenance projects, including the 

basketball hoops, AC in the gym, slabs for benches and pickleball nets.  

 

2. Lifestyles (OnPlace)  
 Ms. Keim introduced the new Reverie Lifestyles rep, Cassie Passantino. Ms. Passantino 

provided an update on recent and upcoming events. 

 

E. Reverie Reports (First Service) 
1. DFH Updates 
2. Operations 
3. Lifestyles 

 Mr. Reid provided an update on battery backups, fire extinguishers, automatic fire 

sprinklers, access control, pool heater, spa controller, oak tree replacement, palm planter 

enhancement rocks at pool, and pond bank restoration project. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests  

 There being no requests or comments, the next item followed.  

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments  

• Mindy Gellman – Asked about an emergency release latch on Reverie gate. A resident 

couldn’t get out and had a medical emergency. There is not an easy way to override it but 

will look into a manual way of doing it. She asked for status on the traffic light. Mr. Kern 

noted it’s in the engineering road and bridge department for review and permitting. It was 

included in some of the capital improvement plans for the bond issuances. 



November 1, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

7 

• Christopher Conway (263 Weathered Edge) – Commented on flags at entrance blocking 

line of sight. Mr. Kern sent it to the marketing team and a follow up on why they haven’t 

moved them.  

• Kathy Stam – Commented on garage sale sign and building signs blocking line of sight at 

entrance. Mr. Haber suggested any line-of-sight issues be addressed quickly. 

• Robin Catalino (Reverie) – Commented on ponds needing treatment. Suggested putting an 

AED machine at pickleball courts.  

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – November 26, 
2024 at 2:00 p.m. 

 The next regular meeting will be November 26, 2024, at 2:00 p.m.  

 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment  

 Mr. Laughlin asked for a motion to adjourn.  

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Sutton, with all in favor, 
the meeting adjourned. 

 

 

 

___________________________  _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
October	31,	2024



1-2

3-4

5-6

7-8

9-10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Reverie (East Parcel) Month to Month

Debt Service Series 2017A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2007 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2015 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016B Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2020 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

General Fund Month to Month

Reverie Fund (East Parcel) Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2023 AA2 PH3C/AA3 PH3 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2024 Income Statement

Developer Contributions Schedule

Assessment Receipt Schedule

Capital Reserve Income Statement



Table of Contents

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

Capital Projects Series 2024 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2020 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2007 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016B Income Statement

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Construction Schedule

Series 2023 AA2 PH3C Construction Schedule

Series 2023 AA3 PH3 Construction Schedule

Series 2017A-NW Parcel Construction Schedule

Series 2024 Construction Schedule

Series 2020 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2023 AA2 PH3C/AA3 PH3 Income Statement

Series 2016A Construction Schedule

Series 2016B Construction Schedule

Series 2017A Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2017A Income Statement



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

	Balance	Sheet
October	31,	2024

	 General	 Reverie Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	 	 	 	 	
Cash	-	Truist	Bank 54,288$																	 29,534$													 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 83,822$																		
Cash	-	Truist	Bank	-	Special	Events 2,063$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 2,063$																				
Assessment	Receivable 93,115$																	 46,410$													 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 139,525$																
Investments:
Series	2007
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 27,847$													 -$																				 27,847$																		
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 2,386$																 2,386$																				

Series	2015
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 157,781$											 -$																				 157,781$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 127,272$											 -$																				 127,272$																
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 74$																					 -$																				 74$																										

Series	2016A
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 436,000$											 -$																				 436,000$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 475,253$											 -$																				 475,253$																
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 11$																					 11$																										

Series	2016B
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 169$																			 -$																				 169$																							
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 6$																							 -$																				 6$																												
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 4$																							 4$																												

Series	2017A
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 694,338$											 -$																				 694,338$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 585,218$											 -$																				 585,218$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 21$																					 -$																				 21$																										
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 0$																							 0$																												
Construction	-	NW -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 989$																			 989$																							

Series	2020
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 413,044$											 -$																				 413,044$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 365,252$											 -$																				 365,252$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 134$																			 -$																				 134$																							
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 213$																			 213$																							

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 566,450$											 -$																				 566,450$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 274,817$											 -$																				 274,817$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 0$																							 -$																				 0$																												
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 655$																			 -$																				 655$																							
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 205$																			 205$																							

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 151,718$											 -$																				 151,718$																
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 72,953$													 -$																				 72,953$																		
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 569$																			 569$																							

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 460,875$											 -$																				 460,875$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 212,058$											 -$																				 212,058$																
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 5$																							 5$																												

Series	2023
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 727,675$											 -$																				 727,675$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 352,141$											 -$																				 352,141$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 153$																			 -$																				 153$																							
Capitalized	Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 10,229$													 -$																				 10,229$																		
Construction	AA2	PH3C -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 572$																			 572$																							
Construction	AA3	PH3 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 5$																							 5$																												

Series	2024
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 193,130$											 -$																				 193,130$																
Capitalized	Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 166,346$											 -$																				 166,346$																
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 556,624$											 556,624$																
Cost	of	Issuance -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 100$																			 100$																							

Investment	-	Custody 158,865$															 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 158,865$																
Due	From	Capital	Projects -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 956$																			 956$																							
Due	From	Developer -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 629,364$											 629,364$																
Due	From	General	Fund -$																								 86$																					 -$																				 -$																				 5,153$																 5,239$																				
Due	From	Other -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 164,533$											 164,533$																
Due	from	Reverie 34,369$																	 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 34,369$																		
Prepaid	Expenses 4,731$																				 3,621$																 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 8,352$																				

Total	Assets 347,431$														 79,651$													 -$																			 6,471,608$							 1,361,688$							 8,260,378$												

1



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

	Balance	Sheet
October	31,	2024

	 General	 Reverie Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 78,390$																	 52,981$													 -$																				 -$																				 614,360$											 745,730$																
Contracts	Payable -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 1,102,495$								 1,102,495$													
Due	to	Capital	Projects	2016A/B 4,153$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 4,153$																				
Due	to	Capital	Projects	2017 1,000$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 956$																			 1,956$																				
Due	to	General	Fund -$																								 34,369$													 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 34,369$																		
Due	to	Reverie 86$																									 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 86$																										

Total	Liabilities 83,629$																	 87,350$													 -$																			 -$																			 1,717,811$							 1,888,789$												

Fund	Balances: 	 	 	 	 	
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2007 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 27,847$													 -$																				 27,847$																		
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2015 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 285,127$											 -$																				 285,127$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2016A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 911,253$											 -$																				 911,253$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2016B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 176$																			 -$																				 176$																							
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2017A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 1,279,576$								 -$																				 1,279,576$													
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2020 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 778,430$											 -$																				 778,430$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH1 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 841,922$											 -$																				 841,922$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH2 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 224,670$											 -$																				 224,670$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH3B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 672,933$											 -$																				 672,933$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2023 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 1,090,198$								 -$																				 1,090,198$													
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2024 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 359,476$											 -$																				 359,476$																
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2007 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 2,386$																 2,386$																				
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2016A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 3,208$																 3,208$																				
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2016B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 4$																							 4$																												
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2017A -$																								 -$																				 	 -$																				 2,945$																 2,945$																				
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2020 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 213$																			 213$																							
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH1 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 205$																			 205$																							
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH2 -$																								 -$																				 	 -$																				 (230,128)$									 (230,128)$														
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH3B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 (498,587)$									 (498,587)$														
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2023 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 (372,818)$									 (372,818)$														
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2024 -$																								 -$																				 	 -$																				 736,449$											 736,449$																
Unassigned 263,803$															 (7,699)$														 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 256,104$																

Total	Fund	Balances 263,803$														 (7,699)$													 -$																			 6,471,608$							 (356,123)$									 6,371,589$												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Equity	 347,431$															 79,651$													 -$																				 6,471,608$								 1,361,688$								 8,260,378$													

2



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,544,069$																	 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Platted 351,132$																					 87,783$																								 87,783$																								 -$																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Unplatted 21,329$																								 5,332$																											 5,332$																											 -$																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																																							 -$																																							 20,163$																								 20,163$																								
Interest 24,000$																								 24,000$																								 1,140$																											 (22,860)$																						
Miscellaneous	Income 1,226$																											 1,226$																											 275$																															 (951)$																													
Rental	Income 3,000$																											 3,000$																											 1,567$																											 (1,433)$																									
Special	Events	Income -$																																							 -$																																							 385$																															 385$																															

Total		Revenues 1,944,756$																	 121,341$																					 116,645$																					 (4,696)$																									

Expenditures:

Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																								 1,000$																											 -$																																							 1,000$																											
FICA	Expense 918$																															 77$																																		 -$																																							 77$																																		
Engineering	Fees 25,000$																								 2,083$																											 2,091$																											 (7)$																																			
Attorney 35,000$																								 2,917$																											 -$																																							 2,917$																											
Arbitrage 4,800$																											 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Dissemination	 12,720$																								 1,060$																											 1,560$																											 (500)$																													
Dissemination	-	DTS 1,500$																											 1,500$																											 2,500$																											 (1,000)$																									
Annual	Audit 14,500$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Trustee	Fees 30,170$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Assessment	Administration 10,000$																								 10,000$																								 10,000$																								 -$																																							
Management	Fees 45,000$																								 3,750$																											 3,750$																											 -$																																							
Information	Technology 1,890$																											 158$																															 158$																															 -$																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,260$																											 105$																															 105$																															 -$																																							
Debt	Service	Fund	Accounting 5,000$																											 417$																															 -$																																							 417$																															
Telephone 1,000$																											 	 83$																																		 	 81$																																		 2$																																					
Postage 1,750$																											 146$																															 5$																																					 141$																															
Printing	&	Binding 1,750$																											 146$																															 169$																															 (23)$																																
Insurance 7,880$																											 7,880$																											 7,661$																											 219$																															
Legal	Advertising 10,000$																								 833$																															 360$																															 474$																															
Meeting	Room	Rental 20,500$																								 1,708$																											 -$																																							 1,708$																											
Bank	Fees 3,000$																											 250$																															 189$																															 61$																																		
Other	Current	Charges 300$																															 25$																																		 -$																																							 25$																																		
Office	Supplies 200$																															 17$																																		 3$																																					 14$																																		
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																															 175$																															 175$																															 -$																																							

	
Total	Administrative: 246,313$																					 34,329$																								 28,806$																								 5,523$																											

Operations	&	Maintenance

Property	Insurance 43,395$																								 43,395$																								 40,022$																								 3,373$																											
Electric 10,000$																								 833$																															 822$																															 12$																																		
Streetlights 95,500$																								 7,958$																											 8,219$																											 (260)$																													
Landscape	Contract 367,000$																					 30,583$																								 30,583$																								 0$																																					
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation 120,000$																					 10,000$																								 -$																																							 10,000$																								
Landscape	Contingency 88,000$																								 7,333$																											 -$																																							 7,333$																											
Lake	Contract 50,000$																								 4,167$																											 4,220$																											 (53)$																																
Lake	Contingency 10,000$																								 833$																															 -$																																							 833$																															
Irrigation	Maintenance 75,000$																								 6,250$																											 1,814$																											 4,436$																											
Repairs	&	Maintenance 15,000$																								 1,250$																											 -$																																							 1,250$																											
Security	Patrol 55,000$																								 4,583$																											 2,567$																											 2,016$																											
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 5,000$																											 417$																															 206$																															 211$																															
Kayak	Launch	-	General	Maintenance 5,000$																											 417$																															 560$																															 (143)$																													
Storm	Clean-Up/Tree	Removal 30,000$																								 2,500$																											 6,920$																											 (4,420)$																									

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 968,895$																					 120,520$																					 95,933$																								 24,587$																								

3



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Amenity	Center

Utilities
					Telephone/Internet 10,000$																								 833$																															 428$																															 405$																															
					Electric 25,000$																								 2,083$																											 1,608$																											 476$																															
					Water/Irrigation 45,000$																								 3,750$																											 3,408$																											 342$																															
					Gas 2,000$																											 167$																															 78$																																		 88$																																		
					Trash	Removal 8,910$																											 743$																															 946$																															 (204)$																													
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 1,100$																											 92$																																		 35$																																		 57$																																		
					Access	Cards 1,000$																											 83$																																		 -$																																							 83$																																		
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management 125,000$																					 10,417$																								 10,709$																								 (292)$																													
					Field	Management/Administrative 112,320$																					 9,360$																											 -$																																							 9,360$																											
					Amenity	Staff	-	Rentals 2,000$																											 167$																															 248$																															 (81)$																																
					Onsite	Reimbursable	(Event	Pgrm/Mileage/Cell) 2,000$																											 167$																															
					Pool	Attendants 50,000$																								 4,167$																											 -$																																							 4,167$																											
					Pool	Maintenance 40,000$																								 3,333$																											 1,800$																											 1,533$																											
					Pool	Repairs 30,000$																								 2,500$																											 2,309$																											 191$																															
					Pool	Permits 1,000$																											 83$																																		 -$																																							 83$																																		
					Janitorial	Services 42,706$																								 3,559$																											 2,945$																											 614$																															
					Fitness	Equipment	Lease 34,312$																								 2,859$																											 2,859$																											 (0)$																																			
					Pest	Control 5,000$																											 417$																															 297$																															 120$																															
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000$																								 3,333$																											 2,130$																											 1,203$																											
Special	Events 21,000$																								 1,750$																											 2,338$																											 (588)$																													
Holiday	Decorations 12,000$																								 1,000$																											 -$																																							 1,000$																											
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 3,500$																											 292$																															 -$																																							 292$																															
Operating	Supplies 10,000$																								 833$																															 295$																															 538$																															
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,700$																											 142$																															 23,210$																								 (23,068)$																						
Contingency 4,000$																											 333$																															 151$																															 183$																															

Total	Amenity	Center: 629,548$																					 52,462$																								 55,794$																								 (3,499)$																									

Reserves

Capital	Reserve	Transfer 100,000$																					 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Reserves 100,000$																					 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,944,756$																	 207,311$																					 180,533$																					 26,611$																								

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																							 (63,888)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																							 327,691$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																							 263,803$																					

4



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Platted 87,783$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 87,783$																			
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Unplatted 5,332$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 5,332$																						
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings 20,163$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 20,163$																			
Interest 1,140$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,140$																						
Miscellaneous	Income 275$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 275$																										
Rental	Income 1,567$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,567$																						
Special	Events	Income 385$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 385$																										

Total		Revenues 116,645$							 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 116,645$												

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Supervisor	Fees -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
FICA	Expense -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Engineering	Fees 2,091$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,091$																						
Attorney -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Arbitrage -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Dissemination	 1,560$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,560$																						
Dissemination	-	DTS 2,500$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,500$																						
Annual	Audit -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Trustee	Fees -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Assessment	Administration 10,000$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 10,000$																			
Management	Fees 3,750$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,750$																						
Information	Technology 158$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 158$																										
Website	Maintenance 105$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 105$																										
Debt	Services	Fund	Accounting -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Telephone 81$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 81$																													
Postage 5$																											 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 5$																																
Printing	&	Binding 169$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 169$																										
Insurance 7,661$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,661$																						
Legal	Advertising 360$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 360$																										
Meeting	Room	Rental -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Bank	Fees 189$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 189$																										
Other	Current	Charges -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Office	Supplies 3$																											 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3$																																
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 175$																										

Total	Administrative: 28,806$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 28,806$																

Operations	&	Maintenance
Property	Insurance 40,022$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 40,022$																			
Electric 822$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 822$																										
Streetlights 8,219$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 8,219$																						
Landscape	Contract 30,583$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 30,583$																			
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Landscape	Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Lake	Contract 4,220$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,220$																						
Lake	Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Irrigation	Maintenance 1,814$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,814$																						
Repairs	&	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Security	Patrol 2,567$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,567$																						
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 206$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 206$																										
Kayak	Launch	-	General	Maintenance 560$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 560$																										
Storm	Clean-Up/Tree	Removal 6,920$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,920$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 95,933$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 95,933$																

5



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total

Amenity	Center
Utilities
					Telephone/Internet 428$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 428$																										
					Electric 1,608$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,608$																						
					Water/Irrigation 3,408$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,408$																						
					Gas 78$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 78$																													
					Trash	Removal 946$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 946$																										
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 35$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 35$																													
					Access	Cards -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management 10,709$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 10,709$																			
					Field	Management/Administrative -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
					Amenity	Staff	-	Rentals 248$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 248$																										
				Onsite	Reimbursable	(Event	Prgm/Mileage)
					Pool	Attendants -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
					Pool	Maintenance 1,800$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,800$																						
					Pool	Repairs 2,309$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,309$																						
					Pool	Permits -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
					Janitorial	Services 2,945$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,945$																						
					Fitness	Equipment	Lease 2,859$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,859$																						
					Pest	Control 297$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 297$																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance 2,130$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,130$																						
Special	Events 2,338$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,338$																						
Holiday	Decorations -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Operating	Supplies 295$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 295$																										
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 23,210$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 23,210$																			
Contingency 151$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 151$																										

Total	Amenity	Center: 55,794$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 55,794$																

Reserves
Capital	Reserves	Transfer -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																										

Total	Reserves: -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																										

Total	Expenditures 180,533$							 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 180,533$												

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (63,888)$												 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 (63,888)$																	

6



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Reverie	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 403,920$																					 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Billed 185,640$																					 46,410$																								 46,410$																								 -$																																							
Developer	Contributions 357,273$																					 29,773$																								 -$																																							 (29,773)$																						
Interest 100$																															 8$																																					 -$																																							 (8)$																																			
Miscellaneous	Income 500$																															 42$																																		 225$																															 183$																															

Total		Revenues 947,433$																					 76,233$																								 46,635$																								 (29,598)$																						

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Other	Current	Charges 1,500$																											 125$																															 115$																															 10$																																		

Total	Administrative: 1,500$																											 125$																															 115$																															 10$																																		

Operations	&	Maintenance
Property	Insurance 80,660$																								 80,660$																								 74,391$																								 6,269$																											
Electric 8,500$																											 708$																															 505$																															 203$																															
Landscape	Contract 113,000$																					 9,417$																											 9,422$																											 (5)$																																			
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation 45,000$																								 3,750$																											 3,521$																											 229$																															
Landscape	Contingency 15,000$																								 1,250$																											 2,336$																											 (1,086)$																									
Lake	Contract 14,000$																								 1,167$																											 1,164$																											 3$																																					
Lake	Contingency 2,500$																											 208$																															 -$																																							 208$																															
Irrigation	Maintenance 11,250$																								 938$																															 404$																															 534$																															
Repairs	&	Maintenance 1,500$																											 125$																															 -$																																							 125$																															
Pump	Repairs 1,500$																											 125$																															 -$																																							 125$																															
Electric	Streetlights/Services 5,000$																											 417$																															 -$																																							 417$																															
Routine	Road	Cleaning 2,500$																											 208$																															 -$																																							 208$																															
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 6,000$																											 500$																															 482$																															 18$																																		
Pavilion	Park	Maintenance 3,500$																											 292$																															 -$																																							 292$																															
Entry	Gate(s)	Access	Control	&	Monitoring 42,500$																								 3,542$																											 3,671$																											 (129)$																													
Contingency 5,000$																											 417$																															 -$																																							 417$																															

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 357,410$																					 103,723$																					 95,895$																								 7,827$																											

7



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Reverie	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Amenity	Center
Utilities
					Telephone/Internet 4,750$																											 396$																															 389$																															 6$																																					
					Electric 20,000$																								 1,667$																											 1,447$																											 220$																															
					Water/Irrigation 20,000$																								 1,667$																											 2,767$																											 (1,101)$																									
					Gas 32,250$																								 2,688$																											 431$																															 2,257$																											
					Trash	Removal 4,500$																											 375$																															 315$																															 60$																																		
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 1,000$																											 83$																																		 493$																															 (409)$																													
					Access	Cards 5,000$																											 417$																															 -$																																							 417$																															
Management	Contracts
					Lifestyle	Director 81,900$																								 6,825$																											 -$																																							 6,825$																											
					Admin	(Facility	Management) 63,312$																								 5,276$																											 -$																																							 5,276$																											
					Building	Maintenance	(Field	Management) 88,919$																								 7,410$																											 5,920$																											 1,490$																											
					Onsite	Reimbursable	(CAM/Medical/Mileage/Cell) 40,000$																								 3,333$																											 -$																																							 3,333$																											
				Landscape	Contract 32,845$																								 2,737$																											 2,737$																											 0$																																					
				Landscape	Seasonal 24,000$																								 2,000$																											 -$																																							 2,000$																											
				Landscape	Contingency 4,000$																											 333$																															 1,200$																											 (867)$																													
					Pool	Maintenance 25,500$																								 2,125$																											 3,079$																											 (954)$																													
					Pool	Repairs 12,500$																								 1,042$																											 8,706$																											 (7,664)$																									
					Pool	Permits 1,000$																											 83$																																		 -$																																							 83$																																		
					Janitorial	Services 7,750$																											 646$																															 1,400$																											 (754)$																													
					Janitorial	Supplies 4,750$																											 396$																															 -$																																							 396$																															
				Facility	Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000$																								 2,083$																											 939$																															 1,144$																											
				Fitness	Equipment	Lease 27,347$																								 2,279$																											 2,279$																											 0$																																					
					Pest	Control 2,200$																											 183$																															 75$																																		 108$																															
Repairs	&	Maintenance 13,250$																								 1,104$																											 1,195$																											 (91)$																																
Special	Events 35,000$																								 2,917$																											 450$																															 2,467$																											
Holiday	Decorations 6,500$																											 542$																															 -$																																							 542$																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 250$																															 250$																															 -$																																							 250$																															
Operating	Supplies 5,000$																											 417$																															 557$																															 (140)$																													

Total	Amenity	Center: 588,523$																					 49,273$																								 34,378$																								 14,895$																								

Total	Expenditures 947,433$																					 153,120$																					 130,388$																					 22,732$																								

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																							 (83,753)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																							 76,054$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																							 (7,699)$																									

8



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Billed 46,410$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 46,410$																			
Developer	Contributions -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Interest -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Miscellaneous	Income 225$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 225$																										

Total		Revenues 46,635$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 46,635$																

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Other	Current	Charges 115$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 115$																										

Total	Administrative: 115$																			 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 115$																								

Operations	&	Maintenance
Property	Insurance 74,391$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 74,391$																			
Electric 505$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 505$																										
Landscape	Contract 9,422$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 9,422$																						
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation 3,521$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,521$																						
Landscape	Contingency 2,336$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,336$																						
Lake	Contract 1,164$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,164$																						
Lake	Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Irrigation	Maintenance 404$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 404$																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Pump	Repairs -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Electric	Streetlights/Services -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Routine	Road	Cleaning -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 482$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 482$																										
Pavilion	Park	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Entry	Gate(s)	Access	Control	&	Monitoring 3,671$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,671$																						
Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 95,895$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 95,895$																

9



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Amenity	Center
Utilities
					Telephone/Internet 389$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 389$																										
					Electric 1,447$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,447$																						
					Water/Irrigation 2,767$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,767$																						
					Gas 431$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 431$																										
					Trash	Removal 315$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 315$																										
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 493$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 493$																										
					Access	Cards -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Management	Contracts
					Lifestyle	Director -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
					Admin	(Facility	Management) -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
					Building	Maintenance	(Field	Management) 5,920$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 5,920$																						
					Onsite	Reimbursable	(CAM/Medical/Mileage) -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						
					Landscape	Contract 2,737$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,737$																						
					Landscape	Seasonal -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
					Landscape	Contingency 1,200$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,200$																						
					Pool	Maintenance 3,079$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,079$																						
					Pool	Repairs 8,706$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 8,706$																						
					Pool	Permits -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
					Janitorial	Services 1,400$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,400$																						
					Janitorial	Supplies -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
				Facility	Repairs	&	Maintenance 939$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 939$																										
				Fitness	Equipment	Lease 2,279$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,279$																						
					Pest	Control 75$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 75$																													
Repairs	&	Maintenance 1,195$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,195$																						
Special	Events 450$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 450$																										
Holiday	Decorations -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Operating	Supplies 557$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 557$																										

Total	Amenity	Center: 34,378$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 34,378$																

Total	Expenditures 130,388$							 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 130,388$												

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (83,753)$												 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 (83,753)$																	

10



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Transfer	In 100,000$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 250$																															 21$																																		 -$																																						 (21)$																																

Total		Revenues 100,250$																					 21$																																		 -$																																						 (21)$																																

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 100,250$																					 21$																																		 -$																																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 50,423$																								 -$																																						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 150,673$																					 -$																																						

11



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2007

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 113$																															 113$																															

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 113$																															 113$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2007
Debt	Service	Obligation -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 113$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 27,734$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 27,847$																								

12



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2015

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 209,625$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 11,500$																								 958$																															 1,097$																											 139$																															

Total		Revenues 221,125$																					 958$																															 1,097$																											 139$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2015
Interest	-	11/01 51,797$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 105,000$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 51,797$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 208,594$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 12,531$																								 1,097$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 121,725$																					 284,030$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 134,256$																					 285,127$																					

13



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2016A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 432,044$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 36,000$																								 3,000$																											 3,732$																											 732$																															

Total		Revenues 468,044$																					 3,000$																											 3,732$																											 732$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2016A
Interest	-	11/01 154,316$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 120,000$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 151,466$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 425,781$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 42,263$																								 3,732$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 459,721$																					 907,521$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 501,984$																					 911,253$																					

14



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2016B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 1$																																					 1$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 1$																																					 1$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016B
Interest	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 1$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 175$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 176$																															

15



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2017A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 693,588$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 51,000$																								 4,250$																											 5,237$																											 987$																															

Total		Revenues 744,588$																					 4,250$																											 5,237$																											 987$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2017A
Interest	-	11/01 244,294$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 205,000$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 239,681$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 688,975$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 55,613$																								 5,237$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 564,155$																					 1,274,339$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 619,768$																					 1,279,576$																	

16



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 410,600$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 33,500$																								 2,792$																											 3,186$																											 395$																															

Total		Revenues 444,100$																					 2,792$																											 3,186$																											 395$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2020
Interest	-	11/01 133,109$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 145,000$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 130,844$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 408,953$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 35,147$																								 3,186$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 358,875$																					 775,243$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 394,022$																					 778,430$																					

	

17



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 566,300$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 35,500$																								 2,958$																											 3,438$																											 480$																															

Total		Revenues 601,800$																					 2,958$																											 3,438$																											 480$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Interest	-	11/01 172,900$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 220,000$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 172,900$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 565,800$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 36,000$																								 3,438$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 284,502$																					 838,484$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 320,502$																					 841,922$																					

	

18



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 149,100$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 13,700$																								 1,142$																											 925$																															 (217)$																													

Total		Revenues 162,800$																					 1,142$																											 925$																															 (217)$																													

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Interest	-	11/01 46,065$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 55,000$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 46,065$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 147,130$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 15,670$																								 925$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 72,869$																								 223,745$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 88,539$																								 224,670$																					

	

19



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 460,875$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 24,000$																								 2,000$																											 2,750$																											 750$																															

Total		Revenues 484,875$																					 2,000$																											 2,750$																											 750$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Interest	-	11/01 143,750$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 175,000$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 143,750$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 462,500$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 22,375$																								 2,750$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 203,716$																					 670,183$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 226,091$																					 672,933$																					

	

20



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2023

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 727,675$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closing -$																																						 -$																																						 59,329$																								 59,329$																								
Interest 43,000$																								 3,583$																											 4,240$																											 657$																															

Total		Revenues 770,675$																					 3,583$																											 63,569$																								 59,986$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2023
Interest	-	11/01 291,375$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 145,000$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 291,375$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 727,750$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 42,925$																								 63,569$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 358,065$																					 1,026,629$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 400,990$																					 1,090,198$																	

	

21



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2024

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Bond	Proceeds -$																																						 -$																																						 359,476$																					 359,476$																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 359,476$																					 359,476$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2024
Interest	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 359,476$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 -$																																						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 359,476$																					

	

	

22



Developer	Contributions/Due	to	Developer

Funding	 Prepare Check# Received Payment Total Capital	2017 Capital	2020 Capital	2021	PH1 Capital	2021	PH2 Capital	2023 Capital	2024 Over	and
Request Date Date Amount Funding	 (Due	to (Due	to (Due	to &	3B	(Due	to AA3	PH3	&	AA3	PH3	 (Due	to (short)

# Request Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) (Due	to	Developer) Developer) Balance	Due

10-2021	AA2	PH3B 10/29/24 WIRE 11/19/24 $1,415.00 $1,415.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,415.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2023	AA2	PH3C 10/29/24 WIRE	 11/19/24 $526,475.33 $526,475.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $526,475.33 $0.00 $0.00
1-2023	AA3	PH3 10/29/24 WIRE 11/19/24 $101,473.72 $101,473.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $101,473.72 $0.00 $0.00

Due	to	Developer $629,364.05 $629,364.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,415.00 $627,949.05 $0.00 $0.00

*	Chart	does	not	reflect	funding	requests	prior	to	10/1/24

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

23



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2007

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 10$																																		 10$																																		

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 10$																																		 10$																																		

Expenditures:

Series	2007
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 10$																																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 2,376$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 2,386$																											

	

25



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2016A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 3$																																					 3$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 3$																																					 3$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016A
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 3$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,205$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 3,208$																											

	

26



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2016B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016B
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 0$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 4$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 4$																																					

	

27



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2017A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 4$																																					 4$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 4$																																					 4$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2017A
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 4$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 2,941$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 2,945$																											

	

28



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 1$																																					 1$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 1$																																					 1$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2020
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 1$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 212$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 213$																															

	

29



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 1$																																					 1$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 1$																																					 1$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 1$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 204$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 205$																															

	

30



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 2$																																					 2$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 2$																																					 2$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 2$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (230,131)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (230,128)$																			

	

31



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 0$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (498,587)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (498,587)$																			

	

32



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2023

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 589,637$																					 589,637$																					
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 2$																																					 2$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 589,639$																					 589,639$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2023
Capital	Outlay	-	AA2	PH3C -$																																						 -$																																						 516,639$																					 (516,639)$																			
Capital	Outlay	-	AA3	PH3 -$																																						 -$																																						 72,998$																								 (72,998)$																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 589,637$																					 (589,637)$																			

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 2$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (372,820)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (372,818)$																			

	

33



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2024

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Bond	Proceeds -$																																						 -$																																						 5,430,524$																	 5,430,524$																	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 5,430,524$																	 5,430,524$																	

Expenditures:

Series	2024
Capital	Outlay	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Capital	Outlay	-	Cost	of	Issuance -$																																						 -$																																						 320,748$																					 (320,748)$																			

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 320,748$																					 (320,748)$																			

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 5,109,776$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (4,373,327)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 736,449$																					

	

	

34



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

TOTAL -$																					

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/1/24 Interest 3.35$																				

TOTAL 3.35$																			

7.91$																			
3.35$																			
-$																					

11.26$																	Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2016A

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/24

35



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/2/24 Interest 0.02$																		

TOTAL 0.02$																	

3.81$																	
0.02$																	
-$																			

3.83$																	

Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2016B

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/24

36



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/2/24 Interest -$																				

TOTAL -$																			

0.23$																	
-$																			
-$																			

0.23$																	Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2017A

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/24

37



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/1/24 Interest 4.07$																		

TOTAL 4.07$																	

984.63$													
4.07$																	
-$																			

988.70$													Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2017NW

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/24

38



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

TOTAL -$		 		

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/2/24 Interest 0.88$		 		

TOTAL 0.88$		 		

211.62$		 			
0.88$		 		
-$		 		

212.50$		 			Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds,	Series	2020

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/24

39



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/1/24 Interest 0.84$																		

TOTAL 0.84$																	

204.06$													
0.84$																	
-$																			

204.90$													Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA3	PH1

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/24

40



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

10/15/24 90 Kutak	Rock,	LLP Invoice	#3453279-18323-2	-	Project	Construction	-	July	2024 164.50$															

TOTAL 164.50$															

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/2/23 Interest 2.34$																				
10/2/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#10-2021 164.50$															

TOTAL 166.84$															

566.50$															
166.84$															
(164.50)$													

568.84$															Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA3	PH2

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/24

41



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/2/23 Interest 0.02$																		

TOTAL 0.02$																	

5.23$																	
0.02$																	
-$																			

5.25$																	

Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/24

42



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

10/15/24 83 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#16	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	3	-	Aug.24 1,330,220.88$					
10/15/24 84 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#215457	-	Trailarmk	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Aug.24 8,662.25$												
10/15/24 85 American	Precast	Structures,	LLC Invs	#9448/9449/9780	-	Direct	Purchase	of	Materials	-	Jun/Jul.24 16,740.00$										
10/15/24 86 ECS	Florida,	LLC Invoice	#1203027	-	Pacetti	Road	Mast	Arm	Geotechnical	Services	-	Aug.24 500.00$															
10/15/24 87 Ferguson	Enterprises,	LLC Invs	#2097383/2104356/2104462	-	Direct	Purchase	of	Materials	-	Jul/Aug.24 24,396.00$										
10/15/24 88 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#17	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	3	-	Sept.24 286,391.75$								

TOTAL 1,666,910.88$			

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/1/24 Interest 2.35$																				
10/15/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#6-2023	AA2	PH3C 1,356,123.13$					
10/15/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#7-2023	AA2	PH3C 310,787.75$								

TOTAL 1,666,913.23$			

569.16$															
1,666,913.23$			
(1,666,910.88)$		

571.51$															Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2023	AA2	PH3C

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/24

43



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

10/15/24 72A Onsight	Industries,	LLC Invoice	#416216	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	Mailboxes	-	Jul.24 1,450.00$												
10/15/24 73A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#18	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	-	Aug.24 52,454.25$										
10/15/24 74A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#215490	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	Aug.24 15,530.66$										
10/15/24 75A Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services,	Inc. Application	#2	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	Lift	Station	-	Sept.24 6,152.00$												
10/15/24 76A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Inv	#215525	-	Trailmark	Dr	at	Pacetti	Rd	-	Traffic	Signal	Design	(WA#79)	-	Aug.24 10,720.00$										
10/15/24 77A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#19	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	-	Sept.24 30,255.60$										
10/15/24 78A BrightView	Landscape	Services,	Inc. Invoice	#9096206	-	Trailmark	Dr	Landscape	Services	-	Sept.24 6,043.55$												

TOTAL 122,606.06$							 -$																		

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/1/24 Interest 0.02$																				
10/15/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#13-2023	AA2	PH3C 69,434.91$										
10/15/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#14-2023	AA2	PH3C 53,171.15$										

TOTAL 122,606.08$							

4.85$																			
122,606.08$							
(122,606.06)$					

4.87$																			

Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2023	AA3	PH3

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/24

44



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

10/31/24 1 Six	Mile	Creek	Investment	Group Reimbursement	of	JUM	Application	Payments 2,541,725.76$					
10/31/24 2 Onsight	Industries,	LLC Invoice	#421873	-	Trailmark	Mailboxes	-	Oct.24 1,775.00$		 		
10/31/24 3 Onsight	Industries,	LLC Invoice	#42005	-	Trailmark	Street	Signage	-	Sept.24 5,111.60$		 		
10/31/24 4 Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#202712	-	Trailmark	Landscaping	Services	-	Sept.24 21,750.00$		 			
10/31/24 5 BrightView	Landscape	Services,	Inc. Invoice	#9091313	-	Goldenrod	Enhancements	A1-A7	-	Sept.24 79,324.21$		 			
10/31/24 6 Clary	&	Associates Invoice	#2024-428	-	Phase	13	Maps	&	Descriptions	-	Jul.24 1,500.00$		 		
10/31/24 7 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invs	#215456	&	215976	-	Phase	13	CEI	-	Aug/Sept.24 14,795.17$		 			
10/31/24 8 Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Applications	#7	&	8	-	Trailmark	Phase	13	-	Aug/Sept.24 1,887,070.64$					

TOTAL 4,553,052.38$			

Fiscal	Year	2025

TOTAL -$		 		

5,109,676.17$			
-$		 		

(4,553,052.38)$		

556,623.79$							Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2024

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	10/11/24
Interest	Earned	thru	10/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	10/31/24

45



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



Gross Assessments 1,642,634.68$         429,702.13$            226,689.26$            463,584.86$            739,751.68$            437,200.00$            609,290.52$            158,612.25$            490,278.11$            5,197,743.49$           
Net Assessments 1,544,076.60$         403,920.00$            213,087.90$            435,769.77$            695,366.58$            410,968.00$            572,733.09$            149,095.52$            460,861.42$            4,885,878.88$           

31.60% 8.27% 4.36% 8.92% 14.23% 8.41% 11.72% 3.05% 9.43% 100.00%

Date Distribution Gross Amount Commissions
Discount/ 

Penalty Interest Net Receipts
O&M         

General Fund
O&M           

Reverie Fund
2015                

Debt Service
2016A             

Debt Service
2017A             

Debt Service
2020                

Debt Service
2021 AA3 PH1 

Debt Service
2021 AA3 PH2  

Debt Service
2021 AA2 PH3B  

Debt Service Total

11/5/24 1 $30,799.67 $572.59 $2,169.93 $0.00 $28,057.15 $8,866.86 $2,319.51 $1,223.66 $2,502.41 $3,993.14 $2,359.98 $3,288.92 $856.18 $2,646.50 $28,057.16
11/15/24 2 $118,245.91 $2,270.32 $4,729.82 $0.00 $111,245.77 $35,156.83 $9,196.79 $4,851.76 $9,921.97 $15,832.69 $9,357.26 $13,040.47 $3,394.73 $10,493.28 $111,245.78

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 149,045.58$          2,842.91$               6,899.75$                -$                           139,302.92$             44,023.69$              11,516.30$              6,075.42$                 12,424.38$              19,825.83$              11,717.24$              16,329.39$              4,250.91$                 13,139.78$              139,302.94$              

2.85% Net Percent Collected
4,746,575.96$        Balance Remaining to Collect

Six Mile Creek Investment Group LLC $527,750.06 $185,142.34 $21,329.08 $321,278.64

Date Due Check Net Amount O&M O&M Series 2023
Received Date No. Assessed Received Direct Platted Direct Unplatted AA3 PH3 Fund
11/1/24 10/15/24 WIRE $51,617.86 $51,617.86 $46,285.59 $5,332.27 $0.00

1/1/25 $51,617.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4/1/25 $276,512.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7/1/25 $51,617.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9/30/25 $96,383.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$527,750.06 $51,617.86 $46,285.59 $5,332.27 $0.00

DFC Reverie LLC $758,026.05 $165,989.69 $185,640.00 $406,396.36

Date Due Check Net Amount O&M O&M Series 2023
Received Date No. Assessed Received General Fund Reverie Fund AA2 PH3C Fund
11/14/24 10/15/24 WIRE $87,907.42 $87,907.42 $41,497.42 $46,410.00 $0.00

1/1/25 $97,907.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4/1/25 $372,384.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7/1/25 $87,907.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9/30/25 $121,918.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$768,026.05 $87,907.42 $41,497.42 $46,410.00 $0.00

TAX ROLL ASSESSMENTS

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS

Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Special Assessment Receipts
Fiscal Year 2025

24



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

F. 



Fund Date Check	No.'s Amount
General	Fund	

11/5/24 470-484 59,382.11$												
11/13/24 485-489 2,429.86$														
11/19/24 490-502 649,181.37$										
11/20/24 503-504 1,490.00$														

712,483.34$										

Reverie	Fund
11/5/24 263-273 10,740.43$												
11/19/24 274-286 53,989.46$												
11/20/24 287 250.00$																	

64,979.89$												

Payroll
November	2024
Darren	S.	Glynn 50224 184.70$																	
Gregg	F.	Kern 50225 184.70$																	

Michelle	M.	Sutton 50226 184.70$																	
Steven	J.	Pasiuk 50227 184.70$																	
Wendy	S.	Hartley 50228 184.70$																	

923.50$																	

TOTAL 778,386.73$					

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Summary	of	Invoices

November	1,	2024	-	November	20,	2024



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/20/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2024 - 11/20/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/05/24 00238 10/23/24 12072024 202411 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,000.00
SANTA-TRAILMARK 12/07/24

ANTHONY PISELLI                                                 1,000.00 000470
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00118 11/01/24 70517080 202411 330-53800-46800                                     *              296.55

LAWN CARE SERVICE NOV24
BUG OUT SERVICE                                                   296.55 000471

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00170 10/29/24 9130863  202410 320-53800-46300                                     *              751.71

RPR VLV/PIPE/FIT-FAIL VLV
10/29/24 9132031  202410 320-53800-46200                                     *           30,583.28

MTHLY MAINTENANCE OCT24
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            31,334.99 000472

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00042 11/01/24 11012024 202411 310-51300-42000                                     *              445.50

2024 POSTAGE REIMB.
DENNIS W. HOLLINGSWORTH, CFC                                      445.50 000473

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00247 10/11/24 1290     202410 310-51300-31200                                     *            2,500.00

DTS MUNI-2021/2023 BONDS
DISCLOSURE TECHNOLOGY SERVICES LLC                              2,500.00 000474

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00022 10/31/24 216478   202410 310-51300-31100                                     *            2,090.75

GEN.CONSLT.ENG.SVC(WA#82)
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     2,090.75 000475

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00227 10/21/24 2409     202411 320-53800-47200                                     *              350.00

OWL PROWL TALK&HIKE 11/19
EARTH KINSHIP LLC                                                 350.00 000476

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00234 10/21/24 2024-12- 202411 300-15500-10000                                     *              600.00

SNOW PRTY-CANNON 12/07/24
FIRST COAST FOAM PARTY LLC                                        600.00 000477

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00231 10/31/24 337      202411 320-53800-47200                                     *            1,400.00

PETTING FARM 11/23/24
JACKSONVILLE CARRIAGE COMPANY LLC                               1,400.00 000478

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00031 11/01/24 619337   202411 310-51700-71000                                     *            2,390.31

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#22
11/01/24 619337   202411 310-51700-72000                                     *              469.03

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#22
MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                2,859.34 000479

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00104 9/24/24 420702   202409 320-53800-46100                                     *            7,187.85

4 ONE WAY SGNS/RPLC BLDES
ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC DBA                                      7,187.85 000480

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/20/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2024 - 11/20/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/05/24 00098 11/04/24 51293    202411 310-51300-46000                                     *            1,653.87
ROOM RENT 11/26/24,SPEAKR

RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                  1,653.87 000481
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00024 10/19/24 556887-1 202410 330-53800-43100                                     *            3,370.76

805 TRAILMARK DR - OCT24
10/19/24 556887-1 202410 330-53800-43100                                     *               37.55

295 BACK CREEK DR - OCT24
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   3,408.31 000482

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00039 11/01/24 9211-B   202411 320-53800-46400                                     *            4,220.00

MTHLY LAKE MAINT NOV24
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              4,220.00 000483

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00084 11/01/24 24-57571 202411 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR NOV
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 000484

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00162 11/01/24 2411-TSM 202411 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT NOV24
DOODY DADDY                                                       206.00 000485

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00173 11/07/24 1777     202411 320-53800-12300                                     *              330.60

EVENT MONITOR 11/02-11/24
ELITE AMENITIES NE FLORIDA LLC                                    330.60 000486

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00038 11/07/24 1115052E 202410 330-53800-43200                                     *               10.42

801 TRAILMARK DR - OCT24
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                10.42 000487

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00098 11/07/24 51294    202411 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,653.87

ROOM RENT 12/11/24,SPEAKR
11/07/24 51294    202411 310-51300-46000                                     *               66.02-

CREDIT-OVERPYMNT NOV MTG
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                  1,587.85 000488

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00248 10/31/24 60160088 202410 320-53800-51000                                     *               24.59

KCUP SBUX PUMPKIN SPICE
10/31/24 60160088 202410 320-53800-51000                                     *              215.74

BLACK TONER/LABEL MAKER
10/31/24 60160088 202410 320-53800-51000                                     *               54.66

BX/24 BATTERY/2-8PK BATT.
STAPLES                                                           294.99 000489

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00022 10/03/24 215971   202411 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,415.00

MASTER SITE PLN(WA#51)SEP

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/20/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2024 - 11/20/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/03/24 215977   202411 300-13100-10100                                     *            9,836.40
TRLMK EAST PRCL PH3 WA#73

10/03/24 215989   202411 300-13100-10100                                     *           18,575.72
TRLMK PH12-CEI(WA#70)SEP

10/03/24 216007   202411 300-13100-10100                                     *            9,900.00
TRLMK DR-PACETTI-(WA#79)

ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                    39,727.12 000490
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00241 10/17/24 2116369  202411 300-13100-10100                                     *              391.00

DIRECT PURCH OF MAT OCT24
FERGUSON WATERWORKS                                               391.00 000491

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00185 10/23/24 APP#18A  202411 300-13100-10100                                     *          516,247.93

TRLMK EAST PRCL PH3 OCT24
10/23/24 APP#20   202411 300-13100-10100                                     *           72,998.00

TRAILMARK PHASE 12-OCT24
JAX UTILITIES MANAGEMENT INC                                  589,245.93 000492

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00118 10/01/24 69067207 202410 330-53800-46800                                     *              296.55

LAWN CARE SERVICE OCT24
BUG OUT SERVICE                                                   296.55 000493

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00190 11/14/24 254029   202411 330-53800-46501                                     *              631.39

INST.PH SENSOR/ORP SENSOR
COMMERCIAL ENERGY SPECIALIST                                      631.39 000494

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00001 11/01/24 190      202411 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

MANAGEMENT FEES NOV24
11/01/24 190      202411 310-51300-35200                                     *              105.00

WEBSITE ADMIN NOV24
11/01/24 190      202411 310-51300-35100                                     *              157.50

INFORMATION TECH NOV24
11/01/24 190      202411 310-51300-31300                                     *            1,060.00

DISSEMINATION FEE NOV24
11/01/24 190      202411 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .72

OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/24 190      202411 310-51300-42000                                     *              348.12

POSTAGE
11/01/24 190      202411 310-51300-42500                                     *              133.80

COPIES
11/01/24 190      202411 310-51300-41000                                     *               67.42

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,622.56 000495

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00235 10/21/24 6746259  202410 310-51300-48000                                     *               67.28

NOT.OF MEETING 10/09/24

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/20/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2024 - 11/20/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/21/24 6746259  202410 310-51300-48000                                     *              226.40
RFP LNDSCP/IRRG 10/21/24

10/21/24 6746259  202410 310-51300-48000                                     *               65.92
NOT.OF MEETING 11/01/24

GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                           359.60 000496
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00218 11/13/24 6913258  202411 330-53800-46501                                     *            1,440.08

4593LB-AZONE/324LB-S.ACID
HAWKINS INC                                                     1,440.08 000497

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00181 11/06/24 3480046  202408 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,769.74

MTG/ANTI-HUMAN TRFCK/FUND
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,769.74 000498

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00214 11/15/24 8425     202411 320-53800-46700                                     *            2,945.00

JANITORIAL SERVICE NOV24
KEEN ON KLEAN LLC                                               2,945.00 000499

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00104 9/11/24 420005   202409 320-53800-46100                                     *            5,111.60

4DUAL ST STOP SIGN/INST.
ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC DBA                                      5,111.60 000500

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00222 11/14/24 1584     202410 330-53800-41000                                     *               40.00

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE DIR.
11/14/24 1584     202410 330-53800-49100                                     *              150.80

MILEAGE-PAINT PMPKN/COSTM
ONPLACE LLC                                                       190.80 000501

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00260 11/07/24 1026     202410 320-53800-47200                                     *              450.00

DJ SVC 6PM-9PM - 10/31/24
WHITE KNIGHT ENTERTAINMENT                                        450.00 000502

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/20/24 00236 11/19/24 CB82C55E 202411 300-15500-10000                                     *              300.00

WINTER WONDERLND 12/14/24
RENELITA PHOTOGRAPHY LLC                                          300.00 000503

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/20/24 00259 11/07/24 25       202411 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,190.00

CHRISTMAS PCKAGE 12/21/24
THE STEWARTS DESIGNS                                            1,190.00 000504

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                712,483.34

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              712,483.34

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/20/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2024 - 11/20/2024 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/05/24 00009 10/30/24 W69811   202410 340-53800-46501                                     *              795.50
TRBLSHT SPA PUMP/FAN/CTRL

10/31/24 W70139   202410 340-53800-46000                                     *              642.06
CHNG LNDSCP SPOTLGHT/CLB

AMERICAN ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING,INC                             1,437.56 000263
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00018 10/31/24 6293     202410 340-53800-46501                                     *            2,429.85

DIAGNOSE/RPLC BURNER/CLN
FSJ POOL SERVICES LLC DBA AMERICA'S                             2,429.85 000264

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00051 10/14/24 28816443 202410 340-53800-46000                                     *              340.00

SVC CALL-COMPRESSOR NOISE
AIR-MAX HEATING & COOLING INC                                     340.00 000265

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00004 9/12/24 746226   202409 340-53800-34500                                     *               30.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT SEP24
9/12/24 746226A  202410 340-53800-34500                                     *               30.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT OCT24
10/13/24 747297   202410 340-53800-34500                                     *               50.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT OCT24
10/13/24 747297A  202411 340-53800-34500                                     *               50.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT NOV24
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                                160.00 000266

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00039 10/29/24 337666   202411 340-53800-47500                                     *              290.90

INSPECT 2 FIREPLACES/LGHT
HGH PURCHASER INC.                                                290.90 000267

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00017 10/30/24 6903732  202410 340-53800-46501                                     *              925.16

2127.4AZONE/648ACID/DELDR
HAWKINS INC                                                       925.16 000268

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00022 10/31/24 59380528 202410 340-53800-46800                                     *               75.00

MTHLY PEST CONTROL OCT24
MCCALL PEST CONTROL                                                75.00 000269

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00005 10/19/24 556887-1 202410 340-53800-43100                                     *               15.12

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-OCT24
10/19/24 556887-1 202410 340-53800-43100                                     *            2,752.33

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - OCT24
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   2,767.45 000270

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00003 6/30/24 211117   202406 320-53800-46200                                     *            1,307.57

PHASE 2 LNDSCPE MNT JUN24
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                1,307.57 000271

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/20/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2024 - 11/20/2024 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/05/24 00030 10/25/24 9229/4   202410 340-53800-51000                                     *              269.00
EGO BLWR HNDHLD 670CFM

10/28/24 A69047/4 202410 340-53800-51000                                     *               95.98
2 MULTI-FOLD TOWELS 250ST

10/28/24 9243/4   202410 340-53800-51000                                     *              191.96
4MULTI-FOLD TOWELS 250ST

TURNER WGV LLC                                                    556.94 000272
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00059 10/23/24 1026     202410 340-53800-47200                                     *              450.00

DJ SERVICES 6PM-9PM
WHITE KNIGHT ENTERTAINMENT                                        450.00 000273

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00018 10/07/24 6271     202410 340-53800-46501                                     *              620.00

TRBLSHT PUMP/RPLC GFI BRK
11/01/24 6269     202411 340-53800-46500                                     *            2,060.00

POOL MAINTENANCE NOV24
FSJ POOL SERVICES LLC DBA AMERICA'S                             2,680.00 000274

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00002 11/01/24 2411-RT  202411 320-53800-47700                                     *              482.00

REV-PET STATION MNT NOV24
DOODY DADDY                                                       482.00 000275

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00004 10/01/24 746641   202410 300-15500-10000                                     *            3,620.61

ALARM MONITOR SRVCS NOV24
11/01/24 747737   202411 300-15500-10000                                     *            3,670.61

ALARM MONITOR SRVCS DEC24
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              7,291.22 000276

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00050 11/01/24 JAK11240 202411 340-53800-46700                                     *            1,399.89

JANITORIAL SERVICES NOV24
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                       1,399.89 000277

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00007 11/15/24 619348   202411 310-51700-71000                                     *            1,918.25

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#23
11/15/24 619348   202411 310-51700-72000                                     *              360.64

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#23
MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                2,278.89 000278

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00023 10/25/24 11014124 202410 320-53800-12200                                     *              454.62

FIELD OPER 10/05 - 10/18
10/25/24 11014124 202410 340-53800-12100                                     *            1,679.44

ONSITE ADMIN 10-05/10/18
10/25/24 11014124 202410 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,059.49

BLDG MAINT 10/05 - 10/18
REVERIE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION INC                             5,193.55 000279

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/20/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2024 - 11/20/2024 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/19/24 00055 10/29/24 677251   202410 320-53800-46201                                     *            3,521.00
ADD BLUE DAZE/ROCK-PLANTR

10/29/24 677252   202410 320-53800-46200                                     *            2,336.00
RPLC DEAD OAK-WOODWIND CT

10/29/24 677257   202410 340-53800-46200                                     *            1,200.00
CLEAN UP-FELL PINE TREE

10/29/24 677263   202410 320-53800-46300                                     *              404.00
RPR 3SPRAY/4NOZZ/3ROTARY

10/31/24 678024   202410 320-53800-46200                                     *            8,114.43
LANDSCAPE MAINT OCT24

10/31/24 678025   202410 320-53800-46200                                     *            2,737.07
LANDSCAPE AMENITY OCT24

10/31/24 678026   202410 320-53800-46200                                     *            1,307.57
LANDSCAPE PH2 MAINT OCT24

RUPPERT LANDSCAPE LLC DBA                                      19,620.07 000280
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00013 11/01/24 9206-B   202411 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,164.00

MTHLY LAKE MAINT NOV24
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              1,164.00 000281

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00034 10/24/24 3907     202411 340-53800-34500                                     *              261.50

TRN PWR SWTCH ON/MOVE ARM
SUNBELT GATED ACCESS SYSTEMS OF FL                                261.50 000282

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00003 7/25/24 211151   202407 340-53800-46201                                     *            5,848.20

2052 ANNUAL FLOWER SUMMER
7/25/24 211152   202407 340-53800-46201                                     *            6,515.10

2286 ANNUAL FLOWER SUMMER
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                               12,363.30 000283

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00030 11/05/24 9284/4   202411 340-53800-47500                                     *               30.00

PWR ERASER/MOUNTING TAPE
11/07/24 9297/4   202411 340-53800-47500                                     *               38.16

33GAL DRWST BAG/FLAP/CLMP
11/12/24 9322/4   202411 340-53800-46000                                     *               22.98

RAID MAX ROACH KILL/SKIMM
TURNER WGV LLC                                                     91.14 000284

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00039 10/31/24 337830   202410 340-53800-47500                                     *              938.90

REPAIR SLOAN FLUSH VALVE
HGH PURCHASER INC.                                                938.90 000285

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00016 9/22/24 44616A   202409 340-53800-34600                                     *              225.00

QTRLY FIRE ALARM MNTR SEP
DYNAMIC SECURITY PROFESSIONALS INC                                225.00 000286

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/20/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2024 - 11/20/2024 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/20/24 00060 11/14/21 1        202411 340-53800-47200                                     *              250.00
WINE GLASS PAINT 11/26/24

ROBYN MARRIOTT DBA RAD STUDIO CO                                  250.00 000287
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK D                 64,979.89

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               64,979.89

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



















Invoice from First Coast Foam Party LLC Download PDF

First Coast Foam Party LLC
101 Marketside ave Suite 404-154

ponte vedra, FL 32081

www.Firstcoastfoamparty.com
�rstcoastfoamparty@gmail.com

+1 904-834-1311

Invoice #2024-12-07-02

Issued: Oct 21, 2024

Due: Dec 16, 2024

$600.00

Bill to
Six Mile Creek CDD - Attention Board
of Directors
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
suite 114
St Augustine, FL 32092
UNITED STATES
hello@trailmarkliving.com
Phone: +1 904-516-0102

Items

Seller note to customer
We will arrive 1 hour early and bring 2 barrels, extra hose, lights and a generator
to be able to run this show in the middle of the �eld. We will bring 1 cannon and
blow "snow" from 5 pm to 7 pm. We will bring our speakers and play christmas
music.

Thank you for allowing us to party with you! Please consider leaving us a kind
remark on our social media or Google and referrals are always welcome!
Seller's Terms and Conditions
Rules and Regulations: By hiring First Coast Foam Party LLC you understand that
the following rules apply: Do not eat the foam, no running, no diving, no rough
play, the foam can become slippery, if we see inappropriate behavior we will
address the behavior and have the right to end the event for safety reasons. We
can not be held responsible for your children's actions. The foam is hypo-
allergenic, dye-free, biodegradable and safe for kids, pets, grass and pools. The
main ingredient in the foam is Sodium Lauryl Sulfate. The color/glow can leave a
residue on clothes that should wash out in a few washes but can stain clothing.
By hiring First Coast Foam Party LLC you agree to hold First Coast Foam Party

DUE

2 hour SNOW party 12-07-2024 5-7PM 1 cannon
large scale

$600.00

$600.00

Subtotal $600.00

Total $600.00

Last updated on October 21,
2024 at 12:58:13 PM PDT

Add tip

Total:
$600.00 US
D

Select payment method:

You understand that your
data will be subject to the
PayPal Privacy Statement.

Don't recognize this
invoice?

If you don't recognize this
invoice, report it. PayPal would
never use an invoice or a
money request to ask you for
your account credentials.

Amount
due: $600.00

As low as $57.31/mo. Learn
more

Tip $

Report this invoice

Powered by 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

10/23/24, 11:54 AM Invoice

https://www.paypal.com/invoice/payerView/details/INV2-TE4Z-VUP5-Z2WG-KB94?locale.x=en_US&v=1&utm_source=unp&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign… 1/2

https://www.paypal.com/webapps/mpp/ua/privacy-full


Powered by

Copyright © 1999-2024 PayPal. All rights reserved. PayPal Privacy

LLC, it's employees, agents or representatives harmless and indemnify them
against any and all claims for property damage and/or personal injury claims.

10/23/24, 11:54 AM Invoice

https://www.paypal.com/invoice/payerView/details/INV2-TE4Z-VUP5-Z2WG-KB94?locale.x=en_US&v=1&utm_source=unp&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign… 2/2

https://www.paypal.com/webapps/mpp/ua/privacy-full






































REQUISITION NO. 171 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$8,250,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT AND 

REFUNDING REVENUE BOND SERIES 

2021 (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) 

A/C 226000005 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Nineth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of November 1, 2021 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 171

(B) Name of Payee: ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing # 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account # - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $ 1,415.00

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or,
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable: Master Site Planning (W A#5 l)
Invoice 215971 (Sept 2024)

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made:

Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bond Series 2021 (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District,

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 1 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition
and/or construction of the Project;

-1-

57170458;! 







REQUISITION NO. 89 
(2023 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,515,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2023 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 89

(B) Name of Payee:

(C) Amount Payable:

ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #
Jacksonville, FL 
Account # - England, Thims & Miller, Inc 

$ 9,836.40 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of
Issuance, if applicable):

Trailmark East Parcel - Phase 3 CEI (WA#73) Invoice 215977 (Sept 2024) 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made:

$ 9,836.40 Assessment Area 2 - Phase 3C Subaccount 

$___ _  Assessment Area 3 - Phase 3 Subaccount 

1 









REQUISITION NO. 79A 
(2023 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,515,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) 

wi1.. 
j()O·Ol·IO\ 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2023 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 79A

(B) Name of Payee:

(C) Amount Payable:

ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing # 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account # - England, Thims & Miller, Inc 

$ 28,475.72 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of
Issuance, if applicable):

Trailmark Phase 12 - CEI (WA#70) Invoice 215989 (Sept 2024) $18,575.72 
Trailmark Drive at Pacetti Road-Traffic Signal Design Services (WA#79) Invoice 216007 (Sept 2024) $ 9,900.00 

TOTAL REQUISITION 79A $28,475.72 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made:

$____ Assessment Area 2 - Phase 3C Subaccount 

$ 18,575.72 Assessment Area 3 - Phase 3 Subaccount 

$ 9.900.00 Assessment Area 3 - Phase 3 Subaccount 











Check Request 

ETtv & ETlv1 Jrvey Lhec Re ..... E.._ t

REQUESTEDBY: Emily S Miller

DEPARTMENT: ETM
-----------------------------

APPROVED BY: ____________________________ _ 

DATE: 2024-09-23 

Amount: 

REQUEST 

Project Number: ETM # 22.471 

Reason for Request: Plat Recordation 

*If requesting for Events and Sponsorships - use the ETM Event and Sponsorship Request Form*

PAYMENT DETAILS 

$232.50 

Check Payable to: St. Johns County Clerk of Court 

Address: 500 San Sebastian Way 

St. Augustine, FL. 32258 

Special Instructions: 

[FOR ACCOUNTING USE ONLY) 

GENERAL LEDGER NO. AMOUNT DR (CR) 

TOTAL 

Trusted Advisors, Creating Community. 







REQUISITION NO. 90 
(2023 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,515,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2023 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") ( all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 90

(B) Wire Instructions;
Ferguson Enterprises, LLC
Bank of America
900 W. Trade Street, Charlotte, NC 28173 
Account name: Ferguson Enterprises, LLC 
Account number: 
ABA/routing number (ACHs only): 
 ABA/routing number (wires only):                  
Swift Code (international wires only): BOFAUS3N

(C) Amount Payable: $ 391.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of
Issuance, if applicable): Direct Owner Purchase - Trailmark East Parcel
Phase 3

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made:

$ 391.00 Assessment Area 2 - Phase 3C Subaccount 

$ Assessment Area 3 - Phase 3 Subaccount 
--- --

The undersigned hereby further certifies that obligations in the stated amount set 
forth above have been incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a 
proper charge against the 2023 Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if 
any, referenced above, that each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection 
with the acquisition and construction of the 2023 Project and each represents a Cost of the 2023 
Project, and has not previously been paid. 









REQUISITION NO. 91 
(2023 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

-;\\ \�) 
$10,515,000 JO()· I)\· I,() I

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2023 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 91

(B) Name of Payee:

(C) Amount Payable:

Wire Transfer Instructions: 
Jax Utilities Management, Inc. 
Truist Bank 
214 North Tryon St. 
Charlotte, NC 28202 
ABA:  
Beneficiary: JAX UTILITIES MANAGEMENT INC 
(Business Account Title) Account#:                 Routing 
#: 

$ 516,247.93 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of
Issuance, if applicable): Trailmark East Parcel Phase 3, Application No. 18
(October 2024)

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made:

$ 516.247.93 Assessment Area 2 - Phase 3C Subaccount 

$�---. Assessment Area 3 - Phase 3 Subaccount 

The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have 
been incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
2023 Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that 
each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction 

I 















REQUISITION NO. 80A 
(2023 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,515,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2023 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 80A

(B) Name of Payee:

(C) Amount Payable:

Wire Transfer Instructions: 
Jax Utilities Management, Inc. 
Truist Bank 
214 North Tryon St. 
Charlotte, NC 28202 
ABA:  
Beneficiary: JAX UTILITIES MANAGEMENT INC 
(Business Account Title) Account#:                      
Routing #:  

$72,998.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs oflssuance,
if applicable): Trailmark Phase 12, Application No. 20 (October 2024)

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made:

$ _____ Assessment Area 2 - Phase 3C Subaccount 

$ 72.998.00 Assessment Area 3 - Phase 3 Subaccount 

The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have 
been incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
2023 Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that 
each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction 





































Sold To: 484851 

Hawkins, Inc. 
2381 Rosegate 
Roseville, MN 55IJ3 
Phone: (612) 331-6910 

Original 

INVOICE 

Tota! Invoice 

Invoice Number 

Invoice Date 

Saies Order Number/Type 

Branch Plant 

Sr1iprnent Number 

Ship To: 495952 
TRAIL MARK 
805 Trailmark Dr 

$1,440.08 

6913258 

11/13/24 

4668352 

74 

5571037 

SL 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
6200 Lee Vista Blvd 
Ste 300 
Orlando FL 32822 APPROVED 

L32092-763
b

ECE VIE'· 

___ s_y_A_l_ex_B_o_y_ e_r a_t_1_0_:3_5_am_· _' N_o_v_1_4_, 2_0_:2_4 n NOV 1 4 2024 l

Amenity-pool chems 
BY: 

Net Duo Date Terms FOB Description Ship Via 
12/13/24 Net 30 PPD Origin HWTG

Item Namer 
Line# Item Number Description 

11.001 699922 15 GA Siu/Black Deldrum 
DELDRM 1 H1/X1 .9/250 

11.010 Fuel Surcharge Freight 

12.000 41930 Azone - EPA Reg. No. 7870-1 
1 LB BLK (Mini-Bulk) 

13.000 42871 Sulfuric Acid 38-40% 
15 GA DD 

13.001 699922 15 GA Siu/Black Deldrum 
DELDRM 1H1/X1.9/250 

Customer P.O.# 

Tax 

N 

Qty 
Sr1ipped 

2 0000 

Trans 
UOM 

DD 
2.0000 RD 

Related Order #: 04668352 
N 1.0000 EA 

N 475.0000 GA 
475.0000 GA 

N 2.0000 DD 
2.0000 DD 

N 2.0000 DD 
2.0000 RD 

Related Order #: 04668352 

Unit 
Price 

$15.0000 

$12.0000 

$2.6000 

$66.5400 

$15.0000 

P.O. Release 

Prtce 
UOM 

RD 

GA 

DD 

RD 

Weight 
Net/Gross 

20.0 LB 
20.0 GW 

4,593.3 LB 
4,593.3GW 

324.0 LB 
344.0 GW 

20.0 LB 
20.0 GW 

Salas Agent# 
381 

Extended 
Pric.:i 

$30.001 

$12.001 

$1,235.oo 1 

$133.081 

$30.001 

Receive Your Invoice Via Email •••••••••• 

Please contact our Accounts Receivable Department via email at Credit.Dept@Hawkinslnc.com 
or call 612-331-6910 to get it setup on your account. 

Page 1 of 1 Tax Rate 
0% 

Sn!es Tax 

$0.00 

No Discoun ts on Freight 
IMPORTANT: All products are sok:l without warranty of 
any kind and purc hasers wil, by lheir own tests, 
detennlne suitabffrty of such products for their own use. 
Seller warrants that all goods oovered by this invoice were 
produced in compliance with the requirements of the Fair 
Labor Standards Act of 1938, as amended. Seller 
specifically disclaims and excludes any warranty 01 
merchantability and any warranty of titness for a particular 
purpose. 
NO CLAIMS FOR LOSS, DAMAGE OR LEAKAGE 
ALLOWED AFTER DELIVERY IS MADE IN GOOD 
CDNDmON. 

/ CHW'. REl\r,ITTANCE: 
Hawkins, Inc. 
P.O. Box 860263 
Minneapolis, MN 55486-0263 

wmH·�C cor�1ACl" INfOA.MA:TION: 
Email: Credit.Oept@Hawkinslnc.com 

Phone Number: (612) 331-6910 
\. Fax Number: (612) 225-6702 

r-··•··•-------····-····-··-···--

l 1nvoice Total

rll'UNCIAI. INSTfflJT!ON: 
us Bank 
800 Nicollet Mall 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 

Accoont Name: 
Account#: 
ASA/Routing#: 
5wiftCode#: 
Type of Account: 

Hc1wkins, Inc. 

Corporate Checking 

$1,440.08 

ACH PAYMENTS: 
crx {Corporate Trade Exchange} is our preferred method. Please 
remember to include in the addendum the document numbers 
pertaining to the payment. 
For other than CTX, the remit to information may be emailed to 

Credit.Dept@Hawkinsfnc.com 

C,\SH iN AOVANCE/f.TT PAWv1ENT5: 
Please list the Hc1wklns, Inc. sales order number or your purchase 
order number if the invoice has not been processed yet. ) 

!:::r::��:1:::::
b
;�

tr
=�u�':!: =•pr1h:: �=t:.i=;::n °!:S1in;i�uif���'s s:=.·��

) t�'!! ';°_!�
1

;!<rJr, 1:'.f�io�su�=:�
s
n�r:�:

it
o�S:.

l
�:=v

n
er-:9:::! =�::�:

d
:::u��

s 
��,!"n,:�=�:n�!:-°O:C�� 

suboontractora tak• affirmativ e action to employ and advan ce in employment Individuals without regard to raoe, color, religion, sex, natton a l  origin, protecrtad veteran status or disability. 
www.hawkinsinc.com Job# 493348 















































Sold To: 484851 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
6200 Lee Vista Blvd 

Hawkins, Inc. 
2381 Rosegate 
Roseville, MN 55113 
Phone: (612) 331-6910 

Original 

INVOICE 

Total Invoice 

Invoice Number 

Invoice Date 

Sales Order Number/Type 

Branch Plant 

Shipment Number 

$925.16 

6903732 

10/30/24 

4659015 

74 

5558558 

SL 

-.ttn-
002-340-s3soo-4Gsoo
Received: 10/31/24

Ship To: 484858 

Approved: Matthew Reid CAM
SIX MILE CREEK CDD EAST PARCEL 
REVERIE 
85 Rustic Mill Dr 

Ste 300 
Orlando FL 32822

;, OCT 3 1 2024 n 
St Augustine FL 32092-794

�
E CE IVE 

t u 
Net Due Date Terms FOB Description Ship Via 

--------------nBY:-=- ·=-��=,,;;;_ 
Customer P.O.# P.O. Release Sales Agent# 

·-------------------·-····--····---·-

11/29/24 Net 30 

Line# Item Number 

11.001 699922 

11.010 Fuel Surcharge 

12.000 41930 

13.000 42871 

13.001 699922 

Page 1 of 1 

··-···--···--·--· - ··· ·-·· --········ 

PPD Origin HWTG 

Item Name/ 
Description 

15 GA Siu/Black Deldrum 
DELDRM 1H1/X1.9/250 

Freight 

Azone - EPA Reg. No. 7870-1 
1 LB BLK (Mini-Bulk) 

Sulfuric Acid 38-40% 
15 GA DD 

15 GA Siu/Black Deldrum 
DELDRM 1H1/X1.9/250 

Qty Trans 
Tax Shipped UOM 

N 1.0000 DD 
1.0000 RD 

Related Order#: 04659015 
N 

N 

N 

N 

1.0000 EA 

220.0000 GA 
220.0000 GA 

4.0000 DD 
4.0000 DD 

4.0000 DD 
4.0000 RD 

Related Order#: 04659015 

Unit 
Price 

$15.0000 

$12.0000 

$2.6000 

$66.5400 

$15.0000 

Receive Your Invoice Via Email•••••••••• 

Price Weight 
UOM NeUGross 

RD 10.0 LB 
10.0GW 

GA 2,127.4 LB 
2,127.4 GW 

DD 648.0 LB 
688.0 GW 

RD 40.0 LB 
40.0 GW 

Please contact our Accounts Receivable Department via email at Credit.Dept@Hawkinslnc.com 
or call 612-331-6910 to get ii setup on your account. 

Tax Rate 

0 % 

Sales Tax 

$0.00 
i Invoice Total 

f!NANClAl INSTITUTIOi:: AC!-l PAYf.1ENTS: 

381 

Extended 
Price 

$15.oo 1 

$12.001 

$572.oo 1 

$266.16 I 

$60.001 

$925.16 
No Discount. on Frwlght 

I 
IIIPORTAHT: All products are sold wt1hout wsmmly of CHECK RCMITTANCE: 
any kind and purchaaers will, by their own tests, Hawkins, Inc. 
determine suitability of suctl products for their own use. P.O. Box 860263 

US Bank 
800 Nicollet Mall 

CTX (Corporate Trade Exchange) is our preferred method. Please 
remember to include In the addendum the document numbers 

:=���!!.,'fi!
1

!!':::,�::!:!!':':eW:a
� Minneapolis, MN 55486-0263 Minneapolis, MN 55402 

Labor Standards Act cf 1938, as emended. Seller 
spedflcally dlsdalms and BXCludes any warranty cf Wm.lNO CONTACT iNfOBM;'l.TION� Account Name: 

pertaining to the payment. 
For other than CT)(, the remit to information may be emailed to 
Credit.Dept@Hawkinsinc.com 

�u=�bility BMd any warranty of fitness for 8 particular Email: Credit.Dept@Hawkinsinc.com Account#:  
NO CLAIMS FOR LOSS, DAMAGE OR LEAKAGE ABA/Routing #: CA�H lN ADVANCE/f.fT rAVMENTS: 
ALLOWED AFTER DELIVERY IS MADE IN GOOD Phone Number: (612} 331-6910 Swift C.ode#: USBKUS441MT Please list the Hawkins, Inc. sales order number or your purchase 
CONDmON. \� .. Fax .�_umber: {612) 225-6702 Type of Account: Corporate Checking Order number if the Invoice has no�--�-:e_n..:..p_ro_ce_ss_ed...:cy_et_. _ ____ , 

:::,.,.co::���11=
1

• =�-= :::=-:n°!��n�'!.·����ia =-��
) =-:-�

1

�.1!��=-�n=r�1

����-�= =����:::U':!· =c:::.��n�::::= 
suln:onb"actora take afflnnltlv• actton to ampk,y and advance In employment lndlvlduaJ1 without regard to race, color, religion, ux, national origin, =ad veteran status or dlsablltty. 

www.hawklnslnc.com Job#441254 











































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

1 
4865-4263-4489.1  

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
 

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this 1st day of January, 2025, 
by and between: 
 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in St. Johns County, Florida, whose mailing address is 475 West Town Place, Suite 
114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”), and 
 
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC., a Florida corporation, with an address 
of 5811 County Road 305, Elkton, Florida 32033 (“Contractor”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 
constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure, including landscaping and 
irrigation; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to provide landscape 
and irrigation maintenance services for certain lands within and around the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor submitted a proposal and represents that it is qualified, willing and 
capable to serve as a landscape and irrigation maintenance contractor and provide such services to 
the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this Agreement, 
it is agreed that Contractor is hereby retained, authorized, and instructed by the District to perform 
in accordance with the following covenants and conditions, which both the District and Contractor 
have agreed upon: 
 
 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.  The recitals stated above are true and correct and 
by this reference are incorporated herein as a material part of this Agreement. 
 
 2.   CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS. 
 

A. Scope of Services.  Contractor shall provide the services described in the 
Scope of Services attached hereto as Exhibit A (“Work”), for the areas identified in the 
Landscape Maintenance Map attached hereto as Exhibit B (“Landscape Maintenance 
Area”), both of which are incorporated herein by this reference.  Contractor acknowledges 
and agrees that the Landscape Maintenance Area may be reasonably adjusted, in the sole 
discretion of the District, to accurately reflect areas of the Work actually being performed, 
which adjustments shall not result in change in the price for the Work as reflected in 
Contractor’s fee summary attached hereto as Exhibit C (“Fee Summary”) and 
incorporated herein by this reference.  Should any work and/or services be required which 
are not specified in this Agreement or any amendments, addenda, or change orders but 



 

2 
4865-4263-4489.1  

which are nevertheless necessary for the proper provision of services to the District, such 
work or services shall be fully performed by Contractor as if described and delineated in 
this Agreement. 

B. Acceptance of Site.  By executing this Agreement, the Contractor agrees 
that the Contractor was able to inspect the site prior to the execution of this Agreement, 
and that the Contractor agrees to be responsible for the care, health, maintenance, and 
replacement, if necessary, of the existing landscaping, in its current condition, and on an 
“as is” basis.  The Contractor shall be strictly liable for the decline or death of any plant 
material, regardless of whether such decline or death is due to the negligence of the 
Contractor or a former contractor, except that the Contractor shall not be responsible for 
fire, cold, storm or wind damage, incurable or uncontrollable diseases, or damage due to 
vandalism.  Upon the occurrence of any such exceptions, Contractor shall immediately 
notify the District. Contractor shall replace, at Contractor’s expense, all plant material that, 
in the opinion of the District, fails to maintain a healthy, vigorous condition as a result of 
the Contractor’s failure to perform the Work specified herein.  No changes to the 
compensation set forth in this Agreement shall be made based on any claim that the existing 
landscaping was not in good condition or that the site was unsuitable for such landscaping. 

C. Manner of Contractor’s Performance.  The Contractor agrees, as an 
independent contractor, to undertake the Work as specified in this Agreement or any Work 
Authorization (defined herein) issued in connection with this Agreement. All Work shall 
be performed in a neat and professional manner reasonably acceptable to the District and 
shall be in accordance with all applicable industry standards, and as required by the Scope 
of Services.  The performance of all Work and additional services by the Contractor under 
this Agreement and related to this Agreement shall conform to any written instructions 
issued by the District.  

D. Discipline, Employment, Uniforms.  Contractor shall maintain at all times 
strict discipline among its employees, subcontractors, agents and assigns and represents to 
the District that it has performed all necessary background checks of the same.  Contractor 
shall not employ for work on the project any person unfit or without sufficient skills to 
perform the job for which such person is employed. All laborers and foremen of the 
Contractor shall perform all Work on the premises in a uniform to be designed by the 
Contractor. No shirtless attire, no torn or tattered attire or slang graphic T-shirts are 
permitted. No smoking in or around the buildings will be permitted. Rudeness or 
discourteous acts by Contractor employees will not be tolerated. No Contractor solicitation 
of any kind is permitted on property. 

E. Rain Days.  In the event that time is lost due to heavy rains (“Rain Days”), 
Contractor agrees to reschedule its employees and divide their time accordingly to 
complete all scheduled services during the same week as any Rain Days.  Contractor shall 
provide services on Saturdays, if needed to make up Rain Days, with prior notification to 
and approval by the District Representative(s) (defined herein).  

F. Protection of Property.   Contractor shall use all due care to protect against 
any harm to persons or property while performing the Work.  If Contractor’s acts or 



 

3 
4865-4263-4489.1  

omissions result in any damage to property within the District, including but not limited to 
damage to landscape lighting and irrigation system components, entry monuments, etc., 
the Contractor shall immediately notify the District and promptly repair all damage – 
and/or promptly replace damaged property – to the sole satisfaction of the District. If 
Contractor fails to do so, the District reserves the right to make such repairs and Contractor 
shall reimburse the costs of such repair or replacement. 

G. District Representative; Reporting.  The District shall designate in writing 
a person to act as the District Representative with respect to the Work to be performed 
under this Agreement.  The District Representative shall have complete authority to 
transmit instructions, receive information, interpret and define the District’s policies and 
decisions with respect to materials, equipment, elements, and systems pertinent to 
Contractor’s services, including the Work. 

i. The District hereby designates the District Manager or his or her 
designee, to act as the District Representative. 

ii. The District shall have the right to change its designated 
Representative with written notice to Contractor.  

iii. Contractor agrees to meet with the District’s representative no less 
than bi-weekly to walk the property and discuss conditions, schedules, and items of 
concern regarding this Agreement and to provide a monthly written report 
summarizing, at minimum, the Work performed during the month, any issues 
and/or areas of concern and the schedule of Work to be performed for the upcoming 
month. 

iv. Contractor agrees to attend the regularly scheduled meetings of the 
Board of Supervisors of the District, upon request. 

H. Deficiencies.  Contractor shall identify and promptly notify the District 
Representative of any deficient areas by written communication, including any 
explanations of proposed actions to remedy such deficiencies.  Upon approval by the 
District Representative, the Contractor shall take such actions as are necessary to address 
the deficiencies within a reasonable time period specified by the District Representative, 
or if no time is specified by the District, within three (3) days and prior to submitting any 
invoices to the District.  Contractor and the District recognize that time is of the essence 
with this Agreement and that the District will suffer financial loss if the deficiencies are 
not timely addressed.  Should the Contractor fail to address any deficiencies within the 
time set forth by the District Representatives, the District shall have the rights to, among 
other remedies available at law or in equity, fine the Contractor one hundred dollars 
($100.00) per day; to withhold some or all of the Contractor’s compensation under this 
Agreement; and to contract with outside sources to perform necessary work with all 
charges for such services to be reimbursed by Contractor or deducted from the Contractor’s 
compensation.   



 

4 
4865-4263-4489.1  

I. Compliance with Laws. The Contractor shall keep, observe, and perform 
all requirements of applicable local, state and federal laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, 
permits, licenses, or other requirements or approvals.  Further, the Contractor shall notify 
the District in writing within five (5) days of the receipt of any notice, order, required to 
comply notice, or a report of a violation or an alleged violation, made by any local, state, 
or federal governmental body or agency or subdivision thereof with respect to the services 
being rendered under this Agreement or any act or omission of the Contractor or any of its 
agents, servants, employees, or material men, or appliances, or any other requirements 
applicable to provision of services.  Additionally, the Contractor shall promptly comply 
with any requirement of such governmental entity after receipt of any such notice, order, 
request to comply notice, or report of a violation or an alleged violation. 

J. Safety. Contractor shall provide for and oversee all safety orders, 
precautions, and programs necessary for the Work. Contractor shall maintain an adequate 
safety program to ensure the safety of employees and any other individuals working under 
this Agreement. Contractor shall comply with all OSHA standards. Contractor shall take 
precautions at all times to protect any persons and property in performing the Work, 
utilizing safety equipment including but not limited to bright vests and traffic cones. 

K. Environmental Activities.  The Contractor agrees to use best management 
practices, consistent with presently accepted industry standards, with respect to the storage, 
handling and use of chemicals (e.g., fertilizers, pesticides, etc.) and fuels.  The Contractor 
shall keep all equipment clean (e.g., chemical sprayers) and properly dispose of waste.  
Further, the Contractor shall immediately notify the District of any chemical or fuel spills.  
The Contractor shall be responsible for any environmental cleanup, replacement of any turf 
or plants harmed from chemical burns, and correcting any other harm resulting from the 
Work to be performed by Contractor. 

L. Payment of Taxes; Procurement of Licenses and Permits.  Contractor 
shall pay all taxes required by law in connection with the Work, including sales, use, and 
similar taxes, and shall secure all licenses and permits necessary for proper completion of 
the Work, paying the fees therefore and ascertaining that the permits meet all requirements 
of applicable federal, state and local laws or requirements. 

M. Subcontractors.  Contractor shall not assign any portion of the Work to 
subcontractors without prior, written approval of the District.  In the event any portions of 
the Work are assigned to subcontractors, Contractor shall be responsible for the satisfactory 
performance of such work by subcontractors.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed 
to create a contractual relationship between any subcontractor and the District. 

N. Independent Contractor Status.  In all matters relating to this Agreement, 
Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor.  Neither Contractor nor employees 
of Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning or 
application of any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or 
otherwise.  Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or 
more of such laws with respect to employees of Contractor, if any, in the performance of 
this Agreement.  Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create any obligation, 



 

5 
4865-4263-4489.1  

express or implied, on behalf of the District and Contractor shall have no authority to 
represent the District as an agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless otherwise set 
forth in this Agreement. 

 3. COMPENSATION; TERM.   
 

A. Term.   The term of this Agreement shall be from January 1, 2025, to 
December 31, 2025 (“Year 1”), unless terminated earlier in accordance with the terms of 
this Agreement.   Thereafter, this Agreement will automatically renew in additional, one 
(1) year terms, for up to four (4) additional annual renewals, unless terminated earlier in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  Following the expiration of this Agreement’s 
initial term and four annual renewals, the parties have the option to renew the agreement 
for additional one-year terms (“Additional Terms”).   Adjustments to the annual fee 
schedule for the Additional Terms shall be based on a Consumer Price Index Adjustment 
and/or other relevant factors and must be mutually agreed upon by both parties.     

B. Compensation. As compensation for the Work, the District agrees to pay 
Contractor an amount not-to-exceed Four Hundred Twenty-Two Thousand Fifty 
Dollars ($422,050.00) per year for Year 1, all in accordance with the Fee Summary 
attached hereto as Exhibit C. Compensation for the Work in subsequent renewal years 
shall be in accordance with the with the Fee Summary attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

C. Additional Work. Should the District desire that the Contractor provide 
additional work and/or services relating to the District’s landscaping and/or irrigation 
systems (e.g., additional services or services for other areas not specified in this 
Agreement), such additional work and/or services shall be fully performed by the 
Contractor after prior approval of a required Work Authorization.  The Contractor agrees 
that the District shall not be liable for the payment of any additional work and/or services 
unless the District first authorizes the Contractor to perform such additional work and/or 
services through an authorized and fully executed Work Authorization, a form of which is 
attached hereto as Exhibit D.  The Contractor shall be compensated for such agreed 
additional work and/or services based upon a payment amount derived from the prices set 
forth in the Contractor’s Fee Summary attached hereto as Exhibit C.  If pricing for any 
such additional work or services is not specifically provided for in the exhibits hereto, 
Contractor agrees to negotiate in good faith on such pricing.  Nothing herein shall be 
construed to require the District to use the Contractor for any such additional work and/or 
services, and the District reserves the right to retain a different contractor to perform any 
additional work and/or services. 

D. Payments by the District.  The Contractor shall maintain records 
conforming to usual accounting practices.  Further, the Contractor agrees to render monthly 
invoices to the District, in writing, which shall be delivered or mailed to the District by 
the fifth (5th) day of the next succeeding month.  Each monthly invoice shall contain, 
at a minimum, the District’s name, the Contractor’s name, the invoice date, an invoice 
number, an itemized listing of all costs billed on the invoice with a description of each 
sufficient for the District to approve each cost, the time frame within which the services were 
provided, and the address or bank information to which payment is to be remitted.  



 

6 
4865-4263-4489.1  

Consistent with Florida’s Prompt Payment Act, section 218.70, et seq., Florida 
Statutes, these monthly invoices are due and payable within forty-five (45) days of receipt 
by the District. 

E. Payments by Contractor. Subject to the terms herein, Contractor will 
promptly pay in cash for all costs of labor, materials, services and equipment used in the 
performance of the Work, and upon the request of the District, Contractor will provide 
proof of such payment. Contractor agrees that it shall comply with Section 218.735(6), 
Florida Statutes, requiring payments to subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers 
be made within ten (10) days of receipt of payment from the District.  The District may 
require, as a condition precedent to making any payment to Contractor, that all 
subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers be paid and require evidence, in the 
form of Lien Releases or partial Waivers of Lien, to be submitted to the District by those 
subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers, and further require that Contractor 
provide an affidavit relating to the payment of said indebtedness.  Further, the District shall 
have the right to require, as a condition precedent to making any payment, evidence from 
Contractor, in a form satisfactory to the District, that any indebtedness of Contractor, as to 
services to the District, has been paid and that Contractor has met all of the obligations 
with regard to the  withholding and payment of taxes, Social Security payments, 
Workmen’s Compensation, Unemployment Compensation contributions, and similar 
payroll deductions from the wages of employees.   

 4. TERMINATION. The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this 
Agreement for cause by providing sixty (60) days’ written notice of termination to the District; 
provided, however, that the District shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure 
under this Agreement.  The Contractor agrees that, notwithstanding any other provision of this 
Agreement, and regardless of whether any of the procedural steps set forth in Section 2(H) of this 
Agreement are taken, the District may terminate this Agreement immediately for cause by 
providing written notice of termination to the Contractor. The District shall provide thirty (30) 
days’ written notice of termination without cause.  Any termination by the District shall not result 
in liability for consequential damages, lost profits, or any other damages or liability.  However, 
upon any termination of this Agreement by the District, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment 
for all Work and/or services rendered up until the effective termination of this Agreement, subject 
to whatever claims or off-sets the District may have against the Contractor.  On a default by 
Contractor, the District may elect not to terminate the Agreement, and instead to demand that 
Contractor cure any failure constituting default and make appropriate deduction or revision to the 
payment to become due to Contractor.  Furthermore, the District reserves the right to pursue any 
and all available remedies under the law, including but not limited to equitable and legal remedies 
and withhold payment pending outcome of such dispute. 

 
5. INSURANCE. 

 
A. Insurance Required.   Before commencing any Work, the Contractor shall 

furnish the District with a Certificate of Insurance evidencing compliance with the 
requirements of this section. No certificate shall be acceptable to the District unless it 
provides that any change or termination within the policy periods of the insurance 
coverage, as certified, shall not be effective within thirty (30) days of prior written notice 



 

7 
4865-4263-4489.1  

to the District. Insurance coverage shall be primary and written on forms acceptable to the 
District.  Additionally, insurance coverage shall be from a reputable insurance carrier, 
licensed to conduct business in the State of Florida, and such carrier shall have a Best’s 
Insurance Reports rating of A-VII.  The procuring of required policies of insurance shall 
not be construed to limit Contractor’s liability or to fulfill the indemnification provisions 
and requirements of this Agreement. 
 

B. Types of Insurance Coverage Required.  Contractor or any subcontractor 
performing the work described in this Agreement shall maintain throughout the term of 
this Agreement the following insurance: 

 
i. Worker’s Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of 

the State of Florida. In the event the Contractor has “leased” employees, the 
Contractor or the employee leasing company must provide evidence of a Minimum 
Premium Workers’ Compensation policy, along with a Waiver of Subrogation in 
favor of the District. All documentation must be provided to the District at the 
address listed below.  No contractor or sub-contractor operating under a worker’s 
compensation exemption shall access or work on the site. 

ii. Employer’s Liability Coverage with limits of at least $1,000,000 
(one million dollars) per accident or disease.  

iii. Commercial General Liability Insurance covering Contractor’s 
legal liability for bodily injuries, property damage, contractual, products and 
completed operations, and personal injury, with limits of not less than $2,000,000 
per occurrence, and further, including, but not being limited to, Independent 
Contractors Coverage for bodily injury and property damage in connection with 
subcontractors’ operation.  

iv. Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not 
less than $2,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and for property damage, 
providing coverage for any accident arising out of or resulting from the operation, 
maintenance, or use by Contractor of any owned, non-owned, or hired automobiles, 
trailers, or other equipment required to be licensed. 

v. Umbrella Excess Liability Insurance to cover any liability in excess 
of the limits of coverage already required and with limits of at least $1,000,000 per 
occurrence and $1,000,000 on aggregate. 

C. Additional Insured.   All policies required by this Agreement, with the 
exception of Workers’ Compensation, or unless specific approval is given by the District, 
are to be written on an occurrence basis, and shall name the District, and its supervisors, 
officers, staff, agents, employees, and representatives as additional insured (with the 
exception of Workers’ Compensation insurance) as their interest may appear under this 
Agreement. Insurer(s), with the exception of Workers’ Compensation on non-leased 
employees, shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the District and its 
supervisors, officers, staff, agents, employees, and representatives.   



 

8 
4865-4263-4489.1  

D. Sub-Contractors.  Insurance requirements itemized in this Agreement and 
required of the Contractor shall be provided on behalf of all sub-contractors, if any and if 
approved, to cover their operations performed under this Agreement. The Contractor shall 
be held responsible for any modifications, deviations, or omissions in these insurance 
requirements as they apply to sub-contractors. 

E. Payment of Premiums.  The Contractor shall be solely responsible for 
payment of all premiums for insurance contributing to the satisfaction of this Agreement 
and shall be solely responsible for the payment of all deductibles and retentions to which 
such policies are subject, whether or not the District is an insured under the policy. 

F. Notice of Claims.  Notices of accidents (occurrences) and notices of claims 
associated with work being performed under this Agreement shall be provided to the 
Contractor’s insurance company and to the District as soon as practicable after notice to 
the insured. 

G. Failure to Provide Insurance.  The District shall retain the right to review, 
at any time, coverage, form, and amount of insurance.  If the Contractor fails to have 
secured and maintained the required insurance, the District has the right (without any 
obligation to do so, however), to secure such required insurance in which event, the 
Contractor shall pay the cost for that required insurance to the District and shall furnish, 
upon demand, all information that may be required in connection with the District’s 
obtaining the required insurance. If Contractor fails to pay such cost to the District, the 
District may deduct such amount from any payment due the Contractor. 

 6. INDEMNIFICATION. 
 

A. The Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless, the District, the 
District’s Board of Supervisors, District staff and the District’s agents, officers, employees, 
contractors, and representatives from and against any and all liability, actions, claims, 
demands, loss, damage, injury, or harm of any nature whatsoever, arising from the acts or 
omissions of Contractor, or the Contractor’s officers, directors, agents, assigns, employees, 
subcontractors, or representatives.  

B. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, 
judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, fines, forfeitures, back pay, awards, court 
costs, mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorney fees, paralegal fees (incurred in court, out 
of court, on appeal, or in bankruptcy proceedings), or other amounts of any kind. 

C. The Contractor agrees that nothing in this Agreement shall serve as or be 
construed as a waiver of the District’s or its staff, supervisors or consultant’s limitations on 
liability contained in section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other law.  Any subcontractor retained 
by the Contractor shall acknowledge the same in writing, and it shall be Contractor’s 
responsibility to secure such acknowledgments.  Further, nothing herein shall be construed to 
limit or restrict the District’s rights against the Contractor under applicable law. 



 

9 
4865-4263-4489.1  

D. In any and all claims against the District or any of its agents or employees by 
any employee of the Contractor, any subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by 
any of them, or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, the indemnification 
obligation under this Agreement shall not be limited in any way as to the amount or type of 
damages, compensation or benefits payable by or for the Contractor or any subcontractor under 
Workmen’s compensation acts, disability benefit acts, or other employee benefit acts. 

E. It is understood and agreed that this Agreement is not a construction contract 
as that term is referenced in Section 725.06, Florida Statutes, and that said statutory provision 
does not govern, restrict or control this Agreement 

7. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 

A. Default and Protection Against Third-party Interference.  A default by 
either party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to all remedies available at law or 
in equity, which may include, but not be limited to, the right of damages, injunctive relief, 
and/or specific performance.  The District shall be solely responsible for enforcing its rights 
under this Agreement against any interfering third party.  Nothing contained in this 
Agreement shall limit or impair the District’s right to protect its rights from interference 
by a third party to this Agreement. 

B. Custom and Usage.  It is hereby agreed, any law, custom, or usage to the 
contrary notwithstanding, that the District shall have the right at all times to enforce the 
conditions and agreements contained in this Agreement in strict accordance with the terms 
of this Agreement, notwithstanding any conduct or custom on the part of the District in 
refraining from so doing or due to oversight; and further, that the failure of the District at 
any time or times to strictly enforce its rights under this Agreement shall not be construed 
as having created a custom in any way or manner contrary to the specific conditions and 
agreements of this Agreement, or as having in any way modified or waived the same. 

C. Successors.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding 
upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the parties to this 
Agreement, except as expressly limited in this Agreement. 

D. Assignment.  Neither the District nor Contractor may assign this Agreement 
without the prior written approval of the other, which approval shall not be unreasonably 
withheld.   Any purported assignment without such written approval shall be void. 

E. Headings for Convenience Only.  The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or 
construction of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

F. Attorneys’ Fees.  In the event that either the District or Contractor is 
required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the prevailing 
party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys’ 
fees, paralegal fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate 
proceedings. 



 

10 
4865-4263-4489.1  

G. Agreement.  This instrument, together with its Exhibits, shall constitute the 
final and complete expression of this Agreement between the District and Contractor 
relating to the subject matter of this Agreement.  All prior agreements regarding the matters 
provided herein are hereby superseded and replaced by this Agreement. The Exhibits 
attached herein are incorporated to the extent that it clarifies certain terms of the 
Agreement, and to the extent there are any inconsistencies or conflict between this 
instrument and the Exhibits, this instrument shall control. 

H. Amendments.  Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in 
this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both 
the District and Contractor. 

I. Authorization.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized 
by the appropriate body or official of the District and Contractor, both the District and 
Contractor have complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and 
Contractor have full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this 
instrument. 

J. Notices.  All notices, requests, consents and other communications under 
this Agreement (“Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be delivered via hand delivery, 
mailed by United States certified mail, or by overnight delivery service, to the parties, as 
follows:      

A. If to the District: Six Mile Creek Community    
        Development District 
        475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
        St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

       Attn: District Manager 
 
   With a copy to:  Kutak Rock LLP 
       107 West College Avenue 
       Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
       Attn: District Counsel 
 

B. If to Contractor:  BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. 
        5811 County Road 305 
        Elkton, Florida 32033 
        Attn: Joseph Durkin 
         

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only 
upon actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at 
the place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next 
business day.  If any time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise 
expire on a non-business day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding 
business day.  Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States 
government shall not be regarded as business days.  Counsel for the District and counsel 
for Contractor may deliver Notice on behalf of the District and Contractor.  Any party or 



 

11 
4865-4263-4489.1  

other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the other parties and 
addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by providing 
the same on five (5) days written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein. 

 
K. Third Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the 

District and Contractor and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason, to 
or for the benefit of any third party not a formal party to this Agreement.  Nothing in this 
Agreement expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any 
person or corporation other than the District and Contractor any right, remedy, or claim 
under or by reason of this Agreement or any of the provisions or conditions of this 
Agreement; and all of the provisions, representations, covenants, and conditions contained 
in this Agreement shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding upon the District 
and Contractor and their respective Representative, successors, and assigns. 

L. Controlling Law; Venue.  This Agreement and the provisions contained in 
this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the 
State of Florida.  Parties consent to and agree that the exclusive venue for any litigation 
arising out of or related to this Agreement shall be in a court of appropriate jurisdiction in 
and for St. Johns County, Florida. 

M. Public Records.  Contractor understands and agrees that all documents of 
any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, 
and, accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law 
in handling such records, including but not limited to section 119.0701, Florida Statutes.  
Contractor acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is 
Jim Oliver (“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent 
applicable by law, Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the 
District to perform the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide 
the District with the requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied 
within a  reasonable time period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 
119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public records which are exempt or confidential, and 
exempt from public records disclosure requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized 
by law for the duration of the contract term and following the contract term if Contractor 
does not transfer the records to the Public Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon 
completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no cost, all public records in 
Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all applicable  
requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When such public 
records are transferred by Contractor, Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records 
that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements.  
All records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is 
compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats.   

IF CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, 
TO CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 
RECORDS RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, 



 

12 
4865-4263-4489.1  

CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 
JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM.COM, (904) 940-5850, AND 475 
WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, 
FLORIDA 32092. 

 
N. Severability.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or 
unenforceable. 

O. Arm’s Length Transaction.  This Agreement has been negotiated fully 
between the District and Contractor as an arm's length transaction.  The District and 
Contractor participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement with the assistance of 
their respective counsel.  In the case of a dispute concerning the interpretation of any 
provision of this Agreement, the parties are each deemed to have drafted, chosen, and 
selected the language, and any doubtful language will not be interpreted or construed 
against any party. 

P. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all 
such counterparts together shall constitute, but one and the same instrument. 

Q. Scrutinized Companies Statement.   Contractor certifies that it is not in 
violation of section 287.135, Florida Statutes, and is not prohibited from doing business 
with the District under Florida law, including but not limited to Scrutinized Companies 
with Activities in Sudan List or Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran 
Petroleum Energy Sector List.  If Contractor is found to have submitted a false statement, 
has been placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the 
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or has 
been engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, or is now or in the future on the 
Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List, or engaged in a boycott of Israel, the 
District may immediately terminate this Agreement. 

R. E-Verify. The Contractor agrees that it shall bear the responsibility for 
verifying the employment status of all persons it employs or subcontracts in the 
performance of this Agreement and agrees to otherwise comply with all applicable federal 
and Florida law, including but not limited to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 
1986, as amended, and Section 448.095, Florida Statutes.  By entering into this Agreement, 
the Contractor represents that no public employer has terminated a contract with the 
Contractor under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida Statutes, within the year immediately 
preceding the date of this Agreement. 

 
S. STATEMENT REGARDING CHAPTER 287 REQUIREMENTS. Contractor 

acknowledges that, in addition to all Laws and Regulations that apply to this Agreement, 
the following provisions of Florida law (“Public Integrity Laws”) apply to this Agreement: 

 



 

13 
4865-4263-4489.1  

a. Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, titled Public entity crime; denial or 
revocation of the right to transact business with public entities; 

b. Section 287.134, Florida Statutes, titled Discrimination; denial or 
revocation of the right to transact business with public entities; 

c. Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, titled Prohibition against contracting 
with scrutinized companies; 

d. Section 287.137, Florida Statutes, titled Antitrust violations; denial or 
revocation of the right to transact business with public entities; denial of 
economic benefits; and 

e. Section 287.138, Florida Statutes, titled Contracting with entities of foreign 
countries of concern prohibited. 

 
 Contractor acknowledges that the Public Integrity Laws prohibit entities that meet 
certain criteria from bidding on or entering into or renewing a contract with governmental 
entities, including with the District (“Prohibited Criteria”).  Contractor certifies that in 
entering into this Contract, neither it nor any of its officers, directors, executives, partners, 
shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the 
entity, nor any affiliate of the entity, meets any of the Prohibited Criteria, and in the event 
such status changes, Contractor shall immediately notify the District. 

 
T. Compliance with section 20.055, Florida Statutes.   The Contractor agrees 

to comply with section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes, to cooperate with the inspector general 
in any investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing pursuant such section and to 
incorporate in all subcontracts the obligation to comply with section 20.055(5), Florida 
Statutes. 

 
[Remainder of this page intentionally left blank] 

  



 

14 
4865-4263-4489.1  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this agreement the day and year first written 
above. 
 
ATTEST:      SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
               
By:        By:        
▢ Secretary      ▢ Chairperson 
▢ Assistant Secretary     ▢ Vice Chairperson 
      
  
 
WITNESS:       BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE 

SERVICES, INC. 
 

 
 
               
By:        By:        
Its:        Its:        
 
 
 
Exhibit A: Scope of Services 
Exhibit B: Landscape Maintenance Map 
Exhibit C: Fee Summary 
Exhibit D: Form of Work Authorization 
 

  



 

15 
4865-4263-4489.1  

Exhibit A: Scope of Services 
 
 

 
 
 



 

16 
4865-4263-4489.1  

 
 
 



 

17 
4865-4263-4489.1  

 
 
 



 

18 
4865-4263-4489.1  

 
 



 

19 
4865-4263-4489.1  

 

 



 

20 
4865-4263-4489.1  

Exhibit B: Landscape Maintenance Map 
 
 

 
 

 



 

 21 
4865-4263-4489.1  

Exhibit C: Fee Summary 
 

 
  



 

 22 
4865-4263-4489.1  

 

 



 

 23 
4865-4263-4489.1  

  



 

 24 
4865-4263-4489.1  

 
  



 

 25 
4865-4263-4489.1  

Exhibit D: Form of Work Authorization 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER    
FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

 
 THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION (“Work Authorization”), dated ___________, 202__, authorizes 
certain work in accordance with that certain Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Agreement, effective January 
1, 2025 (“Agreement”), by and between: 
 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-purpose 
government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located in St. Johns County, 
Florida (the “District”), and 
 
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC., a Florida corporation, with an address of 5811 
County Road 305, Elkton, Florida 32033 (“Contractor”). 
 

 SECTION 1.  SCOPE OF SERVICES.  in addition to the services described in the Agreement and any 
exhibits, amendments and addenda thereto, Contractor shall provide additional _______________________ 
services, as set forth in the attached Exhibit A, which is incorporated herein by reference, all in accordance with 
the terms of the Agreement (collectively, the “Additional Services”). To the extent that the terms of Exhibit A 
conflict with terms of this Work Authorization or the Agreement, the Work Authorization and the Agreement 
shall control. 
 
 SECTION 2.  COMPENSATION.  As compensation for the Additional Services, the District agrees to 
pay Contractor _____________________________ Dollars ($___________________). Contractor shall invoice 
the District for Additional Services upon completion of the same and the District shall pay Contractor in 
accordance with the terms of the Agreement.   
 
 SECTION 3.  ACCEPTANCE.  Acceptance of this Work Authorization authorizes Contractor to 
complete the Additional Services as outlined above and is indicated by the signature of the authorized 
representative of the District and Contractor. Contractor shall commence the aforesaid Additional Services upon 
the full execution of this Work Authorization and shall perform the same in accordance with the terms and 
conditions of the Agreement, which, except to the extent expressly altered or changed in this Work Authorization, 
remains in full force and effect. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this agreement the day and year first written above. 
 
ATTEST:      SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY  
       DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
               
By:        By:        
▢ Secretary      ▢ Chairperson 
▢ Assistant Secretary     ▢ Vice Chairperson 
 
       BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC. 
 
               
       By:        

Its:        
 
Exhibit A:  Proposal for Additional Services 



 

 26 
4865-4263-4489.1  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



SECTION 1 - APPROVED PAY CHANGE

Employee's Full Name: Hire Date: Current Position/Title: 
Current Pay Rate (Hourly/ 

Salary)
Suggested (%) or( $) 

Increase
Met Scorecard Goals? 

(Y/N) 
Approved New Pay Rate 

(Hourly/Salary) 
Clyde Reasover 3/25/24 Facility Coordinator 22 5% Y 23.1

SECTION 2 - ONE TIME ANNUAL BONUS FY2024

Employee's Full Name: Full amount
Gross (before tax) or            

Net (take home)

Mailing Address Deliver to ATTN: 
12.13.24 (due to payroll 

by 12.09.24) Delivery 
date = Monday 12.16.24

12.31.24 (due to payroll by 
12.23.24) Delivery date = 

Friday 01.03.25

12.13.24 
(due to 

payroll by 
12.09.24)

12.31.24 
(due to 

payroll by 
12.23.24)

Board Member Signature

THE APPROVED PAY RATE PROVIDED COVERS THE LISTED EMPLOYEES GROSS PAY ONLY.  THIS IS NOT INCLUSIVE OF PAYROLL TAXES, INSURANCE AND BENEFITS (BURDEN). 

DCAM TO EMAIL EXECUTED FORM TO PAYROLL@CIRAMAIL.COM; BRANCH LEADER TO BE CC.  If this form is incomplete; Payroll will also accept meeting minutes or an email from the BOD as written approval to process. 

DateBoard Member Printed Name and Position

Direct Deposit Live check (will be sent via FedEx, weekday overnight delivery, mailed on PAY DAY) .  

2025 ONSITE PAYROLL INCREASE APPROVAL FORM

Market Leaders: It is best practice to have this executed form submitted to the Payroll Dept by Nov 20th. All listed 
increases will have an effective date of January 1, 2025.

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION REQUESTED INCREASE AMOUNT

PLEASE LIST THE ONSITE LOCATION TO WHERE THIS WILL BE CODED: 

REALMANAGE 
FAMILY OF BRANDS 



JOHN $500 GROSS: JANE $1,200 NET (GROSS UP)

Earning: Earning:
$500 ONSITE BONUS  $1,705.76 GROSS UP EARNINGS

EMPLOYEE TAX: EMPLOYEE TAX: 
FED: $106.70 FED: $375.27
MED: $7.25 MED: $24.73
SSC: $31 SSC: $105.76
TOTAL $144.95 TOTAL $505.76

DEDUCTIONS: DEDUCTIONS:
401% (FICA/FUTA/SUTA TAXABLE ONLY): $15 EE HAS NO 401K CONTRIB IN THIS EXAMPLE
COMP MATCH: $5 COMP MATCH: NA

NET (take home pay): Gross minus EE tax, less EE401 contrib  = $340.05 NET (take home pay): $1,200

EMPLOYER TAXES: EMPLOYER TAXES:
ER MED: $7.25 ER MED: $24.73
ER SSC: $31 ER SSC: $105.76
WORKER COMP: $30.34 WORKER COMP: $4.70
TOTAL: $68.59 TOTAL: $135.19

Reminder: Bonuses, categorized as supplemental income, also incur federal taxes: 22% for amounts up to 1M, and 37% for amounts above 

JOHN AND JANE: Example Breakdown 
RealManage 401: Fidelity  - NOTE: 

Our plan is ALL compensation; we are not W-2 compensation excluding bonus (i.e., bonus will show whatever percentage the EE elected and company match if eligible)



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Expansion Jont Work Patch coping full pool application Backsplash Tile replacement
CBUSS Included in price $850.00 $186,477 $18,000
Village Pools $3,800 $62,200
CMSPR N/A $23,610 $84,875 $19,700



ESTIMATE
C Buss Enterprises
152 Lipizzan Trail
Saint Augustine, FL 32095

clayton@cbussenterprises.com
+1 (904) 710-8161
https://www.cbussenterprises.com

Bill to

Six Mile Creek CDD
6200 Lee Vista Boulevard
Suite 300
Orlando, FL 32822

Ship to

Six Mile Creek CDD
805 Trailmark Dr
Jacksonville, FL 32092

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 1592
Estimate date: 11/08/2024

# Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. POOL REPAIR PATCH SEVERAL "BARE" MARCITE SPOTS ON
BOTTOM OF POOL

1 $850.00 $850.00

2. PLEASE NOTE THERE IS NO WARRANTY ON
THIS REPAIR

Total $850.00

Accepted date Accepted by

~ r ~'-c BUSS ENTERPlpSES 

mailto:clayton@cbussenterprises.com
tel:+19047108161


 
 

1 

 

November 20, 2024 
 
Alex Boyer, CAM      Trailmark- Six Mile Creek CDD 
c/o Realmanage Family of Brands    805 Trailmark Dr   
10301 Deerwood Park Blvd     St. Augustine, FL 32092 
Jacksonville, FL 32256      david.boyer@realmanage.com 
 

COMMERCIAL POOL REFINISHING PROPOSAL 
 

 
Scope of Work: 

• Complete Commercial Pool Refinish and Verification of Entrapment Safety --Features 
forms for St. Johns County Department of Health. 

• Obtain St. Johns County Building Department Permit. 
• The 4,946 sqft pool shall be drained in a professional manner, using pump(s) and or 

existing well points as needed. 
• Complete chip-out, mechanically scarify, 5000PSI hydro blast and prepare wall and 

bottom surfaces of pool.  
• Cut off and chip out existing perimeter overflow gutter. Level overflow gutter drains. 

Rebuild and level gutter to maintain proper slope to gutter outlets and backsplash tiles 
conforming to 64 E-9. 

• Inspect shell of pool and hydraulic pressure beneath pool through access hole.   
• Replace hydrostatic valves.  
• Chip out around all penetrations and lights and apply waterproofing hydraulic cement. 
• Pneumatically Apply Multicoat bonding and waterproofing agents for proper marcite 

cohesion. 
• *Replace Both Expansion Joints with new tile and Joint Submersaseal Material*. 
• *Keep Existing Backsplash Tile*.  
• Install Commercial non-skid mudcap waterline tile at edge of perimeter overflow gutter. 
• Install New Standard Non-Skid 2X6 Step Tile.  
• Install new floor and Leak stopper wall return fittings. 
• Install new VGB main drain frames and grates. 
• Check Pool Shell for Any Cracks, Sounded out for Hollows & Voids. All problem areas 

will be stripped and chipped out. 
• Apply plaster material to pool walls, gutter and bottom. Hand trowel to proper finish.   
• Refill, chemically balance water and start up pool for 30 Days. Owner responsible for 

water bill. 
 
Refinish Pool per above with Krystal Krete Quartz  
………………………………………………………………………...……………….……...$186,477.00 
 
OPTION 1-Install New Backsplash Tile.  The existing backsplash tile seems to be in good shape 
and I do not recommend changing it out, especially since it matches the Lap 
Pool………………...………………………………………………………….……...…ADD $18,000.00 
 
 
 
 

,,~~1',.~,,,. 

C BUSS ENTE ES 
COMMERCIAL POOL SERVICE,.REPAIRS & REMODELS 

CPC 1459150 CPC 1458428 

C9 904.710.8161 

e clayton@cbussenterprises.com 

~ www.cbussenterprises.com 

O 152 Lipizzan Trail 
Saint Augustine, FL 32095 



 
 

2 

 

 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
 
Notes:   
This bid is based upon there being no hidden conditions that are not visible from deck side. A 
one-year labor warranty from the Contractor applies.  This bid is based on using existing 
wellpoints. Cementous finish materials are subject to natural variations in shade, color, and 
texture. The finish material is a hand mixed, hand troweled and hand exposed application and is 
subject to natural variations in appearance and workmanship. Examination of the finish shall be 
in accordance with the National Plasters Council guidelines. Repair of loose rail anchor cups, if 
needed, shall be a billable extra. Upon commencement of the work, the entire pool area shall 
become a designated construction site.  Due to the inherent safety problems associated with the 
nature of the work, the area shall be closed to all homeowner and all resident access.  The 
Contractor shall not be responsible for any damage due to vandalism caused by a lack of security.  
Repair of any damage caused by these activities shall be considered an extra. Subcontractors 
under the direction and supervision of the refinish contractor shall accomplish phases of this 
renovation. In the event that payment is not made as set out in this agreement, customer agrees 
to pay all costs of collection, including a reasonable attorney’s fee and court costs.  
 
This project will be performed in a timely manner with myself as the contractor on the job during 
each phase of the work and completing the work at hand.  This project will not run 
simultaneously with any other job and will be top priority.  The jobsite will be kept clean and free 
from trash and rubbish.  A 14’ Dump Trailer will be left on site during construction and dumped 
periodically.  All other tools will be picked up daily and not left on site.  The pools will be drained 
in a professional manner and secured by a dewatering pump with well points (as needed) and 
relief holes through the pool shell/bottom to ensure proper ground water control. 
 
Tile selections will be made and approved by Six Mile Creek CDD Representative. There are 
many colors to choose from. 
After the pool is plastered and filled with water, C. Buss Enterprises will initiate the National 
Plasters Council Start Up Process of the pool to ensure proper chemical balance and customer 
satisfaction.  After the pool is chemically balanced and satisfactory, the County will be notified 
for reinspection to have the pool reopened. 
 
Terms:  Owners agrees to comply with the following schedule:  
25% with Contract 
50% upon Commencement, 
Remaining 25% Day of Plaster 

Clayton Buss        November 20, 
2024 
Clayton Buss, President C. Buss Enterprises    Date 
 
 
Trailmark-Six Mile Creek CDD       Date 
 

,,~~1',.~,,,. 

C BUSS ENTE ES 
COMMERCIAL POOL SERVICE,.REPAIRS & REMODELS 

CPC 1459150 CPC 1458428 

C9 904.710.8161 

e clayton@cbussenterprises.com 

~ www.cbussenterprises.com 

O 152 Lipizzan Trail 
Saint Augustine, FL 32095 



1 
VILLAGE POOLS OF CENTRAL  FLORIDA  LLC 

7013 FOREST CITY RD. 
ORLANDO, FLORIDA  32810 

 
Proposal 

 
 

Trailmark Main Pool 
Mr Mike Taylor/Green Pointe LLC 

11/11/2024 
  

 
 

Proposed renovation scope for main pool and spa 
- Drain pool  
- Pool will be sounded for any hollows or voids. Problem areas will be stripped and 

prepared for interior finish prep 
- Pool surface will be degreased, pressure washed, and a cementitous bond coat will 

be applied 
- New VGB main drain grates with renewed certification and FDOH submittal 
- New interior finish for pool and  pool gutter  (Krystal Krete or equivalent) 
- Pricing includes fire up and balance of pool and spa   (Water for pool fill is 

excluded)* 
- FDOH permitting for refinish  

 
                                                                                                                  $62,200.00 
 
Replace 30lf of damaged Submersaseal expansion joint material 
 
                                                                                                                    $3,800.00 
*Pricing assumes turnover of pool within 7 days of fireup. 
 
 



From: Patrick Rothermel
To: Alex Boyer
Subject: Pool renovation Proposal Trailmark Community
Date: Friday, October 25, 2024 3:46:54 PM

                                CLASSIC MARCITE SWIMMING POOL RENOVATIONS
                                  4960 STEPP AVE JACKSONVILLE FL. CPC 1458165

PROPOSAL FOR:
Trailmark Community
805 Trailmark Dr.
Saint Augustine, Florida
ATTEN:
David Boyer

SCOPE OF WORK:
Drain swimming pool, power wash existing swimming pool interior to remove rotting and decaying interior. Patch
several areas in swimming pool up to 1200 ft.² total surface area with quartz exposed aggregate interior to match
existing. No warranty on patchwork. Fire up swimming pool, balance chemicals, one time $23,610.
OR
Drain swimming pool, demo existing 2“ x 6“ waterline tile and haul all debris. Install new 2“ x 6“ nonslip waterline
tile, to include color match grout, color to be determined. $9350.

Install new 2” x 6“ bullnose nonslip tile on all step entries, color to be determined. $10,350.

Power wash existing swimming pool surface and haul all debris. Prep pool for re-plaster to include Bond coat. Rear-
plaster Swimming pool with quartz exposed aggregate interior, one year manufacturer warranty, choice of colors.
Prep skim gutter to include drain extensions and new. Great covers. Re-Plaster skim gutter with matching quartz
exposed aggregate interior. Install new main drain frame and grate. Fire up and balance swimming pool chemicals.
$84,875.

Patrick Rothermel
Classic Marcite, swimming pool renovations

mailto:patrickrothermel62@gmail.com
mailto:david.boyer@realmanage.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Proposal for Extra Work at

Six Mile CDD Trailmark

November 18, 2024
Page 1 of 2

St Augustine, FL  32092

St Augustine, FL  32092
475 W Town Pl Ste 114

805 Trailmark Drive Six Mile CDD
Alex Boyer

Billing Address
To
ContactSix Mile CDD Trailmark

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address
Property Name

Six Mile/Trailmark- Pine Straw  2025

Pine Straw Installed

Scope of Work

TotalMaterial/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

$116,790.632025 Pine Straw Install

12,250 Bales of pine straw installedLUMP SUM1.00

Delivery feeCUBIC YARD1.00

Service Line

460800520JOB#

SO# 8560096

160

For internal use only

$116,790.63Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 5811 County Rd 305, Elkton, FL 32033 ph.  fax
This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President

BrightView ~ 
Landscape Services 



November 18, 2024
Page 2 of 2

TERMS & CONDITIONS 

I. The Contractor shall recognize and perform in accordance 'Nith written terms, written 
specifications and drawings only contained or referred to herein. All materials shall conform 
to bid specifications. 

2. Work Force: Contractor shall designate a qualified representative with experience in 
landscape rraintenance/construction upgrades or when applicable in tree management. 
The '-NOrkforce shall be competent and qualified, and shall be legally authorized to work in 
the U.S 

3. License and Permits: Contractor shall rraintain a Landscape Contractor's license, if 
required by State or local law, and will C0fll>IY with all other license requirements of the 
City, State and Federal Governments, as we 11 as all other requirements of law. Urless 
otherwise agreed upon by the parties or prohibited by law, Custorrer shall be required to 
obtain all necessary and required permits to allow the corrmencement of the Services on 
the property. 

4. Taxes: Contractor agrees to pay all applicable taxes, including sales or General Excise 
Tax (GET), where applicable. 

5. Insurance: Contractor agrees to provide General Liability Insurance, Automotive Liability 
Insurance, Worker's Corrpensation Insurance, and any other insurance required by 18¥1 or 
Customer, as specified in writing prior to commencement of work. If not specified, 
Contractor \Nill furnish insurance with $1,000,!IDlimit of liability. 

6. Liability: Contractor shall not be liable for any damage that occurs from Acts of God 
defined as extreme weather conditions, fire, earthquake, etc. and rules, regulations or 
restrictions il'Tl)Osed by arty governrrent or governmental agency, national or regional 
emergency, epidemic, pandemic, health related outbreak or other medical events not 
caused by one or other delays or failure of performance beyond the conmercially 
reasonable control of either party. Under these circurrstarces, Cortractor shall have the 
right to renegotiate the terms and prices of this Contract within sixty (60) days 

7. Any illegal trespass, claims and/or damages resulting from work requested that is not on 
property owned by Customer or not under Customer management and control shall be the 
sole responsibility of the Customer 

8. Subcontractors: Contractor reserves the right to hire qualified subcontractors to 
perform specialized functions or work requiring specialized equipment. 

9. Additional Services: Any additional work not shown in the above specifications 
involving extra costs will be executed only upon signed written orders, and will become 
an extra charge over and above the estl mate 

10. Access to Jobsite: Customer shall provide all utilities to perform the work Customer 
shall furnish access to all parts of jobsite where Contractor is to perform work as required 
by the Contract or other functions re I ate d thereto, during normal business hours and 
other reasonable periods of tirre. Contractor "Nill perform the work as reasonably practical 
after the Customer makes the site available for performance of the work. 

11. Payment Terms: Upon signing this Agreement, Custorrer shall pay Contractor 50% of the 
Proposed Price and the remaining balance shall be paid by Customer to Contractor upon 
completion of the project unless otherwise, agreed to in writing. 

12. Termination: This Work Order may be terninated by the either party with or without cause, 
upon seven (7) workdays advance written notice. Customer will be required to pay for all 
materials purchased and work COrllJlete to the date of termination and reasonable charges 
incurred in derrobilizing. 

13. Assignment: The Customer and the Contractor respectively, bind themselves, their 
partners, successors, assignees and legal representative to the other party INith respect 
to all covenants of this Agreement. Neither the Customer nor the Contractor shall assign 
or transfer any interest in this Agreerrent without the written consent of the other provided, 
however, that consent shall not be required to assign this Agreement to any corll)any 
\Yhich controls, is cortrolled by, or is under comnon control with Contractor or in 
connection with assignment to an affiliate or pursuant to a merger, sale of all or 
substartially all of its assets or equity securities, consolidation, change of control or 
corporate reorganization 

14. Disclairrer: This proposal was estimated and priced based upon a site visit and visual 
inspection from ground level using ordinary means, at or about the time this proposal was 
prepared The price quoted in this proposal f o r the work described, is the result of that 
ground level visual inspection and therefore our corrpany will not be liable for any 
additional costs or damages for additional work not described herein, or liable for any 
incidents/accidents resulting from conditions, that were not ascertainable by said ground 
level visual inspection Dy ordinary means at the time said inspection was performed. 
Contractor cannot be held responsible for unknovm or otherwise hidden defects. Any 
corrective work proposed herein cannot guarantee exact results Professional engineering, 
architectural, and/or landscape design services ("Design Services') are not ircluded in 
this Agreement and shall not be provided by the Contractor. Any design defects in the 
Contract Documents are the sole responsibility of the Customer. If the Customer must 
engage a licensed engineer, archited and/or landscape design professional, any costs 
concerning these Design Services are to be paid by the Custorrer directly to the designer 
involved. 

15. Cancellation: f\btice of Cancellation of work rrust be received in writing before the 
crew is dispatched to their location or Customer "Nill be liable for a minimum travel 
charge of $150.00 and billed to Customer. 

The following sections shall apply where Contractor provides Customer with tree care 
services: 

16. Tree & StUfllJ Rerroval: Trees removed \Nill be cut as close to the ground as possible 
based on conditions to or next to the bottom of the tree trunk. Additional charges will be 
levied for unseen hazards such as, but not lirrited to concrete brick filled trunks, metal 
rods, etc. If requested mechanical grinding of visible tree stump \Nill be done to a defined 
INidth and depth below ground level at an additional charge to the Custorrer. Defined 
backfill and landscape material may be specified. Custorrer shall be responsible for 
contacting the appropriate underground utility locator company to locate and mark 
underground utility lines prior to start of work. Contractor is not responsible damage done 
to underground utilities such as bl.A: not limited to, cables, wires, pipes, and irrigation 
parts. Cortractor "Nill repair damaged irrigation lines at the Customer's expense. 

17. Waiver of Liability: Requests for crown thinning in excess of twenty.five percent (25%) 
or work not in accordarce with ISA (international Society of Arboricultural) standards 
\Nill require a signed waiver of liability. 

Acceptance of this Contract 
By executing this documen~ Customer agrees to the formation of a binding contract and to the 
terms and conditions set forth herein. Custorrer represents that Contractor is authorized to 
perform the work stated on the face of this Contract. If payrrent has not been received by 
Contractor per payment terms hereunder, Contractor shall be entitled to all costs of collection, 
including reasonable attorneys' fees and it shall be relieved of any obligation to continue 
performance under this or any other Cortract with Custorrer. Interest at a per annum rate of 
1.5% per month (18% per year), or the highest rate permitted t>f law, rray be charged on unpaid 
balance 15 days after billing. 

NOTICE: FAILURE TO MAKE PAYMENT WHEN DUE FOR COMPLETED WORK ON 
CONSTRUCTION JOBS, MAY RESULT IN A MECHANIC'S LIEN ON THE TITLE TO YOUR 
ffiOPERTY 

Customer 

Signature Title 
Facility Manager 

Alex Boyer 
Printed Name Date 

November 18, 2024 

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. "Contractor" 

Account Manager 
Signature 

Steve McAvoy 

Printed Name 

Job#: 

SO#: 

460800520 

8560096 

Title 

November 18, 2024 

Date 

Proposed Price: $116,790.63 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



TRAILMARK 

TRAILi\ J;\RI{ 
• BUZZ· 

Welcome to your TrailMark Life newsletter. Your one-stop-shop 

resident resource. Here, you can find a snapshot of the month's 

events & happenings, all in one place. 

From the community calendar, to event RSVPS, resident spotlights, 

community groups, and exciting things to do around St. Johns -

it's all here. If you have questions or want to chat with our lifestyle 

team, please drop us a line using the button belowl 

\ \'c \\'lllll to 
hem' l' l'Olll you. 

~--·, 

'-{~--

We are busy planning the future 

lifestyle offerings, and we are 

curious to hear your thoughts. 

Your opinion matters to us, so 

we invite you to take part in this 

brief survey. We look forward to 

hearing what interests you and 

look forward to enhancing your 

TrailMark lifel 



l.inht l 1p Your' I Ioli< ll1y I lorrn. 
l)cco1'c:.1ti110 l on( l ~( ! 

< ' 

let's light up Trail Mork! Click the 

button below to sign up for our 

community wide 'light Up Your 

Holiday' decorating contest! 

Judging will toke place on 12/20. 

Winners will be announced on 

12/21! Each household must follow 

all HOA gu1del1nes while 

participating in this event. 

F"i11d I he lkindccr 
in Thl l,t'm·c ! 
Santo's Reindeer ore ploying 

reindeer games in The Grove! If you 

find the reindeer, toke o picture of 

you with the reindeer, and email 

the photo to your Lifestyle Director, 

Stephanie, with your contact 

information for o fun prize I Post 

your pies with the reindeer and tog 

@troilmorkliving so we con see your 

adventures! Happy holiday hunting! 

Tro1i1Mt1rl< Food 
Truck Schodulo ( 5 8 PM) 
December 6th- Kbop 
December 11th- The Windy City 



DECEMBER 2024 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 2ND THROUGH SUNDAY 
DECEMBER 22ND 
THE GROVE 

Santa's Reindeer are playing reindeer games in 
The Grove! If you find the reindeer, take a 
picture of you with the reindeer, and email the 
photo to your Lifestyle Director, Stephanie, 
with your contact information for a fun prize! 
Post your pies with the reindeer and tag 
@trailmarkliving so we can see your 
adventures! Happy holiday hunting! 

Click here for more information. 



Robotics Demo 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 3RD I 2:30 PM - 4 PM 
THE CAMP HOUSE 

Robothink will be onsite for a free demo class 
for residents interested in the after-school 
program at TrailMark! Grab your little engineers 
and head to the Camp House for this fun and 
free event! 

Click here to RSVP. 



Pictures with Santa 
SATURDAY, DECEMBER 7TH I 2 PM - 9 PM 
THE WELCOME CENTER 

Santa Claus is coming to TrailMark! Santa will 
be in the Welcome Center ready to hear what 
you want for Christmas and to take a photo with 
your family! Space is limited, and an RSVP is 
required to participate in this event. 

Click here to RSVP. 

Winter Paint Night 

SATURDAY,DECEMBER 
THE AMENIW CENTER 

SUNDAY, DECEMBER 15TH I 6 PM - 8:30 PM 
THE CAMP HOUSE 

Head to the Camp House for this instructor-led 
paint night! You will create your own winter 
painting while creating memories with friends 
and neighbors. Please email the instructor, 
Dana Garrison, at Dana.garrison@bmcjax.com 
to complete payment before the event. 

$25 per person. 

Click here to Regis.t.e.L. 



Holiday Magic Event 
SATURDAY DECEMBER 21 ST I 11 AM - 4 PM 
THE CAMP HOUSE 

This unforgettable holiday event will have 
creative stations where children can enjoy 
painting Christmas-themed crafts, a bounce 
house, and decorating gingerbread houses. 
Santa will be stopping in for story time I 

Parents are required to supervise their 
children during the event. 

$10 per child. Free for adults. 
Click here to Regi.s.ie.L. 

Mini New Year Celebration 
SATURDAY, DECEMBER 28TH I 11 AM - 1 PM 
THE CAMP HOUSE 

Join us at the Camp HoJoin us at the 
Camp House for a mini New Year 
celebration with friends and family! We'll 
have New Year crafts, a S'mores bar, 
noise makers, and music! 

Click here to RSVP. 



Cancellations and Refunds. Our cancellation policy is as flexible and understanding as possible. Our 
events are booked with our vendors well in advance and some residents may have been turned away 

due to capacity limitations. All cancellations must be made prior to the registration deadline for a full 
refund (less the processing fee) to allow others on the waitlist a chance to attend. Cancellations 

made after the registration deadline are not eligible for a refund due to catering costs and restraints. 

MARK YOUR CALENDARS 

FRIDAY, JANUARY 24TH 
THE WELCOME CENTER 

"'"Dates are subject to change without notice. Please reference the Trail Mark App for updates 



\ \ 'E'LCC)J\ le rrc_J rrl~, \IL Frr 
TRAILMARK FITNESS SCHEDULE 

Good Vibes Yoga 
Tuesdays, 7 PM - 8 PM I The Camp Hause 
Wednesdays, 7 PM - 8 PM I The Grove 
Instructor: Taylor Paletta 
Click here to register 

Workout Warriors 
Saturdays 8. Sundays, 8 AM - 10 AM I TrailMark Pool Deck 
Instructor: Jamie 
.co.tl(.204) 652-9154 to register for classes 

H20 Fitness 
Mondays 8. Wednesdays, 9 AM - 10 AM I Trail Mark Pool 
Instructor: Patt Watts 
Click here to regis.te.r 

Spor·L CourL Pr·ogrc:1mming 

Pickleball 
Tuesdays and Thursdays, 8:30 AM - 10:30 AM I The Pickleball Courts 
Instructor: Mary Sue Cranston 

Click here to regi.ile.r. 

FIND YOUR TRIBE 

•Are you a part of a community group that is not 
listed here? Please click here to email our team to 
complete the group application and to be listed 

in our next newsletter. 



Afterschool Robotics 
Leader Nome & Contact: Erica Wheeler, 
nortbflorida@soccersho1s com 
Tuesdays, 4 PM - 5:30 PM 
Meeting Location: Welcome Center 

Craft Club 
Leader Name & Contact: Machelle Klee, 
machell@aneflaridag!:QllQ..C2.!ll 

Faith and Freedom Academy Homeschoolers 
Leader Nome & Contact: Teaho Green 
Ie.a.hag~g.lll.Q.il= 
Thursdays, 9 AM - 2 PM 
Meeting Location: The Comp House 

Ladies Book Club 
Leader Name & Contact: Jordon Strauss Jordon 
j~g!.e.Y.ll@g!!J.Oilc.Qm 

Meeting Schedule: Meeting frequency varies, contact 
group leader directly 

Meeting Schedule: 2nd Wednesdays, 7 PM - 9 
PM 

Meeting Location: Comp House 

Oinking Dicing Dames 
Leader Name & Contact: Julie Chose 
Meeting Schedule: 2nd Tuesdays, 6 PM - 9 PM 
Meeting Location: The Welcome Center 

Feet On The Earth 
Leader Name & Contact: Sue and Koren 
tra i I ma rkf ate@g.m..ai.!&2.m 
Meeting Location: Comp House 

Fictional Fan Club 
Leader Name & Contact: Jordan Strauss, 
i~g.l.e.y~g.lll.Q.il= 
Meeting Schedule: 2nd Sunday, 4 PM - 6 PM 
Meeting Location: Welcome Center 

Retiree Brunch 

Leader Nome & Contact: Barbara VanMoonen 
barb.michelle4@y~ 
Meeting Schedule: The Next Brunch is Wednesday, 
December 4th at 10:15 to noon. Potluck brunch items 
optional. 
Meeting Location: The Camp House 

Soccer Shots 
Leader Name & Contact: April Lockney, 
northflorida@soccershots.com 

Meeting Schedule: Tuesdays, 4PM - 5:30 PM 
Meeting Location: The Sports Field 

Meeting Location: Welcome Center 
Latinos In TrailMark 
Leader Nome & Contact : Marie Guilfoyle 
ili!eJ:a.glillfQ.y.l.e.@g.lll.Q.il= 
Meeting Schedule : Isl Saturday of every 
quarter, l PM - 4 PM 
Meeting location: Welcome Center 

Little Book Club 
Leader Name & Contact: Tino Conte 
t~y-□h!l= 
Meeting Schedule: 4th Tuesdays, 6 PM - 8 PM 
Meeting Location: Welcome Center 

Music & Movement 
Leader Nome & Contact: Jessica Colemen, 
!Ill/.llill!ge!h=,:g:i_ig.lll.Q.il= 
Meeting Schedule: Tuesdays 9:30 AM - 10:15 AM 
Meeting Location: Welcome Center 

Trail Mark Business Owners 
Leader Nome & Contact: Amy Howell 
Meeting Schedule: The next Networking event 
is Friday, November 4th, beginning at 9 AM. 

Meeting Location: Camp House 

Women's Study Group 
Leader Name & Contact: Nicole Owens 
Meeting Schedule: Mondays, 7 PM - 8:30 PM 
Meeting Location: Leader's Home 

MORE TO EXPLORE IN ST. JOHNS COUNTY 

SATURDAY, DECEMBER 7TH I 9 AM 10 30 AM 
27 OCEAN AVENUE, SAINT AUGUSTINEE, 32082 

Head to downtown St. Augustine for 
one of the largest Christmas Parades in 
Northeast Florida. Local organizations 
and neighborhoods participate in this 
event to make it an unforgettable 
holiday experience for all ages! 

Click here for more information. 



Li~1hl l 11 J The t'\:inhl 
SATURDAY, DECEMBER 31ST I BEGINS AT 8:30 PM 
350 AlA BEACH BLVD. 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32080 

Grab your favorite person and a 
blanket, enjoy a night under the stars, 
and ring in the New Year on St. 
Augustine Beach! This free event is open 
to all ages. 

Click here for more information. 

MEET YOUR NEIGHBORS 

We're looking for TrailMark residents & families to spotlight! 

~ 

Submit a fellow TrailMark resident, 
a family member, or even yourself for 

a chance to be featured in the next 
edition of our newsletter! 

Your submission should include: 

• Full name 

• Street address 
• When you moved to TrailMark 

• A bit about yourself/family 
• 1-3 fun facts 

• 1-3 images 

Please submit resident spotlight nominations 
to your Lifestyle Team hello@trailmarkliving.com. 

What's buzzing? Click here to join our resident-only ~ 
Trail Mark Facebook Group for lifestyle updates! ~ 



MAKl1'G TRAILMARI( M8l\/JORl8S 



l 1PC(Jl\ II~G \. leeTl~GS 
MARK YOUR CALENDARS 



I lclpf ul Trllil\ kwk l{csourccs 1§) 
Trail Mark Welcome Center Access Daily 8 AM - 8 PM {key fob access ends at 8 PM) 

Fitness Gym Daily 4 AM - 10 PM 

Dog Park Hours: Dawn to Dusk 

Trails Hours: Dawn to Dusk 

Fitness Pool 
Lap Lane Hours Dawn to 10 AM & 4 PM to Dusk 

Main Pool 

TrailMark Camp Houses 

WiFi 

\'our· Trllil\ llwk TccHn 

TrailMark Community Association Manager, 
Alex Boyer 

HOA Customer Service 

TrailMark Lifestyle Team, Stephanie Douglas 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

Welcome Center Weekend Stoff, Nichola 
Balestra 

When you~ reguest is 

Open Swim: 10 AM - 4 PM 

Hours: Dawn to Dusk 

Daily: Dawn - 10 PM 

Network: Welcome Center Guest 
Password: Welcomel 

Gym and Camp House Password: 
805Trailmark 

QQ.Q.y~green-lm.com 

(877) 221-6919 

hello@trailmarklivi □ g...QQIIl 

joliver@gmsnf.com 

welcome@troilmarkliving.com 

TRAILMARK 

. -. a temf2orary f20Ssword that you 

f2r0mf2ted to diange 

[ SCANTO 
DOWNLOAD! 



Copyright	©	2024	|	OnVie,	All	rights	reserved.

	

CLICK HERE TO DOWNLOAD THE APP 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



O C T O B E R  
L I F E S T Y L E  O V E R V I E W

AT TRAILMARK 



10/8 Break from the Grind

10/16 Wind Down Wednesday

10/17 Primp Mobile Bus

10/18 Team Trivia

10/19 Yard Sale

10/21 Lifestyle Meet & Greet

10/23 Pumpkin Palooza

10/26 Monster Mash Bash

10/29 BOO-ZE & Sip

Total October Events:  9 Monthly Events
Total October Event Registrations: 276

OCTOBER EVENTS AT A GLANCE

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1L2YIUP-R_O0AY5dctLJxQ29BO50RVtR_YaGUX1ohduA/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1jd0OhXZu_9nfW-CTrXR-zdD30iw-Cw9G6I2LUd_RmOQ/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1tr9QED22lHMYNFFLF7BlotWGkwI4Tn8aP9f2WQdxMmg/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1IAMtVD_mp-Jqk8HO1FPKqLG0hZCmTulcPT2P9ICjZA8/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1hJ23qDzMI9NTxZ0UKJD52rPIaycYZX2N_r_3XXG3qVc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1AcDdxK6X0bRG66ZdOZbIah3OeUlPTeqygW5_YhHv39Y/edit?usp=sharing


Date: Wednesday, October 23
Time: 2-3PM

Overview: What did the pumpkin say to the carver? Cut it out! 

We hosted a festive pumpkin painting afternoon, providing paintable
pumpkins, a variety of paints, and design inspiration for participants!
The event was a great success, with all RSVP spots filled we had an
enthusiastic turnout! 

Pumpkin Palooza

REVERIE 
AT TRAILMARK 

....._ ___ _ 



Date: Saturday, October 26
Time: 6-9PM

Overview: We had a frightfully good time at The Retreat for our
Monster Mash Bash. We arranged for a DJ who curated music
specifically tailored to the preferences of our Reverie residents. We
hosted a costume contest with 6 categories, brought in El Agave
Azul food truck, and provided a dessert bar!  

Monster Mash Bash

REVERIE 
AT TRAILMARK 



Date: Tuesday, October 29
Time: 6-7PM

Overview: We had the pleasure of hosting Mr. Barrtenderr, a well
known mixologist, for a spooky themed mixology class! Residents
enjoyed crafting two festive cocktails and took home custom
Reverie- branded glassware! We look forward to welcoming Mr.
Barrtenderr back soon for another engaging experience! 

BOO-ZE & Sip

REVERIE 
AT TRAILMARK 

------



REVERIE MOMENTS
CLICK  TO VIEW ALL OCTOBER IMAGES

https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/folders/1FLsXbOkQls3OI22fl_2RoZ3skapciAeR
https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/folders/1FLsXbOkQls3OI22fl_2RoZ3skapciAeR
https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/folders/1FLsXbOkQls3OI22fl_2RoZ3skapciAeR


REVERIE EMAIL METRICS

10/03/24 Reverie at Trailmark Newsletter
10/03/24 - October Reverie Life
Open Rate: 76% (HIGH)

11/01/24 Reverie at Trailmark Newsletter
10/01/24 - November Reverie Life
Open Rate: 74% (HIGH)

OCTOBER IN 
Th i :-. \\' e e k a t 

T BER 0-17 2 

pcoming Events 
Local Event 
TUESDAY 9 APllll - 5i'Pt'I 

l.occ,m .,,Lml ddloc sit orn;et. C<l<'l!lCCtCt,. a<lpil,c:'ing 

dit, sod d:, "iusmod be<npa-incicldunt ut l.oboti, eil 

dolon:, ""'9"" ar,qua. Con-mli,, o:mw,llis tea.. iol 
interdum velit ....,,..,.,,,_ id dooi,c ultric=. 

Local Event 
TUESDAY 9 APRIL - 5PM 

Lo«::m ipsum dokl< ,it llmct, =r ,id"'l'i,cing 
elit. ...:Id:, eiir;mod tcrnpo;r incid"dunl ul l.obore ct 

d:,lo.n, rm,gre nliqua. CorM11i"-o:m,.,llis ie,'hJ, id 

i:rterd.Jm velit laD.rea. id doacc i.tric:e,;. 



REVERIE AT TRAILMARK | UPCOMING EVENTS

Break from the Grind 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 13 I 9:30-10:30AM 

POOLSIDE AT THE RETREAT 

We welcome you to join us poolside for a break 

from the grind! Residents, delight in your favorite 

coffee, delicious snacks, and mingle with friends. 

It's the perfect opportunity to revel in relaxation 

during this holiday season. 

RSVP 

N evv Resident Orientation 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 18 I 5-6:30PM 
THE TAVERN 

Welcome all new Reverie Residents! Come out to 

the Tavern and make a new friend, learn about 

all things lifestyle, and snack on charcuterie 

board deliciousness! 

RSVP 

Think Tank Trivia 
FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 15 I 7-8:30PM 

THE TAVERN 

Gather your sharpest friends and put your 

knowledge to the test! Meet us in The Tavern for 

a fun and interactive team trivia night! You're 

invited to bring your favorite drinks and snacks to 

enjoy! 

RSVP 

Wine Down Wednesday 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20 I 6-SPM 
THE TAVERN 

Need to wind down from the week? Just bring 

your preferred bottle of wine to sip and socialize 

with Reverie locals. Hosted in The Retreat, we 

will provide light snacks to munch on! 

RSVP 



REVERIE AT TRAILMARK | UPCOMING EVENTS

Friends, Feast, & Fun 
SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 23 I 4-GPM 

THE RETREAT 

Be a part of the fun for an unforgettable 

Friendsgiving feast! You're invited to The Retreat 

for delicious turkey and a side dish potluck! It's a 

perfect time to gather with friends, share a meal, 

and enjoy the sprit of the season together! 

RSVP 

Fall into Art: Wine Glass 
Edition 
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 26 I 2-3PM 
THE TAVERN 

Meet us in The Tavern to unleash your 

creativity this season at our painted wine glass 

class! We'll provide the supplies you need to 

design your own custom wine glass. Perfect 

for sipping or gifting! $10 per person 

• 



YOUR REVERIE AT TRAILMARK LIFESTYLE TEAM

Cassie Passantino
Community Relations &

Lifestyle Relations 
hello@reverietrailmarklife.com

mailto:hello@reverietrailmarklife.com
mailto:hello@reverietrailmarklife.com
mailto:hello@reverietrailmarklife.com
mailto:hello@reverietrailmarklife.com


Copyright © 2024 | OnVie, All rights reserved.

L 

EVERY HOME 
HOLDS A STORY. 

http://www.onplace.life/

	Agenda
	III. C.	Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-04 
	IV.	Brightview Report
	V.	A.	Engineer Items 
	B. 1.	Agreement with OnSight Industries, LLC for Street Signage
	2.	Agreement with Brightview Landscape Services, Inc. for Phase 11 Install
		C.	Approval of Minutes of the November 1, 2024 Meeting
	D.	Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending October 31, 2024 
	E.	Assessment Receipt Schedule 
		F.	Check Register 
	VI.	Consideration of Agreement with Brightview for Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance Services 
	VII.	Consideration of Increase for Facility Coordinator
	VIII.	A.	Pool Repairs 
		B.	Pine Straw Installation 
	X. D. 2.	Lifestyles (OnPlace) - Report
	E. 3.	Lifestyles (OnPlace) 



